
DATE: May 1 0, 201 2  
TIME: 7:00 P.M. 
PLACE: Long Hill Conference Room 

CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

AGENDA 

TOWN TREASURER'S REPORT - John Ponzio (to follow) 

FISCAL YEAR 201 1-1 2  SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION 

04-1 2-02 Town Council FROM: Undesignated Fund Balance 
Item Tabled 4-1 1 -201 2  

TO: 0101 0000-522202 
Professional Fees 

Redistricting costs for a 
stenographer 

FISCAL YEAR 201 1 -201 2 TRANSFERS 

05-1 2-01 Publice Works - FROM: 01 030400-501 1 0 1  
Recycling Center Full time salaries 

TO: 01 030400-534402 
Program Supplies 

DEEP Permit Violation 

05-1 2-02 Technology FROM: 0 1012600-501 1 01 
Full time salaries 

TO: 0 1 0 1 2600-501 1 05 
Overtime 

01012600-522202 
Professional Fees 
Q Send - Q Alert System 

01012600-581 888 
Capital Outlay 
Server $25,000; Wireless $20,000 
1 2  computers @$1 ,500 each 

$ 790 

$ 790 

$1 5,000 

$1 5,000 

$73,977 

$ 977 

$1 0,000 

$63,000 



FISCAL YEAR 201 1 -2012 TRANSFERS 

05-1 2-03 Elections FROM: 0 10 1 0800-578801 
Maintenance Service 

TO: 01 01 0800-522205 
Program Expense 

Primary not planned for; 
maintenance will be paid by the 
State. 

05-1 2-04 Finance FROM: 0101 1 000-50 1 1 05 
Overtime 

0101 1 000-556601 
Professional Dev. Seminar 

TO: 0101 1 000-556603 
Professional Dev. Ins. 

MUNIS TRAIN ING 

EMS UPDATE- Barbara Crandall 

SUSPENSE UPDATE - Mary Moran, Tax Collector 

INTERNAL AUDITOR'S REPORT- Jim Henderson 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

• Year to Date Budget to Actual Report - Expenditures 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES- March 1 4, 201 2; April 1 1 ,  201 2; Apri l 25, 201 2  

ADJOURNMENT 

$ 4,000 

$ 4,000 

$ 550 

$ 1 ,400 

$ 1 ,950 



201 1 -2012 
(A) APPROPRIATION [X] FROM: 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

ACCOUNT NO. 

DATE: 
AGENDA: 
AMOUNT: 

ACCOUNT NAME Undesignated Fund Balance 

TO: . ACCOUNT NO. 01 01 001 0-522202 

ACCOUNT NAME Professional Fees 

(B) TRANSFER [X] FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST Redistricting costs for a stenographer 

(D) REQUESTED BY: Edward V. Walsh, Esq. 

TIMOTHY M. H E  S FIRST SELECTMAN 

(G) BOAR6 . 
CE ACTION: 

1. APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 

11-Apr-2012 
04-12-02 

$790 

$790 

$790 



.. • : . ••.•!• m U n 15 Financlals, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital Management _ • 1tytererpsolutioo C"' ·;• 1-�r �-<::; , ......... 
05/02/2 012 16:39 
mpires 

POR 2 012 13 

I TOWN OP TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANPRS/ REVISED 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

01 GENERAL FUND 

0 1  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

01010000 TOWN COUNCIL 

QlQlQQQQ 522202 PROFESSION 56 , 032 0 56 , 032 54 , 8 00 . 00 . 0 0 

TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL 56 , 032 0 56 , 032  54 , 8 00 . 0 0 . 00 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 56 , 032 0 56 , 032  54 , 8 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 56 , 032 0 56 , 032  54 , 8 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 

TOTAL EXPENSES 56 , 032 0 5 6 , 032  54 , 8 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 

GRAND TOTAL 56 , 032 0 56 , 032 54 , 8 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maria Pires * *  

AVAILABLE 
BUDGET 

1 , 2 32 . 0 0 

1 , 232 . 0 0 

1 , 232 . 00 

1 , 2 32 . 0 0 

1 , 2 32 . 0 0 

1 , 232 . 0 0 

�-12-0Z 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

PCT 
USED 

97 . 8% 

97 . 8 % 

97 . 8 % 

97 . 8 % 

97 . 8 % 



Post Reporting Service, Inc. 
2015 Dixwell Avenue 

Hamden, CT 06514 
(Employer ID: 06-1055590) 

203-281-1961 1-800-262-4102 

Verbatim Reporting Since 1938 

Maria Pires, Finance Director 

Trumbull Town Hall 

Stmt Date: 04/13/2012 
5866 Main Street 

Trumbull, CT 06611 
Invoice # 90199 

DATE TAKEN REFERENCE CHARGES 

04/02/12 Trumb�� Town Counci� Meeting 

ATTENDANCE: 295.00 

TRANSCRIPT: 2 Copies 137 Pages 678.15 

Postage & Handling 10.00 

Original and one copy enclosed. 

TOTAL: 983.15 
TOTAL BAL DUE: 983.15 

(PLEASE REFERENCE ABOVE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR PAYMENT) 



OWENS, SCHINE & NICOLA, P.C. 
ATIORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

HOWARD T.OWENS(1926-1986) 
EDWARD SCHINE (1928-1983) 

DARIN L CALLAHAN* 

DANlEL F. CARUSO 

ANTHONY M. GUERRERA 

DI!NNISJ. KOKENOS 

ANTHONY J. MASONE 

ROBERT J. NICOLA 

HENRY A. PI!RLES • 
JOSEPH A. SIOUANO 

EDWARDV. WALSH-

•ALSO ADMITTED IN NY 
••ALSO ADMITTED IN NY AND MA 

Via email: mpires@trumbull-ct.gov 
Maria Pires, Director of Finance 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main Street 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Founded 1928 

799SILVERLANI! 
P.O.ll0X753 

TRUMBULL CONNECTICUT 06611-0753 

Aprill6, 2012 

Re: Response to Request for Advice 

Dear Maria: 

TI!LEPHONI! (203)375-0600 
FACSIMILE (203)375-5003 

WWW.QSN·PC.COM 

FAIRFIELD OFFICE 
53 SHERMAN STREET 

FAIRFIELD, CONNECTICUT 0682C 

EMAIL:RJN@OSN·PC..COM 
SENDERS EXT.: ;&61 

We are in receipt of your Aprill2, 2012 correspondence and write in response to the same. 
The issues you presented are set forth below as well as our responses thereto. If you have any 
questions or concerns, we are at your disposal to discuss the same. Certain presented issues will/may 
require a supplement response as we are waiting for some materials from the Connecticut State 
Library. We will supplement our response as appropriate upon receipt ofthe same. 

You indicated that the Board of Finance ("BOF") has to following questions: 

1. What was the reason for hiring a stenographer for the redistricting public 

bearing? Specifically who requested it and was it a legal requirement? 

ANSWER: The stenographer was retained to preserve a proper record of the Town Council 
discussion on the issue during the public hearing should the four district plan be subject to a legal 
challenge. 



201 1 -2012 

(A) APPROPRIATION [ ] 

(B) TRANSFER [X] 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 

ACCOUNT NAME 

DATE: 
AGENDA: 
AMOUNT: 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 01 030400-501 1 01 
ACCOUNT NAME Full time salaries 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 0 1030400-534402 
ACCOUNT NAME Program Supplies 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST DEEP Permit Violation 

(D) REQUESTED BY: John Marsilio, Director of Public Works 

1 .  APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 

1 0-May-2012 
5-1 2-01 

$ 1 5,000 

$ 1 5,000 

$ 15 ,000 



Maria Pires 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

John Marsilio 

Monday, April 23, 2012 9:10 AM 

Maria Pires; Dawn Savo 

Daniel Nelson 

FW: DEEP- Trumbull 

u -I..L -Ol 

This is the summary of the DEEP/Town of Trumbull actions resulting in the NOV and fines, the basis for the budget 

transfer of$ 15,000 from the Recycling Coordinator salary account. 

From: Bryan LeClerc [mailto:bleclerc@bmdlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, April16, 2012 5:54PM 
To: John Marsilio; dchuff@tighebond.com 
Subject: DEEP- Trumbull 

---------------- -

John/Dana- Please review the following draft summary and give me a call with any comments. Thanks. Bryan 

This correspondence will summarize recent developments regarding the above matter. As you are aware, the State of 

Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental Protection (the "DEEP") issued a notice of violation against the 

Town in May 2008. Since that time, the parties have negotiated the terms of a consent order. The violation arose in 

connection with the Town's stormwater monitoring required pursuant to its General Permit for the Discharge of 

Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activity, and dates back to 2005 (the "Stormwater Violation"). In an effort to 

resolve the Stormwater Violation, and finalize the terms of the consent order, we met on Apri14, 2012 with the DEEP 

staff, along with representatives of the Town's consultant, Tight & Bond, Mary Ellen Lemay, and you. An agreement was 

reached to engage in an environmental project in Trumbull, valued at$ 7,000, rather than pay any penalty. The value of 

this project equates to the economic savings that the Town realized by not performing all required monitoring under the 

stormwater discharge permit. 

At the meeting, the DEEP staff raised a second violation by the Town, in connection with its Municipal Separate 

Stormwater Sewer System Permit (the "MS4 Permit"). The Town allegedly failed to adequately perform monitoring 

dating back to 2004. You correctly reported to the DEEP that the Town has hired appropriate consultants to prevent any 

such monitoring lapses from occurring in the future. In addition, you appropriately agreed to resolve the violation of the 

MS4 permit at the same time, and incorporate both settlements into one consent order. 

As such, the DEEP has agreed to an additional payment of$ 8,000 towards a local environmental project to resolve this 

second permit violation, for a total a _12;Doo. This amount represents the approximate economic benefit 

realized by the Town in its failure to perform the required monitoring under both permits. The DEEP staff is preparing a 

consent order resolving the permit violations, and incorporating the terms of the agreed-upon project, which involves 

household composting. 

Please contact me should you have any questions in this regard. 

Bryan L. LeClerc, Esq. 
Berchem, Moses & Devlin, P.C. 
75 Broad Street 
Milford, Connecticut 06460 
Tel: 203-783-1200 
Fax: 203-878-2235 

1 



201 1 -201 2 
(A) APPROPRIATION [] 

(B) TRANSFER [X] 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 

ACCOUNT NAME 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 01 01 2600-501 1 01 
ACCOUNT NAME Full time salaries 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 01 012600-501 1 05 
ACCOUNT NAME Overtime 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 0101 2600-522202 
ACCOUNT NAME Professional Fees 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 01 01 2600-581 888 
ACCOUNT NAME Capital Outlay 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST Q Send - Q Alert System $1 0,000 
Server $25,000; Wireless $20,000 
12 computers @$1 ,500 each 

(D) REQUESTED BY: William Chin, Director of Technology 

ORTING DATA: 

CURRENCE: � 

1 .  APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 

DATE: 
AGENDA: 
AMOUNT: 

1 0-May-1 2  
05-12-02 
$73,977 

$73,977 

$977 

$1 0,000 

$63,000 



.. •: . ··J"!· m u n Is Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital Management 
• e tytet erp solutoon 

05/02/2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2012 13 

01 GENERAL FUND 

01 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

01012600 TECHNOLOGY 

�oiol��o-soll�l �Ftlbtc T-IME I 
Q1Ql22QQ S!lllil2 SAL-"PT/PEir 
!ll!ll26QQ SQllQS QVERTIME 
0-11ll2"E>O "Q-522Ul 2 PROFESSIONl 
Q1Ql�fiOQ 52��0� CQNTRACTQA 
Q1!ll2fiOQ SS66Ql PRF DY-SEM 
Q1Ql26QQ SS66Q2 PRF DY-PRF 
Ql!ll26QQ 5:ZBBQ2 EQUIPMENT/ 
.(}:!cQl-2 6W S:B 1 8:!Hl CAP OU'l'LAY_-

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

I TOWN OF TRtJMBOLL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORXGXNAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

1 5 0 , 390 -900 
24 , 103 0 

1 , 000 0 
5 , 7 0 0  9 0 0  

150 , 14 0  0 
0 1 0 0  

2 2 5  - 1 0 0  
5 , 000 0 

1 12 , 000 0 

448, 558 0 

448 , 558 0 

448 , 5 58 0 

TOTAL EXPENSES 448, 5 58 0 

GRAND TOTAL 448 , 5 58 0 

RBVXSED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED 

149 , 490 6 0 , 2 59 . 4 5  
24 , 103 19 , 3 4 5 . 03 

1 , 00 0  1 , 97 6 . 37 
6 , 600 6 , 600 . 0 0 

15 0 , 140 129 , 3 4 0 . 84 
1 0 0  96 . 6 5 
1 2 5  . 00 

5 , 000 2 1 3 . 3 3 
112 , 0 00 3 0 , 007 . 3 0  

448, 5 58 247 , 838 . 97 

448 , 5 58 247 , 838 . 97 

4 4 8 , 558 247 , 838.97 

448 , 558 247 , 838 . 97 

448 , 558 24 7 , 838 . 97 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maria Pires * *  

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 
1 7 , 349 . 56 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
486 . 64 

17 , 83 6 . 2 0 

1 7 , 836 . 2 0 

1 7,836 . 2 0 

17 , 83 6 . 2 0 

1 7,836 . 20 

6:-l.:l -0;;.... 

AVAJ:LABLE 
BUDGET 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

PCT 
USED 

89 , 23"0"':'"5"5'�4 0 .  3 %  -4 -;757 . 97 80 . 3 %  
-976 . 3 7  197 . 6 %* 

---==:::- Q" 0:\ 1 0 0 . 0% 
3 , 449 . 6 0 97 . 7% 

3 . 3 5 96 . 7 % 
125 . 0 0 . 0 % 

4 , 786 . 6 7 4 . 3 % 
� 1J ?.QP � 6� 2 7 . 2 %  

182 , 882 . 8 3  59 . 2 %  

182 , 882 . 83 59 . 2% 

182 , 882 . 83 59 . 2% 

182 , 882 . 83 

182 , 882 . 83 59 . 2% 



Maria Pires 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Maria, 

Those numbers look correct. 

William B. Chin 
Thursday, May 03, 2012 5:29 PM 
Maria Pires 
RE: Budget Transfer 
Trumbuii_QAiert_Enterprise_Upgrade.pdf 

The QAiert quote is attached: $9,900- it's a one-time upgrade cost to get the enterprise suite. 

The bid results for the server virtualization project range from about $80,000 - $134,000, depending on which vendor we 
select. I asked each vendor to bid four different support options because I wasn't sure how much money we were going 
to have to spend. Ideally, we would be able to have 24x7 support instead of "next business day" support. I expect the 
full project to fall between the $95,000 - $105,000 range. 

I do not yet have a bid for the wireless network project. 

The cost for one computer with Microsoft Office had been about $1300 each, but my vendor said the prices have gone 
up a little bit since our last order (like everything else). 

Bill 

-----Original Message----
From: Maria Pires 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 4:33 PM 
To: William B. Chin 
Subject: RE: Budget Transfer 

Bill, 

Please see attached budget transfer as we discussed several weeks ago. Please review and if accurate please provide me 
with some documentation to support the amounts for each category. 

I will put it on the agenda which will go out this week . The BOF meeting is next Thursday which you are required to 
attend. 
Thanks 
Maria 

-----Original Message-----
From: washington@trumbull-ct.gov [mailto:washington@trumbull-ct.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 4:30 PM 
To: Maria Pires 
Subject: Scan from Washington 

1 



Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device. 

Attachment File Type: pdf 

multifunction device Location: Located in Town Hall on 2nd Floor 
Device Name: washington 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com 

2 



April 16, 2012 

Mr. Dan Nelson 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main Street 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Dear Dan: 

As per our conversation, ascend Technologies is honoring the QAiert Enterprise Upgrade fee of 
$9,900 for the Town of Trumbull. The only associated ongoing cost is optional annual Maintenance 
and Support, which is 20% of the list price of the software. 

Also below please find a table that lists the detailed differences between the versions. 

If you have any questions please call me at 888.878.3006. 

Best regards, 

Sean Williams 
ascend Technologies, Inc. 
sean.williams@qscend.com 
888.878.3006 x312 

231 Bank Street • Waterbury, CT • phone 203.757.6000 • e-mail info@qscend.com • www.qscend.com 



Standard Enterprise 
• • 
• • 

• • 

• 

• 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• 

• 

• • 

• 

• • 

• 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• 

• 

• • 

Feature 
100% Web-based Municipal CRM 

Integrated website farm for citizen submission of service requests 

Email verification of submissions from the Web 

Citizen Log-in to view service request status 

Stores citizen contact information 

Automatic notification to citizens via email 

Automatic notification to citizens via postal mail 

Automatic notification to citizens with text-to-voice phone call 

Auto-populates citizen contact Info 

Dynamic GIS Integration 

• • 
On-the-fly Microsoft BING for mapping related requests and searching for requests 

Integration with VUEWorks"• Work Order and Asset Management system 

Dynamic linking of related service requests 

OneScreen"' call taker interface optimized for 311 or call center staff 

Build maps of service request data 

Built-In dashboard and graphical Web-based reporting 

Escalation of service requests that aren't completed in a timely fashion 

Add unlimited file attachments (pictures, documents, etc.} to any service request 

Flexible search options to find any service request 

Add unlimited activities and history to a service request 

Unlimited categories and sub-categories for service request types 

Automatic routing to individuals or groups of individuals based on category types 

Integrates with street database for validation 

Linking to related service requests 

Pre-population of questions or information based on service request type 

"My Service Requests" area for responders to view open I in progress I closed service request for which they have 

responsibility 

Automatic geo-codlng of service request types 

Scheduled reports 

Custamizable reports 

Citizen data upload 

231 Bank Street • Waterbury, CT • phone 203.757.6000 • e-mail info@qscend.com • www.qscend.com 



201 1 -201 2 

(A) APPROPRIATION [ ] 

(B) TRANSFER [X] 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQU EST 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
"ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 

ACCOUNT NAME 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 01010800-578801 
ACCOUNT NAME Maintenace Service 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 01010800-522205 
ACCOUNT NAME Program Expense 

Primary not planned for; maintenance will be 
paid by the State. 

(D) REQUESTED BY: Jane Aeillo, Registrar of Voters 

U PPORTING DATA: 

1. APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 

DATE: 
AGENDA: 
AMOUNT: 

10-May-12 
05-12-03 

$4,000 

$4,000 

$4,000 



05/02/2012 16:04 
mpires 

! TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

01 GENERAL FUND 
--------------- --------------------

01 GENERAL GOVERNMENT ---------------------------------- -
01010800 ELECTIONS -----------------------------------
01010800 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01010800 501102 SAL-PT/PER 
01010800 501105 OVERTIME 
01010800 522202 PROFESSION 
01010800 522203 ANCILLARY 
O'i".tr1-68·QO-s2.;2.;2·G-5-.PROG_BAMEXP 
01010800 534402 PROGRAM SU 
01010800 545501 LEGAL NOT! 
01010800 545504 POSTAGE 
01010800 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01010800 556602 PRF DV-PRF 
01010800 556605 PRF_DY�� 
.0:10108 o"0- .228:S.u.1= MNTNCE-SV-
01010800 590014 TELEPHONE 

TOTAL ELECTIONS 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

GRAND TOTAL 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

46,234 
17,710 

1,062 
4,750 

37,670 
14,349 

6,480 
325 

3,910 
360 
150 
332 

4,802 
4,340 

142,474 

142,474 

142,474 

142,474 

142,474 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

46,234 
17,710 

1,062 
4,750 

37,670 
14,349 

6,480 
325 

3,910 
360 
150 
332 

4,802 
4,340 

142,474 

142,474 

142,474 

142,474 

142,474 

YTD EXPENDED 

43,950.88 
14,713.06 

1,858.67 
3,305.53 

31,365.00 
14,348.75 

5,934.68 
.00 

3,303.00 
369.97 
130.00 

59.94 
.00 

2,128.07 

121,467.55 

121,467.55 

121,467.55 

121,467.55 

121,467.55 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maria Pires ** 

ENCUMBRANCES 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

6-/..L-o 3 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

2,283.12 95.1% 
2,996.94 83.1% 

-796.67 175.0%* 
1,444.47 69.6% 
6,305.00 83.3% 
r _ .2·5-1�00. o% 

545.32 
325.00 
607.00 

-9.97 
20.00 

272.06 
�. o.2:..oo:"' 1 
2,211. 93 

21,006.45 

21,006.45 

21,006.45 

21,006.45 

21,006.45 

91.6% 
09.-. . 

84.5% 
102.8%* 

86.7% 
18.1% 

09.-. . 
49.0% 

85.3% 

85.3% 

85.3% 

85.3% 



Registrar of Voters 

Hours 9:00 - 1 :00 

May2, 2012 

To: Marla Pires, Finance Director 

From: Jane Aiello, Democratic Reslstrar of Voters 

Marla: 

Town Hall 
5866 Main Stroet 

Trumbull, Connecticut 06611 

WUliam S. Holden-Rep 
Jane AleUo-Dem 

203.452.5058 
203.452.5059 

wtel'eg@trumbull-ct.org 

As per our previous conversation, the Elections Administration Dept. requires the following transfer of 

funds due to the unanticipated primary election In the fall which brought our program expense account 

to an insufficient balance to pay current bills. 

We request $4,000.00 be transferred 

from: 01010800 578801 MNTNCE-SV 

to: 01010800 522205 PROGRAMEXP 

IF YOU NEED ANYTHING FURTHER FROM ME PlEASE CALL ME AT 203-261·2082 �\ ----

"( /1 '3::JVd �80�19 �£02: 



201 1 -201 2 

(A) APPROPRIATION [ ] 

(B) TRANSFER [X) 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 

ACCOUNT NAME 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 01 01 1 000-501 1 05 
ACCOUNT NAME Overtime 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 0 1 01 1 000-556601 
ACCOUNT NAME Professional Dev. Seminar 

TO: "ACCOUNT NO. 01 01 1 000-556603 
ACCOUNT NAME Professional Dev. Ins. 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST MUNIS Training 

ESTED BY: Maria Pires, Director of Finance 

1 .  APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 

DATE: 
AGENDA: 
AMOUNT: 

1 0-May-1 2 
05-12-04 

$1 ,950 

$550 

$1 ,400 

$1 ,950 



05/02/2012 15:36 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

01 GENERAL FUND 

01 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

01011000 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

01011000 501101 
01011000 501102 
01011000 501103 
0�01100_0-5_QJ.>l:05 
01011000 50110 

LOl10-�-55660l: 
01011000 556602 
!)10-l:.�00'0�5566:03 
OlOllOOO 556604 
01011000 567704 

FULL TIME/ 
PART TIME/ 
SAL-SEASON 
OVERTIME 
LONGEVITY 
PRF DV-SEM 
PRF

"
D�PRF 

RF -oV-INS 
PRF DV-PUB 
TRNSP-EXP 

TOTAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

GRAND TOTAL 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

457,862 
50,700 

0 
1,000 

825 
2,000 

470 
a,ooo 

300 
300 

516,457 

516,457 

516,457 

516,457 

516,457 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

-30 
30 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

457,862 378,090.05 .00 
50,700 41,567.19 .00 

0 1,975.44 .00 
1,000 .00 .00 

825 625.00 .00 
2,000 �6'0. 00. .00 

470 380.00 .00 
2,970 -- ---=oo .-00 

330 327.81 .00 
300 259.87 .00 

516,457 423,685.36 .00 

516,457 423,685.36 .00 

516,457 423,685.36 .00 

516,457 423,685.36 .00 

516,457 423,685.36 .00 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maria Pires ** 

--

0---I ol-0 Lf 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

79,771.95 82.6% 
9,132.81 82.0% 

-1,975.44 100.0%* 
tl7JT_QO.OOJ .0% 

200.00 75.8% 
OAo::.oaJ 23.0% 

90.00 80.9% 
2,970 .. 00 .0% 

2.19 99.3% 
40.13 86.6% 

92,771.64 82.0% 

92,771.64 82.0% 

92,771.64 82.0% 

92,771.64 

92,771.64 82.0% 



Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
(FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 203556 
Dallas, TX 75320-3556 

Questions: 
Phone: 207-781 -2260 
Toll-free: 1 -800-772-2260 

Invoice No 
045-6346i 

Invoice 
Date 

03/28/201 2 
Page 
1 of 1 

Email: munis.accounting@tylertech.com 
Fax: 207-781 -2459 (Accounting Dept) 

Bill To: TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
A TIN: ACCOUNTING 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

Ship To: TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
ATTN: ACCOUNTING 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

Customer No. 
2998 

OrdNo 

Date Description 

PO Number 

Mar 8 2012 Peter Pilato TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) Mileage 

Mar 8 2012 Peter Pilato TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) TRAINING 

Currency 
USD 

Mar 7 2012 Peter Pilato TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) Per Diem- Tyler 
Travel Policy 
Mar 8 2012 Peter Pilato TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) Per Diem- Tyler 
Travel Policy 
Mar 8 2012 Peter Pilato TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) Ground 
Transportation 
Mar 8 2012 Peter Pilato TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) Hotel/Lodging 

******* ATTENTION ******* 

Please note new remittance 
address above and update your 

records accordingly 

Terms Due Date 
NET30 04/27/2012 

Units Rate Extended Price 

500 0.56 277.50 

1 '175.00 1,175.00 

30.00 30.00 

49.00 49.00 

8.10 8.10 

194.35 194.35 I 
� 

OK TO PAY 
Pay Type , �:-

-{VtoMa. I 4; � 
-if D l D \ l �-ssG;:,fo.63 

Sales Tax I 0.00 I ���� 
Invoice Total

,l ----•1 •, 7•3•�-· .s .l 
' / 



• 
• ••• • 

Bill To: TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
ATTN: ACCOUNTING 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc . 
(FEI N  75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 203556 
Dallas, TX 75320-3556 

Questions: 
Phone: 207-781-2260 
Toll-free: 1-800-772-2260 

Invoice No 
045-62865 

Email: munis.accounting@tylertech.com 
Fax: 207-781 -2459 (Accounting Dept) 

Invoice 
Date 

03/15/2012 

Ship To: TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
A TIN: ACCOUNTING 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

Page 
1 of 1 

Customer No. OrdNo PO Number Currency Terms Due Date 
2998 USD 

Date Description Units 

Mar 1 2012 Christopher Eastman TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR. HR (29713) ,M!'.�i19.1t 560 

Mar 1 2012 Christopher Eastman TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR. HR (29713) TRAINING 1 
Mar 2 2012 Christopher Eastman TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) TRAINING 1 

Mar 2 2012 Christopher Eastman TRUMBULL CT FIN PR, HR (29713) Per Diem- 2 T�cy .-
Feb 29 2012 hristopher Eastman TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR. HR (29713) Per Diem-
Tyler Travel Policy 
Mar 2 2012 Christopher Eastman TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) 
H�eJI.I..Qdgklg - Reimbursable 
M r 2 2012 Christopher Eastman TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) Ground 
Transportation 
Mar 2 2012 Christopher Eastman TRUMBULL CT FIN, PR, HR (29713) Ground 
Transportation 

******* ATTENTION ******* 

Please note new remittance 
address above and update your 

records accordin I gy 

IIU IIIII!! IIIII IIi Ill II lUI M 111�111111 
� S I N V 0 I C E r. 6 2 8 6 S X 0 3 I 1 5 I 2 0 1 2 % 2 9 9 8 X 

NET30 04/14/2012 

Rate Extended Price 

0.56 

1,175.00 

1,175.00 

49.00 

42.00 

365.70 

4.10 

12.00 ,.. 

OK TO PAY 
PayType _ __,:---

� �· t ' 

Subtotal I 
Sales Tax I 

Invoice Total! 

310.80 

1,175.00 

1,175.00 

98.00 

42.00 

365.70 

4.10 

12.00 

3,182.60 i 
0.00 � 

3,182.60 i 

•. 



PROPOSED 

2013 
INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 

James W. Henderson Financial/ 
Accounting Controls Analyst 

As Presented to the 

Town of Trumbull 
Board of Finance 

May 10, 2012 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Table of Contents 
letter ofTransmittal. .................................................................................................................... 2 

Audit Plan ..................................................................................................................................... 4 

Internal Audit Plan 2012-2013 Page 1 



May 10,2012 

Ms. Elaine Hammers, Chairwoman 
Board of Finance 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main Street 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Dear Ms. Hammers, 

I respectfully submit the enclosed Annual Audit Plan for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2013 for the consideration and approval of the Town of Trumbull Board of 
Finance. This plan is for the period beginning July 1, 2012 (pending Board of 
Finance approval) through June 30, 2013. 

The Role of the Internal Auditor 

The Institute of Internal Auditors defines the role of the Internal Auditor as follows: 

Internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add 
value and improve an organization's operations. It helps an organization accomplish its objectives 
by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control, and governance processes. 

In the context of this definition and the role described within my job description, along 
with information I have ascertained from various informal interviews, I have selected 
a number of audit objectives for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. Please be 
advised that circumstances may arise during the course of the audit year that 
may alter this set of priorities. Any and all necessary adjustments to this plan 
will be communicated to the Board of Finance in as timely manner as possible. 

In addition to the various audit activities planned, it is likely that I will continue to be 
involved (in an advisory capacity) in the planning and implementation of certain 
procedural or organizational initiatives that occur within the Town of Trumbull 
throughout the fiscal year. 

Internal Audit Plan 2012-2013 Page2 



I would like to thank you for the opportunity to provide this information to the Board of 
Finance and look forward to another productive year together. 

Respectfully yours, r,]['"-L--
James Henderson 
Financial/Accounting Controls Analyst 

CC: Andrew Palo 
Thomas Tesoro 
Paul Lavoie 
Cindy Penkoff 
Steven Lupien 
David Rutigliano 
Vincent DeGennaro 
Susan LaChance 

Internal Audit Plan 2012-2013 Page3 



The following is a list of the audit activities planned for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2013. Please note that they are not arranged in any order of importance. The 
prioritized order of these activities has not been determined. Situations may occur 
that force changes within a plan of audit activities. All such changes will be 
discussed with the Board of Finance in a timely manner. 

Senior Center· The operational follow-up review of the various activities of the 
Trumbull Senior Center. 

Special Agency Funds- An operational audit review of how funds are set up and 
what they are used for. 

Public Works Department- Audit of Public Works spare parts costs and inventory 
levels on hand. 

Fuel and Energy Consumption- The operational audit investigation of current uses 
of fuels and consumption costs. 

Public Works Department- Follow up of Operational Review of the various activities 
of the Town's Department of Public Works per findings recommendation of external 
audit. 

Internal Audit Plan 2012-2013 Page4 



May 10, 2012 

Elaine Hammers, Chairwoman 
Board of Finance 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main Street 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Dear Elaine: 

W:ofnn of W:rumhull 
CONNECTICUT 

Attached you will find a listing of the accounts I am recommending be placed in the Suspense Tax Book. 
As Tax Collector, I am required to present this list to the Board of Finance on an annual basis. These are 
accounts that I reasonably believe are uncollectible and should no longer be reflected as assets of the 
town. They include motor vehicles, supplemental motor vehicles, and personal property. Real Estate 
cannot be placed in suspense. 

The policy of the Tax Office is to plac� all accounts that are over two years old into suspense. We will 
also include those accounts where we have information that the individual is deceased or a business has 
ceased operation regardless of the age. 

Please be aware that these accounts and all previously suspended accounts are still col lectible for fifteen 
years from the due date. The motor vehicle accounts wil l  continue to be reported to the Department of 
Motor Vehicles. The accounts that are in suspense wil l  make up the primary list that will be sent to 
collection. 

As an aside, we were able to reduce the 2007 Suspense total from $157,461 to the 2008 total of 
$115,817, a reduction of $41,644. Please be assured that we wil l  continue to make col lections a priority. 

I plan to attend the Board of Finance meeting on May 1 Oth to answer any questions the Board may have. 

Very truly� 
�ffi�AIN{_ 

Tax Collector 

attachment 



Process Suspense Report 
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date : 04/26/2 012 Time : 0 9 : 13 : 5 6 
Condition (s) : Year: , Type: 02 - PP , Order: Bill Number ,  Total Only: No , Recap by Dist : No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 02-0040013 T 
2 0 08-0 2 - 0 0 4 0 055 L 
2 0 0 8-02-0 0 4 0 06 8  T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2-0 0 40117 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004 0158 L 
2 0 0 8-02-00 4 0175 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004019 6  L 
2 008-02 - 0 0 40199 L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2-004 0222 N 
2 0 0 8- 0 2 - 0 040252 T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0040257 L 
2 008-02-0040278 T 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004 0 2 8 9  L 
2 0 08-02-004 0 2 97 L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 00 4 0 3 0 0  L 
2 0 0 8-02-0040323 L 
2 0 0 8-02 - 0040357 T 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004 0 3 5 9  N 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 040405 T 
2 0 0 8-02-004 0410 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004 0415 T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 04 0417 L 
2 0 0 8-02-0040466 L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0040472 N 
2 0 0 8-02-00404 99 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-0040513 L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0040523 L 
2 008-02-00 4 0 5 3 0  N 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004 0536 L 
2 0 0 8-02 - 0 04 0 551 N 
2 008-02-0040555 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004 0 5 8 0  T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 0 4 0 5 9 8  N 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 04 0 621 L 
2 0 08-02 - 0 04 0 625 N 
2 008-02-0040659 N 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 04 0 671 N 
2008 - 02-0040687 T 
2 0 0 8 - 02 - 0040698 L 
2 008-02-0040703 L 
2 0 0 8-02-004 0719 N 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0040733 T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 0 4 0 7 3 9  T 
2 0 0 8-02-0040740 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-0040756 T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0040766 N 
2 008-02-00 4 0 7 8 0  L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 0 4 0 8 02 T 
2 0 0 8-02-0 0 4 0 8 0 3  T 
2 008-02-0 0 4 0 8 04 N 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 004 0 812 L 
2 0 0 8-02-0040855 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02- 0 0 4 0 8 5 9  T 
2 008-02-0 0 4 0 8 67 L 

A B V ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 
AGAINST ALL ODDS 
ALLIANCE FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
ASSET VALUE UNDERWRITERS 
BANGI ABDULHAQ 
BC SPORTS 
BIFFS PACKAGE STORE INC 
BLACK ROCK MEDICAL GROUP 
BRONDER JONATHAN R 
CAPPYS PLUMBING LLC 
CARICH EXPOS INC 
CENTER FOR RESEARCH & PUBLIC POLICY 
CHESTER ELECTRIC & SONS INC 
CINGULAR WIRELESS 
CIRCUIT CITY STORES #3 662 
COELHO GERALDO 
CONSTITUTION FINANCIAL SVCS INC 
CONTE GEORGE J 
DAVIDAN INC 
DECARO JAMES 
DEFELICE VINCENT J 
DELANCEY LEATHER 
ENVIROSCAPES LAND AND LAWN 
ESYNC NETWORKS LLC 
FAITH LONDON-EPSTEIN B C 
FERNWOOD CORPORATION 
FINISH LINE (THE ) #423 
IFC CREDIT CORPORATION 
FONSECA ANTONIO/MARIA 
FOUNTAINHEAD FINANCE LLC 
FRACKER JAMES CONSTRUCTION LLC 
GAINES HAROLD 
GAY LUCIANA & FULLER JEAN 
GLUSE JOSEPH R 
GOLD STAR VIDEO PRODUCTIONS 
H J KELLY GLOBAL CAPITAL 
HART STACEY 
HELLTHALER GLENN 
HMW INC 
HOFFMAN MICHAEL 
HURLEY MATHEW 
IMPORTED AUTOMOTIVE INC 
INSTALL SOLUTIONS INC 
INTSTRUX LLC 
J B CONSTRUCTION 
JACOB MELNIKOV ACUPUNCTURE 
JNJ ARCHITECTURAL METAL & GLASS LLC 
JUMP A ROOS 
JUST PHARMACEUTICALS AUDIO VISUAL 
JUST THE THREE OF US LLC 
KB TOYS RETAIL , INC. 
LANTELL ENTERPRISES 
LARSEN ROBERT A 
LEKA JUSTIN 

Code Reason Date 

0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6/2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 /2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 /2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 /2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 /2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 /2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6/2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
04/2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 /2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6/ 2012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 

Page: 1 

Town Due/Sus:eDist Due/SuspSewer Due/Susp 

11 . 55 
200 . 64 

71.73 
4 05.60 

50 . 07 
3 5 0 . 24 

77 . 75 
1 , 4 70 . 80 

2 8 . 64 
4 8 . 8 6 
16 . 61 

157.95 
68 . 84 
8 7 . 3 7  

8 , 196 . 8 0 
3 0.09 
77.02 
50.07 

1, 533 . 04 
33 . 70 
3 0 . 0 9 
47.90 
52 . 71 
85 . 93 
3 3 . 70 

178 . 22 
683.96 
463 . 12 
194 . 41 
257 . 8 0 
168 . 4 8 

3 3.70 
3 3 . 70 

2 3 8 . 04 
64 . 51 
3 8.75 
30.09 
3 3 . 70 

3 3 7 . 00 
58 . 97 

4 93.20 
91.12 
96.04 
3 0 . 0 9 
3 3 . 70 

2 . 15 
30.09 
5 6 . 81 
9 8 . 69 

2 73 . 2 0 
3 7 . 07 

2 92.94 
3 0 . 0 9 

117 . 9 6 

Total 



Process Suspense Report 
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date : 04/26/2 0 12 Time : 09 : 13 : 5 6  
Condition (s) : Year : , Type : 02 - PP , Order : Bill Number, Total Onl y :  No , Recap by Dist : No 

Bill # Dst Name 

20 0 8-02-004 0 8 8 4  L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 00 4 0 8 9 5  T 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004 0 9 02 L 
2 0 08-02 - 0 0 4 0 922 L 
2 008-02-0 0 4 0 9 2 8  T 
2 008-02-0 0 4 0 9 4 9  T 
2 0 0 8-02-004 0 95 1  L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 0 4 0 9 5 3  L 
2 008-02-00 4 0 9 8 2  N 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 0 4 0 9 9 6  L 
2 0 0 8-02-0 0 4 1 0 0 5  T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 0 4 1 0 0 7  L 
2 0 0 8-02-0 0 4 1 0 2 0  L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 0 4 1 0 6 0  L 
2 0 0 8-02-0 0 4 1 0 7 9  L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 0 4 1 0 9 1  L 
2 0 0 8-02-0041110 N 
2 008-02-0041114 N 
2 0 08 - 02 - 004 1122 N 
2 0 0 8-02 - 0 0 4 1 1 3 6  N 
2 0 0 8-02-0041175 T 
2 0 08-0 2 - 004 1177 T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0041196 L 
2 008-02-0041197 T 
2 0 0 8 - 02-00412 7 0  L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0 041274 L 
2 0 0 8-02-0 0 4 1 3 5 1  L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 004 1372 N 
2 008-02 - 00414 0 0  L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-0041403 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02 - 0041408 L 
2 0 0 8-02-0041418 T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0041456 L 
2008-0 2 - 0041457 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-004 1458 L 
2 0 0 8-02- 0041463 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-00414 7 6  T 
2 00 8 - 02 - 00 4 14 9 9  T 
2 008-02-0041511 L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 00 4 1 5 3 8  L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 2 - 0041541 T 
2 0 0 8-02-0041629 L 
2 0 0 8 - 02-0041634 L 
PERSONAL PROPERTY 

YR : 2008 

Grand Total: 97 

LOBO FERNANDO 
LOVING CARE NURSING INC 
LYNCH REAL ESTATE 
MAHONEY & KOHN LLC 
MANHATTAN GROUP (THE) 
MATTICE JENNIFER MARGO 
MAXIDOUGH LLC 
MB PROMOTIONS 
MILO LLC 
MOLNAR SCOTT 
MORRISSETTE ENTERPRISES 
MP ENVELOPE LLC 
N & M CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 
NORTHEAST PHYSICAL THERAPY 
OLM LLC 
ONCOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BPT 
P M HOME IMPROVEMENT 
PALMIERI FERNANDO JR 
PARKS WILLIAM 
PEAK PERFORMANCE 
POLKE SCOTT 
PONTILLO LOUIS 
PROFESSIONAL OFFICES/TRUMBULL 
PROFESSIONAL RESOURCES 
ROTARY TRAVEL 
ROYAL FINANCIAL SERVICES 
SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY & DIGITAL IMAGING 
SPACE BUILDERS INC 
STOLLMAN RAYMOND AGENCY INC 
STRATEGIC PUBLISHING SVCS INC 
SUL EDWARD J I I I  
SUSIE Q VENDING LLC 
TLC KENNELS LLC 
TMC ASSOCIATES 
TMI 
TOTAL LAWN AND TREE 
TRAYNOR PEST CONTROL 
TRUMBULL PETS & AQUARIUM 
TRUMBULL WILSON INC #2167 
VANGUARD LEASING INC 
VARGAS HOME IMPROVEMENT 
TOTAL FULFILLMENT SERVICES INC 
IMAGE PHOTO VIDEO 
# Of Acct: 97 

TOTAL :· 97 

Code Reason Date 

04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 

Page : 2 

Town Due/SuspDist Due/SuspSewer Due/SuSQ 

3 0.09 
3 3 . 70 
13 . 00 

122 . 7 6 
101 . 10 

3 0 . 09 
1 , 168.60 

2 7 . 6 8 
5 6 . 0 8 

120 . 84 
3 2 . 4 9 

2 14.58 
6 6.43 

5 8 9 . 72 
25 , 950 . 12 

24 . 0 9 
3 8 9.44 

33.70 
4 6.22 

132 0 64 
119 . 16 

5 6 . 8 1 
4 1 . 68 
8 1.3 6 

2 2 6.04 
23 . 83 

3 0 0 . 4 0  
76 . 7 8 

5 . 2 8 
5 97.2 0 

50.07 
5 0 . 3 1 

173 . 32 
3 2 . 4 9 
3 2.4 9 

2 2 1.20 
3 7 . 07 

152 . 84 
4 2 3 . 64 

2.00 
8 8.58 

4 4 9.24 
97.48 

50,237.94 

50,237.94 

50,237.94 

Total 



Process Suspense Report 

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date: 04/26/2012 Time: 09: 25 : 4 6 Page: 1 
Condition (s): Year: , Type: 8 8  - MV/MVS, Order: Bill Number, Total Only: No, Recap by Dist: No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 0 0 3 6  
2 0 08-03 - 0 050345 c 
2 0 0 8 - 03-005063 5 
2 0 0 8-03-0 0 5 0 8 4 1  
2 008-03-00 5 0 8 8 0  
2 0 0 8 - 03-0050912 
2 008-03 - 0 0 5 0 9 3 0  
2 0 0 8 - 03-005 0 9 9 1  c 
2 00 8-03 - 0051071 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3-0051112 
2 008-03 - 0 051133 
2 0 0 8 - 03-0051134 
2 0 08-03 - 0051135 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 051144 c 
2 008-0 3 - 00 51207 
2 008-03-0051224 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00512 7 1  
2 0 08-03 - 0 051276 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3-00513 05 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0051508 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00515 2 9  
2 0 0 8- 0 3 - 0 051617 c 
2 0 0 8 - 03-0051895 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 1 8 9 8  c 
2 0 08-0 3 - 0052097 c 
2 0 0 8 - 03-0052155 c 
2 0 0 8-03 - 0052475 
2 0 0 8-03-0052476 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0052477 c 
2 008-03-0052482 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0052 5 8 9  c 
2 008-03 - 0052 5 9 8  
2 0 0 8 - 03-005274 8 c 
2 0 0 8-03-0053 0 8 7  
2 0 0 8 - 03-0053105 c 
2 008-03 - 00 5 3 1 0 6  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0053 115 
2 0 0 8-03-0053403 z 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 3 4 14 
2 0 08-03 - 0 053428 
2 008-03-00 5 3 4 92 c 
2 0 0 8 - 03-0053 5 0 6  
2 0 0 8-03 - 0053 6 95 
2 0 0 8-03-0 0 5 3 8 11 
2 008-03-00 5 3 8 12 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0053824 
2 008-03-0053953 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0053 954 c 
2 0 0 8-03-0 0 5 4 0 0 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3-0054063 
2 008-03-0054116 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 054117 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0054296 
2 0 0 8-03-0 0 5 4 3 2 9  

ABANTO MARC P 
ALBERT DAVID J OR 
ANANO FRANK 
APONTE JASON S 
ARC CONSTRUCTION INC 
ARGUEZ JIMENEZ CARMEN 
ARIANO FRANK A 
ARTIS WINFORD H 
AURILIO RICHARD A 
AVERY TYRONE G 
AYLWARD STEPHEN M 
AYLWARD STEPHEN M 
AYLWARD STEPHEN M 
AZEVEDO WOOD FLOORING 
BAEZ MARIO R 
BAHADOSINGH MOYA LYN 
BAKER JEFFREY M 
BAKER KIMBERLY M 
BALDINO RONALD L SR 
BARONE ROBERT J 
BARREIRA JOSE A 
BASKERVILLE SIMEON E OR 
BENCIVENGA CHRISTOPHER J 
BENDER ANNETTE 
BIANCARDI DIANE L 
BILL DWAYNE M 
BOLIN EARL E 
BOLIN EARL E 
BOLIN PATRICIA ANNE 
BOLTA ANNEMARIE 
BORAN RICHARD J 
BORGES DANZEL L 
BOWLES WILLIAM R AND 
BROWN KATHLEEN M 
BROWN ROBERT L 
BROWN ROBERT L 
BROWN STEPHEN P 
BUSSOLA ALEXA OR 
BUTCARIS LAURA H 
BUTKUS JOSHUA D 
BYKOWSKI JOHN L. OR 
C AND L CONTRACTORS LLC 
CABRAL KEVIN 
CALOVINE GRACE 
CALOVINE GRACE J 
CALVIN KEVIN J 
CAPSTICK CHRISTINA R 
CAPSTICK CHRISTINA REBEC 
CARDONE JOHN R 
CARLONI JEANO F 
CARRAFIELLO TANYA E 
CARRANO FRANK F 
CATALE VITO 
CAVALIERE MICHAEL L SR 

Code Reason Date 

04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
0 4 / 26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
0 4 / 2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 

Town Due/SuspDist Due/§uspSewe�Due/Susp 

174 . 7 6 
1 9 1 . 60 
118 . 42 

93 . 15 
170 . 90 
14 8 . 2 8  

3 9 . 9 6 
3 14 . 3 6  
1 5 8 . 8 6 

34 . 66 
7 8 . 4 7 

120.12 
52.23 

1 0 6 . 16 
2 0 3 . 4 0 
123 . 96 

2 0.92 
112.18 

4 5 . 4 9  
2 0 3 . 16 

61 . 8 6 
183.18 
24i.14 

3 4 . 18 
1 . 16 

144 . 4 2  
27 . 44 
82 . 8 0 

23 0.60 
2 7.44 

143.70 
3 9 . 2 3  

144 . 18 
3 85 . 84 
2 02.2 0 
53 1 . 22 
147 . 91 

5 9 . 8 9 
7 8 . 47 
4 4 . 77 
9 9.17 

414 . 00 
4 6 . 4 6  

1 8 0 . 2 8  
75 . 82 
4 8.14 
3 6 . 5 9 

2 0 0.98 
5 7 . 77 

12 0 . 11 
171 . 14 

8 0 . 15 
4 8 6.22 

61.62 

Total 



Process Suspense Report 

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date: 04/2 6/2 0 12 Time: 0 9: 25: 4 6  Page: 2 
Condition ( s): Year: , Type: 88 - MV/MVS, Order : Bill Number , Total Only: No, Recap by Dist: No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0054456 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 054511 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 054512 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 054703 z 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0054 715 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 54 8 3 9  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0054916 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0054946 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055078 z 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055081 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055097 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 05513 7 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 055177 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055192 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055222 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055340 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055471 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 055472 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055814 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055825 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0055826 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 056054 c 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 5 6 0 6 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 05 6159 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0056480 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 056648 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0056650 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 6651 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0056976 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057003 c 
2 0 08 - 03 - 0057031 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057032 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057085 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 05714 9 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057150 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057260 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057261 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057262 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057275 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057473 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 057512 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 05 753 8 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057800 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057801 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057812 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057989 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0057991 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0057992 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0058283 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0058345 z 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 8 3 93 c 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 05 8 4 9 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0058577 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0058578 c 

CERVANTES GLADYS DBA 

CHALMERS ELVIA M 
CHALMERS WILLIAM C 

CHATLOS KENNETH J 

CHAWLA SURINDERPAL S 

CHIRINDEL ALIN F 

CHRISTENSEN PATRICK A 

CHRISTOPHE NORMA G 

CIPOLLA PAUL A 

CIPRA NANCY 

CIRKO AMANDA E 

CLARK CHRISTOPHER M 

CLAXTON PAMELA HARRIS 

CLEMENTE JAMES K 

CLINE CHARLOTTE M 

COHEN BURTON M 

COLOGGI JODY A 

COLOGGI JODY A 

CORRELL KATHLEEN M 
CORSI ANGELO 

CORSI ANGELO A 

CRISTIANO RONALD W JR 
CROKE TIM F 

CUE LEON YOMAR 

DALMASCHIO GALDINO 

DAVIDSON LISA C 

DAVIDSON SEYMOUR 

DAVIDSON SEYMOUR 

DECARLI KARIN J 

DECAROLIS RONALD W 

DEDRICK MIRELLA C OR 

DEDRICK MIRELLA C OR 

DEFRANCESCO GARY 
DELANEY JONATHAN M 

DELANEY JONATHAN M 
DELPEZZO FAYE J 

DELRIO RUTH B 
DELRIO RUTH B 

DELUCA JEROME 

DERONSLE MARIO 

DESAUTELS MAHONEY KOHN 

DETRIK ROSEMARIE E 

DIJULIO HENRY R JR 
DIJULIO HENRY R JR 
DILEO CARMEN F 

DOBOSZ JOHN M 

DOBOSZ JOHN M JR 
DOBOSZ JOHN M JR 
DU DAZHI 

DUNCAN ERIC 

DUNNELL JOSEPH OR 

DWYER JOHN 

EDWARDS KEITH M 

EDWARDS KEITH M 

Code Reason Date Town Due/SusEDist Due/SusESewer Due/Susp 

04/2 6/2 012 2 1 8 . 32 
04/2 6/2 012 4 3 . 8 1 
04/26/2 012 2 4 7 . 68 
04/2 6/20 12 3 9 . 14 
04/26/2 012 1 7 8 . 12 
04/2 6/2 012 117 . 94 
04/2 6/2 012 2 7 . 92 
04/26/2 012 21 1 . 82 
04/2 6/2 0 12 3 6 . 83 
04/26/2012 194 . 24 
04/2 6/2 012 2 8 5 . 72 
04/2 6/2 012 22 . 8 7 
04/2 6/2 012 3 9 . 96 
04/2 6/2 0 12 1 2 6 . 14 
04/2 6/20 12 61 . 8 6 
04/2 6/2 012 2 9 4 . 3 8  
04/2 6/2 012 1 3 0 . 94 
04/26/20 1 2  18 9 . 20 
04/2 6/2 012 216 . 8 8 
04/2 6/20 12 195 . 94 
04/26/2 012 8 1 . 3 6  
04/2 6/2 012 3 2 6 . 16 
04/26/2 012 103 . 5 0 
04/2 6/2 012 8 . 12 
04/2 6/2 0 12 3 2 . 01 
04/2 6/2 0 12 110 . 72 
04/2 6/2012 5 0 . 3 1 
04/26/2012 121 . 8 0 
04/2 6/2 012 7 0 . 53 
04/2 6/2 012 2 0 6 . 04 
04/26/2 012 110 . 3 6  
04/2 6/2 0 12 8 7 . 02 
04/26/20 12 152 . 84 
04/2 6/2 012 174 . 76 
04/2 6/2 012 8 1 . 3 6  
04/26/2 012 1 0 8 . 44 
04/26/2 012 3 7 . 55 
04/2 6/2 012 7 0 . 04 
04/2 6/2012 3 2 5 . 68 
04/2 6/20 12 4 1 . 64 
04/2 6/2 012 2 8 8 . 60 
04/26/2012 4 8 . 8 6 
04/26/2 012 3 1 . 2 9 
04/2 6/2 012 114 . 5 8 
04/2 6/2 0 12 84 . 4 9 
04/2 6/20 12 4 7 . 90 
04/26/2 0 1 2  3 4 . 18 
04/2 6/2 012 4 8 . 8 6 
04/2 6/2 012 2 6 8 . 3 8  
04/26/2 012 3 5 . 14 
04/26/2 012 75 . 10 
04/26/2012 65 . 23 
04/26/2012 4 5 . 97 
04/26/2012 7 9 . 67 

Total 



Process Suspense Report 

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date: 04/26/2 012 Time : 0 9 : 25 : 4 6  Page : 3 
Condition ( s) :  Year : , Type : 88 - MV/MVS, Order : Bill Number, Total Only: No , Recap by Dist: No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 8 6 7 1  ELLER HERON 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 8 672 ELLER MARIA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 5 8 7 5 3  c ENGISHARP SOLUTIONS LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 0 5 8 9 5 7  c EVANS MICHAEL J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 8 9 9 1  FABRIZIO ROSSANA R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 9 052 FALANA JAMES D 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 5 9 1 2 9  FARRAR JANET 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 5 9 3 67 FERRAND! EXCAVATING INC 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 059743 FINITSIS SHAYNE S 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 5 9 8 02 FISHER JENNIFER 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 5 9 8 3 0  FITZGERALD WILLAIM J AND 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 5 9 9 2 0  c FLORESTANT LUCKNER 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 059957 c FORBES TYLER K OR 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0060120 c FOX CARL K 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0060473 GABRIEL JOSEPH D 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 0 4 95 c GABRIELSON ELAINE B 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 0 4 97 c GABRIELSON MARK R 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 0 6 0 5 1 9  GAGLIARDI PAMELA A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0060775 GAS COMPANY NP LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 0 8 1 9  GAY LUCIANA R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 0 8 2 0  c GAY WILLIAM L 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 0 9 7 6  GEORGE JOHN A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 09 7 7  GEORGE JOHN A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0061063 GIANINI ELAINA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0061064 GIANINI ELAINA M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0061103 c GIBEAULT STEPHEN M 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 1 1 3 8  c GILBERT JAMES 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0061149 c GILES LAURIE B 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0061254 GLAGOLA PETER P 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 15 3 9  GOLD ERIC N 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0061628 GONCALVES PAULO F 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0061747 GOUVEA STEPHANO 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 1 8 5 6  c GRAY ROBERT R 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0062033 GRILLO SEAN M 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0062058 c GROSHEIM MICHAEL T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 2 0 5 9  c GROSHEIM MICHAEL T 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0062076 GROSSO DANIEL S 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 2 0 7 8  GROSSO MICHAEL N 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0062167 c GUPTA RAJENDRA 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0062260 HAHN JAMES B 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 2 2 6 1  HAHN JAMES B 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 62 3 9 6  HAMMOND CY E 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0062404 HAMPTON JAMES 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0062485 HAPPY ANGELS LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 0 62 5 13 HARRIS CLAXTON PAMELA 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0062517 HARRIS EGBERT R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 2 5 2 1  HARRIS ELRA 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0062532 HARRIS MICHELLE 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0062622 HAVILAND CLAUDIA A AND 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0062623 HAVILAND DAVID A OR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 2 6 8 5  HAYTER MAUREEN F 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 2 7 94 HELMERS DAVID T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0062795 HELMERS DAVID T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0062875 c HERNANDEZ BENITA F 

Code Reason Date 

04/26/20 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/20 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/20 12 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/20 1 2  
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/20 1 2  
04/2 6/20 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2 012 

Town Due/SuspDist Due/SuspSewe� Due/Su�p 

14 . 2 0 
64 . 99 

4 9 7 . 54 
4 0 . 92 
60 . 66 

14 9 . 4 8  
3 0 . 8 1 

125 . 90 
33 . 22 
66 . 67 
9 8 . 21 

146 . 60 
161 . 76 

8 1 . 3 6  
3 1 . 53 

117 . 4 6  
2 . 00 

8 0 . 88 
6 0 . 66 
60 . 18 
5 6 . 8 1  
82 . 80 
8 9 . 3 0 
55 . 12 
25 . 03 
32 . 01 
8 1 . 3 6  
62 . 34 
3 3 . 22 
99 . 8 9 

1 7 9 . 08 
1 4 1 . 54 
160 . 0 8 
3 4 1 . 3 2 

4 6 . 7 0 
2 0 . 70 

5 1 0 . 2 8 
5 1 . 03 

142 . 74 
8 0 . 8 8 

115 . 66 
113 . 97 

3 1 . 53 
4 6. 7 0  

273 . 4 4  
1 6 9 . 7 0 
1 0 1 . 5 8 

8 0 . 3 9  
173 . 3 0 
133 . 60 
176 . 2 0 

52 . 23 
45 . 97 

112 . 90 

Total 



Process Suspense Report 

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date : 04/26/2012 Time : 09: 25 : 4 6 Page: 4 
Condition ( s): Year: , Type : 8 8  - MV/MVS , Order : Bill Number, Total Only : No , Recap by Dist : No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 62 8 7 6  c HERNANDEZ BENITA FLORES 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 2 8 9 0  HERNANDEZ MATTHEW B 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 3 0 2 2  HI LLTOP LANDSCAPING 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0063 602 HORAN PATSY 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 063 603 HORAN PATSY M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 63 6 10 HORIZON LIMOUSINE SERV 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 3 6 2 1  HORVATH BARBARA M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 63 642 HOVANEC JAMES R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0063643 HOVANEC JAMES R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 063644 HOVANEC JAMES R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 3 6 4 6  HOVANEC R JAMES DBA T 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0063744 HUGGINS JOHN R 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 3 8 1 1  HUNTINGTON MARA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 3 8 12 HUNTINGTON TODD P 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 063824 HURLEYS LAWN CARE LLC 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 6 3 8 6 0  HWANG SOO EUI 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 3 8 7 6  c HYDE JAMES L 
2 0 08 - 03 - 00 6 3 9 2 0  IANNIELLO JANELLE M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 3 9 2 1  IANNIELLO JANELLE M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 4 0 4 7  ISTVAN MICHAEL 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 64 0 4 8  ISTVAN MICHAEL 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 64 1 5 7  z JAFFERY IMRAN 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 64 3 1 7  c JEONG JEEHAENG 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 064492 JONES MICHELLE R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 064500 c JONES SHARON T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 64562 JOYCE CHRISTOPHER 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0064768 KARAFFA GABRIEL D 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 64 9 4 0  z KEISER PANDORA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 065042 c KEMP THEORDORE J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 65244 KIM SOOK Y 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 65405 KLOC VICKY L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0065498 KOCHISS STEPHEN E 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0065587 c KONDAKOR JOANNE B 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0065698 KOVALCHICK MYRA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 5 6 9 9  KOVALCHICK MYRA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0065749 c KRANKALL KEVIN J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0065820 KRONICK DANIEL J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 6014 L AND D CLEANING SERVICE 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0066053 LACONTE COLLEEN 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 66054 LACONTE COLLEEN 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 6 0 8 7  LAFOREST SUSAN L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0066176 LAMPART GREGORY P 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 066177 LAMPART GREGORY P 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0066178 LAMPART GREGORY P 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0066257 c LANGFORD KIM E 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 66258 c LANGFORD KIM ELIZABETH 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0066267 LANGLEY CHRISTOPHER M 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 6 63 3 0  c LARSEN ROBERT A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0066404 c LAVELANET CHRISTINE 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 066444 c LAZARO MARCIO FRIGO 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 66500 LEE ANDREW H 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 066504 LEE DERRICK J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 66518 c LEE JEFFERY A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0066520 z LEE JONG SOO 

Code Reason Date 

04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 0 12 
04/26/2 0 12 
0 4 / 2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 20 12 
04/2 6/2012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 20 12 
04/26/2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 01 2  
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 20 12 
04/26/2012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2012 
04/2 6/2012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 20 12 
04/26/2012 
0 4 / 2 6 /2012 
04/26/2012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 . 
0 4 / 2 6 / 2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 

Town Due/SuspDist Due/SuspSewer Due/Sus2 

7 0 . 28 
3 8. 03 
34 . 42 
44. 77 
55. 12 

169 . 4 6  
222. 42 
3 64 . 42 

2 7 . 20 
12 . 04 

3 61 . 78 
363 . 22 
3 07. 62 
175 . 72 

10. 83 
4 81. 1 6  
100. 3 8  
2 16 . 8 8 
3 61 . 78 
3 94. 2 8  

43 . 81 
2 1 . 0 6 

197. 14 
4 6 . 70 

3 2 1. 10 
115 . 0 6 
1 7 6 . 92 

8 . 18 
25. 03 

6. 03 
135 . 2 8 

69. 0 8  
3 8 . 51 

152 . 84 
54 . 4 0 

1. 5 1  
24 . 7 9 
5 6. 5 6 

105 . 6 8 
160 . 08 
166 . 82 

65 . 2 3  
158. 86 
141 . 0 6  

70. 04 
51. 0 3  
98 . 21 

190. 16 
2 14 . 96 
2 0 3 . 16 

8 1. 3 6  
108. 8 0  

98. 45 
113 . 66 

Total 



Process Suspense Report 

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Dat e :  04/2 6/2 0 1 2  Time: 09: 25: 4 6  Page: 5 
Condition (s): Year: , Type : 88 - MV/MVS, Order: Bill Number , Total Only: No , Recap by Dist: No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0066527 LEE PATRICK W 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 6 5 93 LEKA JUSTIN J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 066702 LEONHARDT ROSE R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 6 7 2 6  LEPORE PASQUALE A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 66767 LEVESQUE RYAN T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 67 0 6 1  LOBO FERNANDO M 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 0 6 7077 LACONTE COLLEEN A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 7 2 0 6  z LOPES JOSE A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 67219 LOPEZ RAFAEL 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 7 4 03 LUGOJANU LAURENTIU 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 67412 LULAJ LLESH 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 0 6 7424 LUNG! JUDITH 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 67 4 8 7  LYNCH SANDRA A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0067711 MAHONEY AND KOHN LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 7 7 2 9  p MAIK INGRID M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0067749 c MAINIERO ROSSELLA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 067942 MANDU DENIS 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 0 0 3  MANTONE MICHELLE F 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 8 1 9 5  MARINO ANN M OR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 006823 9 MARLIN JOHN J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 2 9 0  MARTIN GENE OR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 06 8 3 53 MARTINS ETELVINA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 8 3 6 9  MARTIRE JANINE L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 8 4 0 6  MASE CONSTRUCTION C O  INC 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 8 5 8 1  c MAURO CHARLES D 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 68626 MAYZLER ABRAM 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 6 3 5  MAZUROK PETER A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 8 6 3 6  MAZUROK PETER A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 6 3 7  MAZUROK PETER A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 6 3 8  p MAZUROK PETER A OR 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 8 652 MAZZUCCO DUSTIN M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 653 MAZZUCCO DUSTIN M 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 8 6 6 0  MCALEER NICOLE M 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 0 68 711 MCCARTHY BRIDGET D 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 7 5 6  MCCLOSKEY STEPHEN A 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 6 8 7 9 1  MCDONALD JONATHAN W 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 7 94 MCDONALD LORRAINE 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 8 8 5 1  MCGHEE KAREN A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 8 9 9 0  MCMAHON KATHY 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 9 0 6 6  MEAD DOREEN 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 0 6 9 0 9 6  MEDINA JOSE R 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 069152 MEKETA ROBERTA L 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 9 2 2 8  MENOONTA CLAUDIO D 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 69243 MERCADO NELIDA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 9 3 0 7  z METZA MICHAEL G 
2 0 0 8 � 0 3 - 0 0 6 9 3 0 8  z METZA MICHAEL G 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 9 3 0 9  z METZA MICHAEL G 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 9 4 3 5  z MIERZEJEWSKI JAN B 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 94 3 6  z MIERZEJEWSKI JAN B 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 9 8 2 8  MOCKER MICHAEL J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 9 8 7 8  MOLNAR SCOTT 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 6 9941 c MONTANA PETRA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 6 9 94 2  MONTANA PETRA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 0 0 0 3  MOORE JANE 

Code Reason Date 

04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/2 6/20 12 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/20 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/20 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/20 1 2  
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 

Town Due/SuspDist Due/SuspSewer Due/S�sp 

4 3 5 . 68 
72. 2 1  
76 . 42 
3 5 . 3 8 

2 8 9 . 0 8 
1 8 5 . 3 4 

71. 9 7  
2 1 . 66 
93 . 8 7 

5 3 3 . 4 0  
7 0 . 77 

1 3 6. 0 0  
8 9 . 3 0  

185. 34 
12 . 01 

213 . 98 
182 . 94 
112 . 90 
2 2 7 . 94 
1 8 0. 54 

3 . 3 7  
60. 1 8  
1 9 . 98 
4 9. 82 
82 . 0 8 
5 0 . 07 
3 4 . 18 
71. 9 7  

105 . 2 0  
3 . 2 6  

6 0 . 66 
2 0 4 . 84 
160 . 5 6 
599. 3 4  

17 . 3 0  
1 8 8 . 00 
166 . 08 
105. 10 

3 1 . 53 
43. 3 3  

123 . 4 8 
52. 7 1  
3 5 . 8 6 

115 . 54 
3 8. 9 9  
3 9 . 64 
2 3 . 83 

3 20 . 86 
2 10. 86 

7 8 . 7 1 
170. 90 
104 . 96 

45. 0 1  
4 9 . 82 

Total 



Proeess Suspense Report 

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date : 04/2 6/2 0 12 Time : 0 9 : 25: 4 6  Page : 6 
Condition ( s ) : Year : , Type : 8 8 - MV/MVS , Order : Bill Number , Total Only : No , Recap by Dist : No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 0 192 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 0 2 92 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 7 0 3 8 8  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 0 5 2 1  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 70551 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 0070552 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 0 6 0 1  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 0 6 02 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 0 6 3 1  c 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 0 6 3 2  c 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 7 0 6 3 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 70667 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 0 8 4 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0071285 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 1 3 18 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0071523 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0071633 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0071683 p 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 07 173 0 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 1 7 3 1  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 1 7 3 8  
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 007173 9 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 07174 0 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 1 8 6 6  
2 0 08 - 03 - 0071927 z 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 2 1 3 8  p 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0072357 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0072417 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0072418 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0072420 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0072541 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0072543 c 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 0072544 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 072573 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0072691 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 2 6 9 3  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 2 7 04 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 7 2 8 67 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 2 8 6 9  
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 7 3 002 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 3 0 6 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0073171 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 073172 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 3 173 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 3 2 5 6  z 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 3 4 14 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 3 513 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0073613 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 0 0 7 3 614 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0073 661 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 3 6 8 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 3 8 5 6  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 73 8 5 7  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 · 0074203 

MORRISSETTE TIMOTHY 
MOYHER CHARLES S 
MULRONEY TRACY L 
N AND M CONSTRUCTION LLC 
NAGY RUDY & SONS LLC 
NAGY RUDY AND SONS LLC 
NAQVI HAMZA 
NAQVI HAMZA 
NATIONAL HARDWOOD FLOORS 
NATIONAL HARDWOOD FLOORS 
NAYLOR TIMOTHY C 
NEGRON JOSE A 
NICTAS PETER P 
NOGUEIRO RICARDO S 
NORKAWICH DONALD E 
OCONELL DEVIN J 
OLEARY DAVID 
OLSZEWSKI FRANK M 
OPERT BRIAN A 
OPERT BRIAN A 
OPOKU STEPHEN OR 
OPOKU VERONICA 
OPOKU VERONICA OR 
OTT ALLISON J 
PABIAN JANICE 
PANTON TESHIA M 
PATAKY MEREDITH A 
PATTO MARIA S 
PATTO MARIA S 
PATTON RICHARD T I I I  
PELLETIER JAMES R 
PELLETIER JAMES R 
PELLETIER JAMES R 
PENA TRUJILLO DIOSELINA 
PERILLO LISA 
PERILLO PETER 
PERRAULT ASHLEY A 
PETTIT ROBERTA F 
PETTWAY DEL 
PICERNO IAN M 
PINEROS WINSTON R OR 
PITCHER ANGELA 
PITCHER CHARLES A 
PITCHER CHARLES A 
PLOTKIN RENEE D 
POSPISIL MICHAEL J 
PREVAIL KEL MEL 
PRYCE PAULINE 
PRYCE PAULINE R 
PURCELL JESSICA L 
PYRCH MATTHEW W 
RAMIREZ ERNESTO 
RAMIREZ ERNESTO 
REXROAT KRISTINE 

Code Reason Date 

04/26/2 0 1 2  
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2 0 1 2  
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2012 
04/2 6/2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/2 6 / 2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
0 4 / 2 6/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 0 1 2  
04/26/2 012 
04 / 2 6/2 0 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6 / 2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 0 1 2  
0 4 /2 6/2012 
04/26/20 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/2 6/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 0 12 

Town Due/SuspDist Due/SuspSewer Due/Sus 

4 8 4 . 54 
1 2 6 . 01 
1 3 8 . 16 
170 . 90 

60 . 18 
8 9 . 02 

3 4 1 . 5 6 
3 4 0 . 3 6 

3 0 . 3 3 
5 8 . 4 9 

3 4 2 . 52 
125 . 90 
2 0 0 . 75 

4 . 32 
4 5 . 0 1 

1 6 6 . 57 
77 . 02 

1 9 8 . 52 
1 6 8 . 50 

11 . 7 9 
2 7 1 . 76 
3 0 3 . 2 8 
2 1 3 . 98 

8 1 . 84 
3 8 . 3 9 
52 . 93 

122 . 28 
127 . 34 

3 1 . 2 9 
12 . 04 
9 8 . 93 
4 1 . 4 0 
26 . 72 
4 3 . 8 1 

112 . 2 9  
74 . 74 
84 . 4 9  

2 0 0 . 02 
4 2 8 . 4 6  

74 . 14 
94 . 84 
67 . 8 9 
5 9 . 45 

2 3 4 . 2 0 
185 . 34 
11-!1 . 19 

57 . 2 9 
63 . 67 
6 0 . 1 8 

2 1 5 . 2 0 
7 0 . 2 8  

108 . 80 
13 0 . 70 

4 5 . 4 9 

Total 



Process Suspense Report 
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date : 0 4 / 2 6 / 2 0 12 Time : 0 9 : 2 5 : 4 6 
Condition ( s ) : Year : , Type : 88 - MV/MVS , Order : Bill Number, Total Only: No , Recap by Dist : No 

Bill # Dst Name Code Reason Date Town Due/Suspl 

2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 4 2 04 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 4 2 05 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 4 3 2 8  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 4 3 5 2  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 4 3 5 8  
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 74 4 6 0  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 · 0 0 7 4 4 61 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 4 5 4 1  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0074562 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 4 5 63 A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0074624 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 74 6 2 5  c 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 7 4 6 7 3  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0074719 p 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0074773 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 4 8 12 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0074 813 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 4 8 3 2  
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 7 5 0 7 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 75117 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00755 0 6  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 07 5 5 5 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 5 6 7 1  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 5 7 0 5  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 5 9 5 0  
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 7 6 1 3 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 62 0 4  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 6 2 5 7  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 76273 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 6444 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 6 4 5 1  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 6 4 8 3  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 6 4 84 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0076511 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 6575 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 7 6 5 7 6  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 67 0 5  
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 7 6 8 12 c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 6 93 9 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 6 9 9 8  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 6 9 9 9  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 0 65 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 0 7 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 1 2 9  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 2 0 4  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 2 05 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 2 3 3  p 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0077234 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 0077425 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 4 2 6  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 5 2 0  c 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 6 0 1  p 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 07 7 7 5 6  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 7 7 8 5  

REXROAT KRISTINE 
REXROAT KRISTINE 
RICH JOSEPH L 
RICHARDSON DEAN S 
RICHARDSON KENNETH W III 
RIVERA ANTHONY 
RIVERA ANTHONY J 
ROBERTS KEITH 
ROBINSON LOIS 
ROBINSON LOIS A 
RODRIGUEZ MERLY J 
RODRIGUEZ MERLY J 
ROGINSKI MARK 
ROMANELLO WILLIAM AND 
RONDEAU LISA M 
ROSADO CARLOS E 
ROSADO CARLOS E 
ROSANO CARLOS E 
RUBINO THOMAS 
RUIZ MARCO A 
SALTOURIDES ANASTASIOS 
SAMPIERI MARK M 
SANTORELLI NICOLE M 
SANTOS KATHLEEN 
SCHALK DEMASSON P M 
SCHUMANN GILBERT B 
SCINTO LEIA M 
SCOTT LIBREA D OR 
SEALE RONALD S 
SERRA JENIFER K 
SERRANO STEFANIE P 
SEVEY KENNETH J 
SEVEY KENNETH J 
SHABBIR MOHAMMAD 
SHAPIRO MATTHEW A 
SHAPIRO MELISSA 
SHIPMAN WILLIAM L 
SIKORA MIKE 
SIMONEAU KELLY N 
SIQUEIRA RONALD S 
SIQUEIRA RONALDO S 
SLADE RICHARD 
SLATE ROOFS INC 
SMETHURST WILLIAM 
SMITH MICHAEL A 
SMITH MICHAEL A 
SMUDA DEBORAH E 
SMUDA DEBORAH E 
SPACE BUILDER INC 
SPACE BUILDERS INC 
SPORTS PALACE OF TRUMBUL 
STAFFEY KATHERINE A 
STEINMETZ MARTIN T 
STEPHEN CHAKA D 

04/26/2012 3 9 . 72 
04/26/2012 65 . 23 
04/26/2012 273 . 44 
04/26/2012 90 . 98 
04 /26/2012 3 60 . 10 
04/26/2012 3 2 9 . 7 6 
04/26/2012 82 . 0 8 
04/26/2 0 12 5 8 . 4 9  
04/26/2012 3 6 8 . 2 8 
04/26/2 012 3 91 . 14 
04/26/2 012 8 1 . 84 
04/26/2 012 73 . 65 
04/26/2012 3 3 3 . 14 
04/26/2012 4 5 . 13 
04/26/2012 2 1 6 . 88 
04/26/2012 14 2 . 74 
04/26/2 012 154 . 3 0 
04/26/2 012 169 . 7 0 
04/26/2 012 3 3 . 22 
04/26/2 012 65 . 23 
04/26/2012 5 . 54 
04/26/2012 5 9 . 4 5 
04/26/2012 173 . 0 6  
04/26/2012 77 . 02 
04/26/2 012 2 6 9 . 5 8 
04/26/2 012 100 . 62 
04/26/2012 7 . 22 
04/26/2 012 562 . 7 6 
04/26/2 012 137 . 44 
04/26/2 012 2 5 0 . 34 
04/26/2012 23 6 . 8 6 
04/26/2012 65 . 23 
04/26/2012 62 . 34 
04/26/2012 245 . 52 
04/26/2 012 8 9 . 3 0 
04/26/2 012 3 9 6 . 92 
04/26/2 012 72 . 93 
04/26/2 012 14 1 . 54 
04/26/2 012 117 . 2 8 
04/26/2 012 67 . 4 0 
04/26/2012 142 . 02 
04/26/2 012 2 6 . 96 
0 4 / 2 6 / 20 12 3 3 . 8 0 
04/26/2012 18 9 . 2 0  
04/26/2 012 1 3 5 . 28 
04/26/2012 4 8 . 14 
04/26/2 012 1 3 6 . 62 
04/26/2 012 126 . 8 6 
04/26/2 012 3 3 9 . 64 
04/26/2 012 3 75 . 02 
04/26/2 0 12 625 . 5 8 
0 4 / 2 6/2012 5 . 00 
0 4 / 2 6 / 20 12 3 9 . 98 
0 4 / 2 6/ 20 12 6 8 . 60 

Page : 7 

list Due/SuspSewer Due/Sus 



Process Suspense Report 

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date : 0 4 / 2 6/2012 Time : 0 9 : 25 : 4 7  Page : 8 
Condition ( s ) : Year : , Type : 88 - MV/MVS , Order : Bill Number, Total Only : No, Recap by Dist : No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 7 9 9 8  C STREET CHARLOTTE M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 8 107 SUNBRIDGE CAPITAL 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 8 1 0 8  C SUNGHOON KIM 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 8 14 3  Z SUZUKI NAOSHI 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 7 8 3 3 7  TAPIA JEANNETTE 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 8 3 3 8  TAPIA JEANNETTE A 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 7 8 3 9 8  TATRO RUSSELL C 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 84 7 4  TEIXEIRA CELESTINO E 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 78 5 9 6  THE GOLDEN HILL CONTRACTORS LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 8 5 9 7  THE GOLDEN HILL CONTRACTORS LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 8 7 0 5  Z THOMPSON BARBARA S 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 8 7 4 2  C THOPSEY MARION 0 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 8 7 7 6  TIBERIO RUSSELL R JR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 8 8 0 4  C TIGHE JAMES P 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 9 5 5 1  TRUMBULL MAIN DEVMNT LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 9 5 6 6  TRUMBULL PETS & AQUARIUM LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 7 9 5 6 7  TRUMBULL PETS & AQUARIUM LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 9 7 12 TYLER JAY M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 9 7 2 0  TYMON JACQUELINE A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 079721 TYMON JAQUELINE A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 007 9722 TYMON ROBERT C 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 79 7 9 2  URBAN RICHARD C 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 9 9 4 3  VARGAS HECTOR A JR OR 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 00 7 9 9 5 1  C VARRONE JOHN J III 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 9 9 9 0  VAZZANO CHERYL H 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 7 9 9 93 VAZZANO RICHARD J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 8 0 0 0 0  VEGA ALISA M OR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 80118 Z VIEIRA AMAURY GARCIA 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 0 1 4 9  VIJAYAKRISHNAN VENUGOPAL 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 80150 VIJAYAKRISHNAN VENUGOPAL 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 0 2 63 VITTORIO WILLIAM P 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 0 6 2 0  WALLACE MATTHEW M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 1109 WHOLLEY MICHAEL F 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 1169 WILD DAVID E 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 1221 WILLIAMS TRISTAN 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 00 8 13 13 C WINSTON STEFAN 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 8 14 6 3  WRIGHT ROBERT J 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 1 6 1 0  YOUNG COURTNEY 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 1615 C YOUNG ETTA 
2 0 0 8 - 03 - 00 8 17 0 2  C ZAGAZETA RONY 
2 0 08 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 1 7 9 8  ZEMBRUSKI JESSE T 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 81927 C ZUKOWSKI MATILDA V .  
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 1 9 8 7  Z PAPP NIKOLAY 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 2 0 5 0  A PONS MARIA A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 8 2 1 3 0  A DELUCA JEROME A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 0 82134 HAYES DEBRA A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 100025 A RAPOZA KEITH A OR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0 1 0 0 052 C LIRIANO ANDREA A 
2 0 0 8 - 0 3 - 0100055 A PRYOR JASON M 
MOTOR VEHICLE REGOLAR 

# Of Acct: 427 

2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 0 0 4 3  ALLEN PETER S 

Code Reason Date 

04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04 / 2 6 / 2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
0 4 / 2 6/ 2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/20 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 

04/26/2012 

Town Due/SuspDist Due/SuspSewer Due/Susp 

2 8 . 64 
693 . 22 
18 9 . 2 0 
119 . 2 8 

63 . 3 0  
343 . 24 
244 . 8 0 
125 . 90 
5 0 3 . 8 0 
5 0 3 . 8 0 
102 . 3 8  

24 . 7 9 
4 0 . 92 
55 . 60 

137 . 68 
2 64 . 0 6 
101 . 10 
2 64 . 0 6 
152 . 60 
115 . 7 8 

4 8 . 14 
55 . 60 

128 . 06 
262 . 12 
3 5 6 . 0 0 

45 . 01 
64 . 9 9 

9 . 15 
117 . 94 
245 . 52 

4 0 . 92 
77 . 9 9 

2 9 4 . 3 8  
4 9 3 . 2 0 

61 . 62 
56 . 8 1 

122 . 2 8 
8 0 . 15 
95 . 5 6 
3 0 . 57 
71 . 97 

161 . 2 8 
17 . 5 7 
52 . 71 

3 53 . 12 
2 9 7 . 76 
133 . 12 
122 . 2 8 
104 . 4 6 

5 7 , 735 . 50 

3 8 . 32 

Total 



• 

Process Suspense Report 

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date : 0 4 / 2 6 / 2 0 12 Time : 0 9 : 25 : 47 Page : 9 
Condition ( s ) : Year : , Type :  88 - MV/MVS , Order : Bill Number , Total Only : No, Recap by Dist : No 

Bill # 

2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 0 152 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 0 2 3 6  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 80 2 92 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 0 3 6 6  
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 0 4 5 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 80 4 6 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 80 4 7 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 0514 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 0 5 3 8  
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 00 8 0 6 4 1  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 0 6 7 8  
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 0 7 5 0  
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 00 8 0 9 3 3  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 08 1 0 6 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 08 1 0 7 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 0 95 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 1 0 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 4 5 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 14 92 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0081564 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 5 9 7  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 6 14 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 08 1 6 5 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 6 6 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 8 11 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 8 17 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 1924 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 1 9 3 3  
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 00 8 1 9 3 8  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 1 9 8 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 0 0 0  
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 2 0 2 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 082 168 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 2 1 8 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 2 0 7  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0082271 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0082274 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 2 7 9  
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 2 2 8 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 3 04 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 00 8 2 3 0 5  
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 2 3 4 1  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 3 4 2  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 4 14 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 82 4 2 6  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 00 8 2 5 0 9  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 63 6  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 662 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 082 674 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0082675 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 8 5 2  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 8 7 0  
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 953 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 2 9 6 6  

D s t  Name 

AYLWARD STEPHEN M 
BELARDINELLI JAMES J 
BLISS-DIETZ VIOLET A 
BRESNAHAN RYAN P 
CALOVINE GRACE 
CALVIN KEVEN J 
CARDONE JOHN ROBERT 
CAVALIER RAYMOND 
CHALMERS ELVIA 
CLINE CHARLOTTE M 
COLOGGI JODY A 
COSTELLO BRIAN L 
DEMAIO DEBRALEE 
ESKILDSEN TRACI B 
EZZOHRY HANANE 
FALANA JAMES D 
FEHER JOHN A JR 
GETZ STEVEN M 
GOLD ERIC N 
HAGAN TARA N 
HANDLER JASON M 
HARRISON DWAYNE M 
HERNANDEZ MATTHEW B 
HERNANDEZ MATTHEW B 
HOPE TRACEY A 
HORIZON LIMOUSINE SERV 
JOHANNESEN CRAIG M 
JOHNSON RONALD S JR 
JONES DONNA M 
KARAM VANESSA 
KELLEY RYAN D 
KERILLA MARK J 
LAMARE LEONARD W JR 
LANE GREGORY L 
LAWRENCE LYNDA C 
LISI ALEXANDRA E 
LITVANYI LUCIA 
LOBO CATHARINE ALEXANDRA 
LOBO FERNANDO M 
LOPES JOSE ANTONIO 
LOPEZ CRUZ 
LUGOJANU MONICA A 
LUGOJANU MONICA A 
MARIN INGRID K 
MARQUEZ SARAH J 
MCMAHON KATHY 

MOREY JASON E 
MUOIO FRANK J 4TH 
MUSANTE DINA 
MUSANTE DINA 
OGALIN JEFFREY T 
OPPEDISANO PAUL J 
PATTON RICHARD T III 
PEPIN JOSEPH 

Code Reason Date 

04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26 /2012 
04/26/2012 
0 4 /2 6/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
04 /26/2 012 
04 /26/2 012 
04 /26/2 012 
04 /26/2 012 
04 /26/2012 
04/2 6/2012 
0 4 / 2 6/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04 /26/2 012 
04 /26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 0 12 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
0 4 /26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2012 
04/26/2 012 
04/26/2012 

Town Due/SuspDist Due/SuspSewer Due/Susp 

3 0 . 4 5  
53 . 07 
61 . 19 
77 . 58 
54 . 52 

106 . 15 
5 8 . 75 
7 1 . 73 

3 4 6 . 3 7  
5 8 . 3 2 

3 3 0 . 0 0 
4 9 . 22 
3 0 . 7 1 

3 00 . 71 
22 . 17 

117 . 2 9 
83 . 3 1  
3 5 . 19 

2 0 2 . 3 8  
3 9 . 42 

2 . 0 0  
2 3 5 . 2 8  

1 6 . 03 
2 9 . 73 
5 1 . 92 
97 . 05 

2 1 6 . 8 0 
3 5 . 33 
2 9 . 72 
11 . 7 9 
17 . 0 9 
3 0 . 23 
4 0 . 12 
17 . 98 

3 64 . 42 
6 0 . 10 

117 . 8 7 
5 9 . 43 

2 8 5 . 23 
66 . 5 5 

1 0 9 . 25 
7 9 . 00 
62 . 82 

22 6 . 23 
7 0 . 77 

1 5 6 . 70 
8 1 . 28 

4 2 8 . 3 6 
2 1 . 71 

8 . 02 
9 6 . 23 
4 4 . 3 1 

111 . 68 
119 . 03 

Total 



. .  

Process Suspense Report 
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR Date: 04/26/2 0 12 Time: 0 9: 25: 4 7  Page: 10 
Condition ( s) :  Year: , Type: 8 8  - MV/MVS , Order: Bill Number , Total Only: No , Recap by Dist: No 

Bill # Dst Name 

2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 9 7 1  PEREIRA NUNO M JR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 00 8 2 973 PEREZ MILDRED 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 2 9 9 9  PFANNKUCH SCOTT W 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 00 8 3 0 3 1  PITCHER CHARLE S  A 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 3 0 94 RAMSEYER CLAYTON 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 3 14 2  A RIDEOUT CLIFFORD 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 3 1 4 3  RIDOLFI ARTHUR D 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 15 1  RIVERA ANTHONY 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 152 RIVERA ANTHONY 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 2 5 0  RUIZ ELIZABETH 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 00 8 3 2 5 9  RUSSO LOUISE OR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 3 3 4  SARGENT DEREK 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 3 7 5  SCHULTZ LAUREN E 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 00 8 3 3 8 3  SCIANNA LILLIAN 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 3 8 8  SCINTO LEIA M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 4 3 0  C SHANLEY ELVIRA M 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 5 18 SOMLOK HARBINDER K 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 00 8 3 5 1 9  SOMLOK NIKKI 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 6 5 0  TEIXEIRA GLENYS L 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 0 0 8 3 804 TRUSTONE BUILDERS LLC 
2 0 0 8 - 04 - 00 8 3 8 1 6  TURNER JEROME S 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0 0 8 3 8 17 TURNER MELBA L OR 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 0084 0 94 WU CHIAO W 
2 0 0 8 - 0 4 - 00 8 4 154 A CHRYSALIS MANAGEMENT 
MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLEMENT 

# Of Acct : 79 

YR : 2008 TOTAL : 506 

Grand Total : 506 

Code Reason Date Town Due/SusEDist Due/SuspSewer Due/Susp 

04/2 6/2 012 254 . 18 
04/2 6/2 012 4 0. 2 5  
04/2 6/2 012 5 1 . 63 
04/2 6/2 012 2 3 3 . 4 8  
04/2 6/2 012 7 . 44 
04/2 6/2 0 12 54 . 42 
04/2 6/2 012 5 6 . 52 
04/26/2012 64. 9 9  
04/2 6/2 012 2 7 . 3 4 
04/26/2012 14. 95 
04/2 6/2 012 8 9 . 78 
04/2 6/2 012 19 . 93 
04/2 6/2 012 4 6 . 4 6  
04/2 6/2 012 92 . 16 
04/26/2 012 18 . 68 
04/2 6/2 012 14 9 . 8 6 
04/2 6/2 012 159. 7 0  
04/2 6/2 0 12 74 . 14 
04/2 6/2 0 12 118 . 74 
04/2 6/20 12 107 . 76 
04/26/2012 62 . 94 
04/2 6/2 012 50. 55 
04/26/2 0 12 4 7 7 . 96 
04/2 6/2 012 3 . 01 

7 , 84 3 . 7 8 

65 , 57 9 . 28 

65 , 579 . 2 8  

Total 



• •  • ··:.:!. mun1s· 
• a Iyter erp solution 

Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human Capital Management 

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 0 12 13 

01 GENERAL FUND 

0 1  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

01010000 TOWN COUNCIL 

QlQlQQQQ 5222Ql 
OlQ1 0000 5222Q:!l 
QlQlQQQQ 5155Ql 

CLERICAL 
�ROFESSIQN 
LEGAL NQl'I 

TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL 

01010100 THE TRUMBULL NATURE COMMISSION 

QlQlQlQQ 5222Ql SVS-CLRC 
QlQlQlQQ S:ZBBQl MNTNCE-SY 
Ql0 1Q1QQ 52QQll UTIL-HEAI 
01 01010 0 52QQ12 UTIL-EL.ECl' 
QlQ1QlQO 52QQl3 UTIL-WATER 
QlQlQlQQ 59QQH UTIL-EHQHE 

TOTAL THE TRUMBULL NATURE COMMISSION 

0 1 010200 ETHICS COMMISSION 

QlQlQ2QQ 5222Ql CLERICAL E 
TOTAL ETHICS COMMISSION 

01010300 CHARTER REVISION 

QlQlQ3QQ 5222Ql SYS-CLRC 
QlQlQ3 00 5222Q2 SVS - PRQF  
Ol0l03QO 54_5_5_0_l_ __ COM-LEGAL 

ORJ:GJ:NAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

12 , 186 0 
56 , 032 0 
17 , 000 0 

85 , 2 18 0 

780 0 
112 0 

3 , 182 0 
1 ,  720 0 

686 0 
7 6 0  0 

7 , 2 4 0  0 

120 0 

120 0 

500 -166 
0 4 , 166 

1 , 500 - 1 , 500 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

REVJ:SED AVAJ:LABLE PCT 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

12 , 186 1 0 , 155 . 0 0 . 00 2 '  031 . 00 83 . 3 %  
56 , 032 54 , 80 0 . 00 . 0 0 1 , 2 3 2 . 00 97 . 8% 
17 , 000 1 7 , 075 . 92 . 0 0 - 7 5 . 92 1 0 0 . 4 %* 

85 , 2 18 82 , 03 0 . 92 . 00 3 , 187 . 08 96 . 3 %  

780 780 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 1 0 0 . 0% 
112 109 . 28 . 0 0 2 . 72 97 . 6% 

3 , 182 2 , 1 1 5 . 2 1 . 00 1 , 066 . 79 66 . 5% 
1 ,  720 892 . 79 . 00 827 . 2 1 5 1 . 9% 

686 179 . 99 . 00 5 06 . 01 2 6 . 2% 
7 6 0  1 , 342 . 4 7  . 0 0 - 582 . 4 7 176 . 6%* 

7 , 24 0  5 , 419 . 74 . 00 1 , 820 . 2 6 74 . 9% 

120 . 0 0 . 0 0 120 . 0 0 . 0% 

120 . 0 0 . 0 0 120 . 0 0 . 0% 

3 3 4  3 3 3 . 1 0 . 0 0 . 90 99 . 7% 
4 , 1 6 6  3 , 23 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 936 . 0 0 77 . 5% 

0 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 . 0% 



. .  •: . • ... �. mUniS Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital Management 
• I tylet erp solution $ ,j- r."- tJ' - t ' 0 • <'"'" • :::;;;;;plj 

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2 0 12 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

REVJ:SED ORJ:GJ:NAL 
APPROP 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

01010300 545502 COM-PUB RP 
TOTAL CHARTER REVISION 

0101 0400 FIRST SELECTMAN 

01010400 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01010400 501102 SAL-PT/PER 
01010400 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01010400 567704 EXPENSE AC 

TOTAL FIRST SELECTMAN 

01010600 PROBATE 

010106 00 522203 ANCILLARY 
01010600 534401 OFFICE SUP 
01010600 545504 POSTAGE 
010106 00 556602 PRF DV- PRF 
01010600 556604 PRF DV- PUB 
01010600 589901 ANNUAL REN 
01010600 590014 TELEPHONE 

TOTAL PROBATE 

01 010800 ELECTIONS 

01010800 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01010800 501102 SAL- PT/PER 
010 10800 501105 OVERTIME 
01010800 522202 PROFESSION 
01010800 522203 ANCILLARY 
0101 0800 522205 PROGHAMEXP 
01010800 534402 PROGRAM SU 
01010800 545501 LEGAL NOT! 
01010800 545504 POSTAGE 
01010800 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01010800 556602 PRF DV-PRF 

2 , 500 

4 , 500 

225 , 56 0  
2 0 , 888 

3 , 00 0  
3 , 50 0  

252 , 948 

2 , 832 
1 , 586 
2 , 718 
2 , 039 

736 
1 , 529 
1 , 981 

13 , 421 

4 6 , 234 
17 ' 7 1 0  

1 , 062 
4 , 75 0  

3 7 , 6 7 0  
14 , 349 

6 , 480 
3 2 5  

3 , 91 0  
3 6 0  
1 5 0  

0 

2 , 500 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2 , 500 

7 , 000 

225 , 5 6 0  
2 0 , 888 

3 , 000 
3 , 5 0 0  

252 , 948 

2 , 832 
1 , 586 
2 , 718 
2 , 039 

736 
1 , 529 
1 , 981 

13 , 42 1  

4 6 , 234 
17 , 710 

1 , 062 
4 , 75 0  

3 7 , 670 
14 , 349 

6 , 480 
325 

3 , 910 
360 
150 

3 , 42 5 . 2 6 

6 , 988 . 3 6  

2 01 , 16 0 . 13 
3 , 188 . 88 
1 , 700 . 76 
3 , 688 . 2 3 

2 09 , 738 . 0 0 

2 , 83 2 . 0 0 
1 , 586 . 0 0 
2 , 718 . 0 0 
2 , 039 . 0 0 

736 . 0 0 
1 , 529 . 0 0 
1 , 981 . 0 0 

13 , 42 1 . 0 0 

43 , 95 0 . 88 
14 , 7 13 . 06 

1 , 858 . 6 7 
4 , 93 0 . 81 

3 1 , 3 6 5 . 0 0 
15 , 3 76 . 78 

5 , 934 . 68 
. 0 0 

3 , 3 0 3 . 0 0 
369 . 97 
1 3 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

l PG 2 
g1ytdbud 

AVAJ:LABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

-925 . 2 6 137 . 0 %* 

1 1 . 64 99 . 8% 

24 , 399 . 87 
1 7 , 699 . 12 

1 , 299 . 24 
- 188 . 23 

4 3 , 2 10 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

2 , 283 . 12 
2 , 996 . 94 

- 796 . 67 
- 180 . 81 

6 , 3 0 5 . 0 0 
- 1 , 027 . 78 

545 . 3 2 
3 2 5 . 0 0 
6 07 . 0 0 

-9 . 97 
2 0 . 0 0 

89 . 2 %  
15 . 3 % 
5 6 . 7 % 

105 . 4 % *  

82 . 9% 

1 0 0 . 0% 
1 0 0 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 

100 . 0% 

95 . 1% 
83 . 1% 

175 . 0%* 
103 . 8%* 

83 . 3 % 
107 . 2 %* 

91 . 6 % 
. 0 % 

84 . 5 % 
102 . 8%* 

86 . 7 % 

·- -·
--



•• • 
··:.:!. mums Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Human capital Management 

• • lylet etp solution 
05/03/2 0 12 16 : 23 
mpires 

POR 2012 13 

Ql.QlQBQQ SS66Q5 PRE DV-TRP 
QlOlOBOO 52BBOl MNTNCE-SV 
QlOlOBOO 5900H l:ELEEHQHE 

TOTAL ELECTIONS 

01011000 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

QlQllQQQ 501101 
QlQllQQQ 5Qll02 
QlQllQQO SQllQJ 
QlQllOOO 50llQ5 
QlQllQQQ 5Qll06 
OlQllQQQ 5566Ql 
OlQUOQQ 556602 01011000 55660:3 
Ql011 0QQ 5566Q4 
Q1 0 1 1 0QQ S622Q4 

EULL TIMEL 
EART TIMEL 
SAL-SEASQN 
QYERTIME 
I.ONGEVITY 
ERE DV- SEM  
ERF DV-ERF 
ERE I:l:ll-IHS 
PRF DV- PUB 

l:RNSP- EXP 

TOTAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

01011400 BOARD OF FINANCE 

Q1QlHQQ SQllQl 
OlQlHQQ 5222Ql 
OlOlHOO S�5SQl 
Ol.Ol.l4QQ 55 6602 

FULL TIMEL 
CLERICAL E 
LEGAL HQTI 
ERE IlV- PB.F 

TOTAL BOARD OF FINANCE 

0 1 0 1 1 6 0 0  TAX ASSESSOR 

QlQll6QQ SQ11Ql EULL TIMEL 
Q1Q116QQ 5Qll02 SAL- PTLPER 
01Qll6QO SQllQ5 SAI.o-OVRTIM 
QlQll6QO 5222Q2 ERQEESSIQH 
OlQll6QO 5222Q� S:llS- CONTRC 
01 0116QQ SH402_ PROGRAM SU 

I TOWN OP TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANPRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

332 0 
4 , 802 0 
4 , 34 0  0 

142 , 474 0 

457 , 862 0 
5 0 , 700 0 

0 0 
1 , 000 0 

825 0 
2 , 000 0 

4 7 0  0 
3 , 000 - 3 0  

3 0 0  3 0  
3 0 0  0 

5 1 6 , 457 0 

69, 915 0 
3 , 125 -850 
1 , 000 850 

14 0 0 

74 , 180 0 

2 3 0 , 542 0 
3 1 , 180 0 

5 , 00 0  0 
9 , 900 0 

18 , 85 0  0 
560 0 

l PG 3 
glytdbud 

REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCOMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

332 59 . 94 . 0 0 272 . 06 18 . 1% 
4 , 802 . 0 0 . 0 0 4 , 802 . 0 0 . 0 % 
4 , 3 40 2 , 128 . 07 . 0 0 2 , 2 1 1 . 93 49 . 0% 

142 , 4 74 124 , 12 0 . 86 . 0 0 18 , 3 53 . 14 87 . 1% 

4 5 7 , 862 3 78 , 090 . 05 . 0 0 79 , 77 1 . 95 82 . 6 % 
50 , 700 4 1 , 56 7 . 19 . 0 0 9 , 132 . 81 82 . 0 % 

0 1 , 975 . 44 . 00 - 1 , 975 . 44 1 0 0 . 0%* 
1 , 00 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 000 . 0 0 . 0% 

82 5 625 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 0 0 . 00 75 . 8% 
2 , 000 4 6 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 54 0 . 00 2 3 . 0% 

470 380 . 0 0 . 0 0 90 . 0 0 80 . 9% 
2 , 970 4 , 916 . 55 . 00 - 1 , 94 6 . 55 165 . 5%* 

330 3 2 7 . 81 . 0 0 2 . 19 99 . 3 % 
3 0 0  259 . 87 . 0 0 4 0 . 13 86 . 6% 

516 , 4 5 7  428 ' 6 0 1 . 91 . 0 0 87 , 85 5 . 09 83 . 0% 

69 , 915 5 6 , 4 3 6 . 5 1 . 0 0 1 3 , 4 78 . 49 80 . 7 % 
2 , 275 1 , 7 5 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 5 2 5 . 0 0 76 . 9% 
1 , 850 1 , 839 . 5 0 . 0 0 1 0 . 5 0 99 . 4 %  

14 0 1 1 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 3 0 . 0 0 78 . 6 % 

74 , 180 6 0 , 1 3 6 . 01 . 00 14 , 043 . 99 81 . 1% 

2 3 0 , 542 197 , 0 79 . 0 1 . 0 0 3 3 , 4 6 2 . 99 85 . 5% 
3 1 , 180 2 5 , 785 . 28 . 0 0 5 , 394 . 72 82 . 7% 

5 , 000 2 , 867 . 3 5 . 0 0 2 , 132 . 65 57 . 3 % 
9 , 9 00 9 , 900 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0% 

18 , 85 0  18 , 175 . 0 0 . 0 0 6 7 5 . 00 96 . 4% 
5 6 0  77 . 42 . 0 0 482 . 58 13 . 8% 



•• • 
··:;�. mums Flnanclals, Revenue & citizen services and Human Capital Management 
• • lyle< erp solution 

05/03/2 0 12 16 : 23 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

Q1Qll2QO 545501 
QlQllfiQQ 5566Ql 
Q1Qll6QQ 5566Q2 
Q1Q1 1600 58186!! 

LEGAL NOT! 
PRF DV-SEM 
PRF PV-PRF 
CAPITAL OU 

TOTAL TAX ASSESSOR 

0101 1800 BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 

Q10U!!QQ 5222Q1 CLERICAL F 
Q1Qll!l00 54 5501 LEGAL NOT! 
OlQll!lQQ 556601 PRF DV-SEM 

TOTAL BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 

01 012000 TAX COLLECTOR 

QlQ12000 5011Ql FULL TIME/ 
QlQl2QO O 5011Q2 PART TIME/ 
Q1012QQQ 50 110 5 OVERTIME 
QlQl2QQO 5Q11Q6 LONGEVITY 
Ql012000 522203 SYS-ANCLRY 
QlQ12000 522 2Q4 SVS -CONTRC 
QlQ12000 5344 01 OFFICE SUP 
Ql0120QO 5�55Ql LEGAL NOT! 
010120QQ 5�550� POSTAGE 
0 1 012QQQ 552fiQl PRF DV-SEM 
Q10 120 00 5526Q2 PRF DV- PRF 
01012QQO 55660� PRF PV-PUB 
01012QQQ 5BlB!Hl CAP OUTLAY 

TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR 

0 1 012200 PURCHAS ING 

Ql0122QQ 5QllQl 
QlQ122 00 501106 
01012200 545_5 01 

FULL TIME/ 
LONGEVITY 
LEGAL NOT! 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

2 0 0  0 
4 , 93 5  0 

3 4 5  0 
154 , 5 0 0  0 

4 5 6 , 012 0 

6 , 275 0 
650 0 
2 0 0  0 

7 , 125 0 

262 , 42 5  0 
1 5 , 2 1 0  0 

0 0 
4 2 5  0 

1 1 , 2 0 0  0 
17 , 146 0 
10 , 000 0 

3 , 75 0  0 
18, 690 0 

5 5 0  0 
240 0 
2 78 0 

8 , 0 0 0  0 

3 4 7 , 914 0 

72 , 979 0 
2 0 0  0 

4 , 000 - 6 0  

l PG 

4 

glytclbud 

REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

2 0 0  206 . 74 . 0 0 - 6 . 74 1 0 3 . 4 % *  
4 , 93 5  2 , 062 . 5 0 . 0 0 2 , 872 . 5 0 4 1 . 8% 

3 4 5  3 2 5 . 0 0 . 0 0 20 . 0 0 94 . 2 %  
154 , 500 124 , 570 . 0 0 . 0 0 29 , 930 . 0 0 80 . 6 % 

456 , 012 381 , 048 . 3 0  . 0 0 74 , 963 . 7 0 83 . 6 % 

6 , 275 1 , 5 03 . 73 . 00 4 , 771 . 27 24 . 0% 
650 2 01 . 44 . 0 0 448 . 56 3 1 . 0% 
2 0 0  . 0 0 . 00 200 . 0 0 . 0% 

7 , 12 5  1 , 705 . 1 7 . 0 0 5 , 419 . 83 23 . 9% 

262 , 4 2 5  222 , 626 . 03 . 0 0 39 , 798 . 97 84 . 8% 
15 , 2 1 0  12 , 2 3 5 . 18 . 0 0 2 , 974 . 82 80 . 4 %  

0 3 , 672 . 12 . 0 0 -3 , 672 . 12 1 0 0 . 0%* 
4 2 5  425 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 1 0 0 . 0% 

1 1 , 2 0 0  1 0 , 424 . 2 1 . 0 0 775 . 79 93 . 1% 
1 7 , 14 6 5 , 538 . 54 . 0 0 1 1 , 607 . 4 6  32 . 3 % 
1 0 , 000 4 , 2 5 6 . 7 0 2 3 6 . 2 1  5 , 5 07 . 09 4 4 . 9% 

3 , 7 5 0  1 , 853 . 80 . 0 0 1 , 896 . 2 0 49 . 4 % 
18, 690 1 ,  6 5 1 . 39 . 0 0 1 7 , 038 . 6 1 8 . 8% 

5 5 0  34 6 . 0 0 . 00 204 . 0 0 62 . 9 %  
240 175 . 0 0 . 0 0 65 . 0 0 72 . 9% 
278 . 0 0 . 0 0 278 . 0 0 . 0 % 

8 , 0 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 8 , 000 . 0 0 . 0 % 

3 4 7 , 914 263 , 2 03 .97 2 3 6 . 2 1  84 , 4 73 . 82 75 . 7% 

72 , 979 60 , 62 0 . 3 0 . 0 0 12 , 3 58 . 7 0 83 . 1% 
2 0 0  2 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 1 0 0 . 0% 

3 , 94 0  6 , 557 . 12 . 0 0 -2 , 6 17 . 12 1 6 6 . 4 %* 



•• • 
··:.:!. mun1s· 
• e tylet erp solution 

Flnancials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human capital Management 

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2 012 13 

QlQl22QQ ��fifiQl ERE DV-SEM 
QlQl22QQ 556602 ERE DV-ERE 

TOTAL PURCHASING 

0 1 0 124 00 TREASURER 

QlQl2�QO 5QllQl FULL TIME[ 

TOTAL TREASURER 

01012600 TECHNOLOGY 

QlQl2600 50ll0l 
Q1Ql2fiQQ 5QllQ2 
QlQl2fiQQ 5QllQ5 
Q1Ql26QQ 522202 
QlQl26QO 52220� 
Ol0l26QQ 5566Ql 
QJ.Ql26QQ 5566Q2 
01Ql26QQ 5:Z!HIQ2 
QlQl26QQ 5Blfl!l!l 

EULL TIME[ 
SAL- PT[Pt;R 
QVERTIME 
PRQFESSIQN 
CONTRACTU A 
ERE IlV-SEM 
ERE IlV- PRF 
EOUIPMENT[ 
CAE OUTLAY 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY 

01 012800 TOWN ATTORNEYS 

Ql0l2BQQ 522202 ERQEESSION 

TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEYS 

01013000 HUMAN RESOURCES 

Ql0l3QQQ 5QllQl FULL TIME[ 
0 1Ql3QQQ 5QllQ5 SAL-QVR:riM 
0 1 013QQO 5QllQ6 LQH�EVITX 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

1 0 0  3 0  
3 0  3 0  

7 7 , 3 09 0 

2 1 , 4 3 2  0 

2 1 , 4 3 2  0 

15 0 , 390 -900 
24 , 103 0 

1 , 000 0 
5 , 7 0 0  9 0 0  

150 , 14 0  0 
0 1 0 0  

2 2 5  - 1 00 
5 , 000 0 

1 12 , 000 0 

448 , 558 0 

3 0 0 , 000 0 

3 0 0 , 000 0 

112 , 969 0 
0 0 

2 0 0  0 

l PG 5 
glytdbud 

REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

1 3 0  1 3 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 00 . 0 % 
6 0  6 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0% 

7 7 , 309 67 , 5 6 7 . 4 2 . 00 9 , 74 1 . 58 87 . 4 % 

2 1 , 4 3 2  17 , 760 . 4 7 . 0 0 3 , 671 . 53 82 . 9% 

2 1 , 4 3 2  17 , 7 6 0 . 4 7 . 00 3 , 6 7 1 . 53 82 . 9% 

149 , 490 6 0 , 2 59 . 45 . 0 0 89 , 2 3 0 . 55 4 0 . 3 % 
24 , 103 19 , 34 5 . 03 . 0 0 4 , 757 . 97 80 . 3 % 

1 , 000 1 , 976 . 3 7 . 0 0 -976 . 3 7 197 . 6% *  
6 , 600 6 , 600 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0% 

1 5 0 , 140 129 , 647 . 4 3 17 , 042 . 97 3 , 449 . 6 0 97 . 7% 
100 96 . 6 5 . 00 3 . 3 5  96 . 7% 
125 . 0 0 . 00 125 . 0 0 . 0% 

5 , 000 2 1 3 . 3 3 . 00 4 , 786 . 6 7 4 . 3 %  
1 12 , 000 3 0 , 007 . 3 0 486 . 64 81 , 5 06 . 0 6 2 7 . 2 % 

448, 558 248 , 14 5 . 56 1 7 , 529 . 6 1 182 , 882 . 83 59 . 2 % 

3 0 0 , 000 2 68 , 7 5 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 3 1 , 2 5 0 . 0 0 89 . 6 % 

3 0 0 , 000 268, 750 . 0 0 . 00 3 1 , 2 5 0 . 0 0 89 . 6% 

1 12 , 969 93 , 82 1 . 84 . 0 0 19 , 147 . 1 6 83 . 1 % 
0 116 . 4 7  . 0 0 - 1 16 . 47 1 0 0 . 0 %* 

200 2 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 1 0 0 . 0 % 



•• • ••• •• mums· ••••• • I tyler erp solution 
05/03 /2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2012 13 

Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human capital Management . _ • - .......,...-::; 1 '*"""" 
I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

01013000 522201 CLERICAL F 
01013000 522202 PROFESSION 
01013000 522203 SYS-ANCLRY 
01013000 545501 LEGAL NOT! 
01013000 556602 PRF DV-PRF 
01013000 556604 PRF DV-PUB 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 

01013400 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

01013400 511150 FRNGE-FICA 
01013400 511151 FRINGE -MID 
01013400 511 152 FRINGE-WC 
01013400 511153 FRINGE-UN 
01013400 511154 FB-MEDAPM 
010134 00 511155 FRINGE-LIF 
01013400 511 159 FRINGE -CLE 
01013400 522106 PENS- POL 
01013400 522107 PEN-IN&BE 
01013400 52 21 08 POLRETMED 
01013400 522110 DEFCONTR 
01013400 522202 SVS- PROF 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

01013600 TOWN CLERK 

01013600 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01013600 501102 PART TIME/ 
01013600 501103 SEASONAL/T 
01013600 50 1105 OVERTIME 
01013600 501106 LONGEVITY 
01013600 522204 SYS-CONTRC 
01013600 522205 PROGEAMEXP 
010136 00 534402 PROGRAM SU 
01013600 545501 LEGAL NOT! 
01013600 556601 PRF DY-SEM 
01013600 556602 PROFESSION 
01013600 578801 SERVICE CO 

4 2 0  
77,150 

3,000 
5,5 0 0  

1 7 5  
5 6 0  

199,974 

1,464,890 
4,649,6 7 1  

728,086 
3 0,000 
16,000 
46,100 

600 
1,4 50,000 
3,000,000 

38,000 
28,800 
25,000 

1 1,477,147 

1 7 1,261 
13,626 

2,5 0 0  
3,000 

850 
22,000 

3,500 
3,2 00 
2,5 0 0  
1,000 

595 
4 0 0  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

4,080 
10,680 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14,760 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

420 
77,150 

3,000 
5,5 0 0  

1 7 5  
5 6 0  

199,974 

1,468,970 
4,660,3 51 

728,086 
3 0,000 
16,000 
46,100 

600 
1,4 5 0,000 
3,000,000 

38,000 
28,800 
25,000 

1 1,491,907 

1 7 1,261 
13,626 

2,5 0 0  
3,000 

850 
22,000 

3,500 
3,2 0 0  
2,5 0 0  
1,000 

595 
4 0 0  

180 . 0 0 
5 0,64 0 . 94 

1 0 0 . 0 0 
3,878 . 98 

91 . 0 0 
89 . 85 

149,119 , 08 

1,214,717 . 97 
4,3 07,714 . 87 

920,058 . 3 6 
100,067 . 0 0 

1 1,0 00 . 0 0 
3 1,591 . 7 1 

240 . 0 0 
1,4 5 0,00 0 . 0 0 
3,000,0 00 . 0 0 

3 8,0 00 . 0 0 
6,232 . 3 0 

18,069 . 05 

1 1, 097,691 . 2 6 

142,147 . 15 
1 1,397 . 6 0 

5,524 . 0 0 
2,326 . 99 

850 . 0 0 
14,4 78 . 99 

. 0 0 
1,792 . 5 0 
2,243 . 18 

924 . 0 0 
375 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 
7, 5 2 1 . 01 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

AVAILABLE 
BUDGET 

240 . 0 0 
26,509 . 06 

2,900 . 0 0 
1,621 . 02 

84 . 0 0 
470 . 15 

50,854 . 92 

254,252 . 03 
3 52,636 . 13 

- 191,972 . 3 6 
- 7 0,067 . 0 0 

5,000 . 0 0 
14,508 . 29 

3 6 0 . 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 

22,567 , 7 0 
6,930 . 95 

394,215 . 74 

29,113 . 85 
2,228 . 4 0  

- 3,024 . 0 0 
673 . 0 1 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
3,500 . 0 0 
1,407 . 5 0 

256 . 82 
76 . 0 0 

220 . 0 0 
400 . 0 0 

l PG 6 
g1ytdbud 

PCT 
USED 

42 . 9% 
6 5 . 6 % 

3 . 3 % 
70 . 5 % 
52 . 0 % 
1 6 . 0 % 

74 . 6 % 

82 . 7 % 
92 . 4 %  

126 . 4%* 
3 3 3 . 6%* 

68 . 8% 
68 . 5 % 
4 0 . 0 % 

1 0 0 . 0 % 
1 0 0 . 0 % 
1 0 0 . 0 % 

2 1 . 6 % 
72 . 3 % 

96 . 6 % 

83 . 0% 
83 . 6 % 

2 2 1 . 0%* 
77 . 6 % 

1 0 0 . 0 % 
1 0 0 . 0 % 

. 0 % 
5 6 . 0 % 
89 . 7 % 
92 . 4 %  
63 . 0 % 

, 0 % 

"· -· 
--



•• • 
··:;�. mun1s· Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital Management 
• 1 lylet erp solution 

05/03/2 012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2012 13 

Q1Q1�6QQ 5788Q3 PROQRAM-RE 
01013600 5!1888!1 STCTEISHGA 

TOTAL TOWN CLERK 

01 013800 TOWN HALL 

01013800 501116 
01013800 511120 
0 1 01�8QQ 52 2202 
0101�!l0 0 S2220S 
01013800 522208 
Ol0l38QQ 5�44Q1 
Q1Q138QQ 5H4 02 
Q1Q138QQ 5344Q3 
Ol0138QQ 5�5502 
0 1013800 S4SS04 
0 1Ql3!lQQ S78801 
Q1Q1�800 S78802 
01013800 5:Z880� 
OlQl38QO 581888 
01Ql38QQ 58188!1 
Ql0138QO 58!1!101 
01013800 5!10011 
01013800 S!10012 
0 1 0:!,3800 S!100 13 
01013800 5!100H 

CONTINGENC 
E&;L. INS 
PROFESSIQN 
PRO�RAM EX 
CONTE.IBt:IT 
OFEir;:E SQE 
PRQGRAM SU 
MTI..S-CLNQ 
EUBLIC REE 
POSTAQE 
SERVICE r;:o 
EQUIEMENT/_ 
REFUSE REM 
!:APITAI, QU 
!:AE&NONREC 
ANNUAL REN 
HEA'I 
ELECTRIC IT 
WATER 
TELEEHQNE 

TOTAL TOWN HALL 

0 1 0 14200 PLANNING AND ZONING 

01QB200 501101 
010B200 501102 
Ql014 2QO 5QllQ5 
01014200 5QUQ2 
Ol0B2QQ 522201 
010B20Q 522205 
01Q142QQ S4S SQ1 
01014200 S4S S02 

EULL. TIME/_ 
PART TIME/_ 
OVERTIME 
LONGEVIT::i 
SYS CLRC 
ERQG EXE 
LEGAL NOTI 
COM-PUB RP 

. 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANP'RS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

2 , SOO 0 
0 0 

226 , 932 0 

240 , 3 0 0  0 
83 7 , 924 0 

3 , 000 0 
2 0 , 000 0 
16 , 2 S O  0 
3 6 , 000 0 

1 , SOO 0 
1 , S O O  0 
2 , 000 0 

3 9 , 000 0 
9 , 493 0 

0 0 
2 , 093 0 
S , O OO 0 

2 0 , 000 0 
4 , SOO 0 

14 , 076 0 
84 , 097 0 

2 , 196 0 
1 1 1 , 9S4 0 

1 , 4 S 0 , 883 0 

12 6 , 162 0 
S4 , 2 03 0 

3 , 000 0 
4 2 S  0 

2 , 000 0 
1 7 , 979 0 
1 S , OOO 0 

so 0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

2 , S O O  
0 

2 2 6 , 932 

24 0 , 3 0 0  
83 7 , 924 

3 , 000 
2 0 , 0 0 0  
16 , 2 S O  
3 6 , 0 0 0  

1 , S O O  
1 , S O O  
2 , 000 

39, 0 0 0  
9 , 493 

0 
2 , 093 
S , OOO 

2 0 , 000 
4 , S O O  

14 , 076 
84 , 097 

2 , 196 
1 1 1 , 9S4 

1 , 4 S 0 , 883 

126 , 1 62 
S4 , 2 03 

3 , 000 
4 2 S  

2 , 000 
17 , 979 
1 S , OOO 

so 

l PG 

7 

g1ytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

2 , SOO . O O . 0 0 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0 % 
8 , 242 . 0 0 . 0 0 - 8 , 242 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0%* 

192 , 801 . 4 1 7 , S2 1 . 0 1 2 6 , 6 09 . S8 88 . 3 % 

2 , 2 S O . O O . 0 0 2 3 8 , 0SO . O O . 9% 
92S , 73 1 . 7 7 . 0 0 -87 , 807 . 77 1 1 0 . S%* 

. 00 . 0 0 3 , 000 . 00 . 0 % 
12 , 690 . 6 6 . 0 0 7 , 3 09 . 34 63 . S % 

3 , 1 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 13 , 1 SO . O O 19 . 1% 
3 0 , 4 77 . 29 383 . 1 S S , 139 . S6 8S . 7 % 

3 1 1 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 189 . 0 0 2 0 . 7 % 
1 , 088 . 01 . 0 0 4 1 1 . 99 72 . S % 

. 0 0 . 0 0 2 , 000 . 0 0 . 0% 
34 , 396 . 39 . 0 0 4 , 6 03 . 6 1 88 . 2 % 

7 , 017 . 4 3 1 38 . 49 2 , 3 37 . 08 7S . 4 %  
- 3 3 . 1 0 . 0 0 3 3 . 1 0 100 . 0% 

1 , 999 . 87 . 0 0 93 . 13 9S . 6 % 
1 , 1 3 S . O O 2 , 3 6 S . O O 1 , SOO . O O 70 . 0% 

. 0 0 . 0 0 2 0 , 0 00 . 00 . 0% 
1 , 797 . 87 . 0 0 2 , 7 02 . 13 4 0 . 0 % 
9 , 167 . 12 . 0 0 4 , 908 . 88 6 S . l% 

S6 , 1S7 . 77 . 0 0 2 7 , 939 . 2 3 66 . 8% 
1 , 49S . S 1 . 0 0 700 . 49 68 . 1 % 

104 , 497 . 63 . 0 0 7 , 4 S6 . 3 7 93 . 3 % 

1 , 193 , 280 . 22 2 , 886 . 64 2S4 , 716 . 14 82 . 4 % 

42 , 126 . 86 . 0 0 84 , 03 S . 14 3 3 . 4 % 
63 , 1 3 S . 60 . 0 0 - 8 , 932 . 6 0 116 . S % *  

2 , 498 . 99 . 0 0 S 0 1 . 01 83 . 3 % 
4 2 S . O O . 0 0 . 00 1 0 0 . 0% 

6 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 94 0 . 0 0 3 . 0% 
1 1 , 032 . 2 0  . 0 0 6 , 946 . 80 6 1 . 4 %  

6 , 748 . 34 . 0 0 8 , 2 Sl . 6 6 4 S . O% 
. 0 0 . 0 0 so . oo . 0% 



..  •: . . ••.•!• mUOIS Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital Management 
• a tytet erp solution �� - <'d 0 rid 

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

POR 2012 13 

I TOWN OP TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

REVJ:SED ORJ:GJ:NAL 
APPROP 

TRANPRS/ 
ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

01014200 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01014200 556602 PRF DV-PRF 

TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 

010144 00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

01014400 545501 LEGAL NOTI 
01014400 556601 PRF DV-SEM 

TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

01014600 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

01014600 501101 S8L- FT/PER 
01014600 522202 SVS - PROF 
01014600 522205 PRQG EXP 
01014600 534401 MTLS-OFFCE 
01014600 534402 PROGSUPPL 
01014 600 545503 COM - PUB RL 
01014600 545504 COM-PSTAGE 
01014600 556601 PRF pY-SEM 
01014600 556602 PRF DV-PRF 
01014600 567703 TRNSP-TRV 

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

01014800 INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION 

01 014800 522201 CLERICAL F 
01014800 534401 MTLS-OFFCE 
01014800 534402 PROGRAM SU 
01014800 545501 LEGAL NOTI 
0101480 0 556601 SEMINAES/C 
01014800 556604 PUBLICATIO 

TOTAL INLAND WETLANDS COMMISS ION 

01015000 RECYCLING COMMISS ION 

01015000 522205 PROG EXP 

250 
400 

219 , 4 69 

7 , 000 
150 

7 , 150 

0 
8 0 , 000 

6 , 300  
300  

1 , 800 
1 0 , 000 

500 
500 
4 0 0  

1 , 000 

1 0 0 , 800 

1 , 500 
200 

75 
8 , 000 

500 
100 

1 0 , 3 75 

1 , 2 5 0  

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

53 , 3 3 6  
-53 , 3 3 6  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

2 5 0  
4 0 0  

2 1 9 , 4 6 9  

7 , 000 
150 

7 , 15 0  

53 , 3 3 6  
2 6 , 664 

6 , 3 0 0  
3 0 0  

1 , 800 
10 , 000 

500 
500 
4 0 0  

1 , 000 

1 0 0 , 8 0 0  

1 , 500 
200 

75 
8 , 000 

500 
100 

1 0 , 375 

1 , 2 5 0  

. 0 0 
50 . 0 0 

12 6 , 076 . 99 

11 , 205 . 34 
. 0 0 

11 , 2 05 . 34 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
1 , 364 . 74 

. 0 0 
310 . 0 0 

5 , 006 . 00 
. 00 
. 00 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 

6 , 6 8 0 . 74 

471 . 02 
97 . 52 
5 0 . 0 0 

3 , 98 1 . 0 8 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 

4 , 5 9 9 . 62 

1 , 024 . 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
6 1 . 8 7 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
1 8 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

241 . 8 7 

. 0 0 

l PG 8 
glytdbud 

AVAJ:LABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

250 . 0 0 
350 . 0 0 

93 , 3 92 . 0 1 

. 0 \ 
12 . 5 \ 

5 7 . 4 \ 

-4 , 205 . 34 16 0 . 1\* 
150 . 0 0 . 0\ 

-4 , 055 . 34 156 . 7\ 

53 , 3 3 6 . 0 0 . 0\ 
2 6 , 664 . 0 0 . 0\ 

4 , 93 5 . 2 6  2 1 . 7\ 
300 . 0 0 . 0\ 

1 , 4 90 . 0 0 17 . 2 \ 
4 , 994 . 0 0 5 0 . H  

500 . 0 0 . 0 \ 
500 . 0 0 . 0\ 
4 0 0 . 0 0 . 0\ 

1 , 0 00 . 0 0 . 0\ 

94 , 1 1 9 . 2 6  6 . 6 \ 

1 , 02 8 . 9 8 3 1 . 4 \ 
4 0 . 6 1  79 . 7\ 
25 . 0 0 6 6 . 7\ 

4 , 018 . 92 4 9 . 8 \ 
3 2 0 . 0 0 3 6 . 0 \ 
100 . 0 0 . 0\ 

5 , 53 3 . 5 1 4 6 . 7\ 

226 . 00 8 1 . 9\ 

-



•• • ··:.:!. mums· Fin:�nci:�ls, Revenue & citizen services and Human capit:�l Management 
• e tyfet erp solution 

05/03/2 012 16 : 2 3 
mpires 

FOR 2 012 13 

QlQlSQQQ 53UQ2 Ml'LS-EB.Q� 
TOTAL RECYCLING COMMISSION 

01015400 CONSERVATION COMMISS ION 

QlQl5�QQ 5222Ql 
QlQ15�QQ 5�55Q2 
QlQ15�QQ 5�55Q3 
Ql0l54QQ 5522Ql 

SVS-�LR� 
CQM-PUB RE CQM-PUB RL 
ERE .QV-SEM 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

1 , 4 0 0  0 

2 , 650  0 

600  0 
75 0 

0 0 
100 0 

TOTAL CONSERVATION COMMISS ION 775 0 

01015600 CLEAN ENERGY FUND 

Q1Ql52QQ 52220!1 PRQ� EXE 
TOTAL CLEAN ENERGY FUND 

01015800 TRANS IT DISTRICT 

Q1 015!!QQ 522205 ERQ�RAM EX 

TOTAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

02 PUBLIC SAFETY 

01022000 POLICE 

QlQ22QQQ 5Ql1Ql FULL IIMEL 
QlQ22QQQ 5Ql1Q2 EART IIMEL 
Q1Q22QOQ 5 0llQ3 SAL-SEASQN 
010_22000 501104_RELIEF /VAC 

1 , 600 0 

1 , 600  0 

4 4 , 084 0 

44 , 084 0 

16 , 4 96 , 747 17 , 2 6 0  

5 , 742 , 3 5 1  0 
5 5 , 918 0 

0 0 
4 7 , 702 0 

l PG 

9 

glytdbud 

REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

1 , 4 0 0  1 , 4 0 9 . 2 7 . 00 - 9 . 2 7 100 . 7%* 

2 , 6 5 0  2 , 4 3 3 . 27 . 0 0 216 . 73 9 1 . 8% 

600  3 12 . 00 . 0 0 2 8 8 . 0 0 52 . 0% 
75 . 00 . 0 0 75 . 0 0 . 0% 

0 154 . 0 0 . 0 0 - 154 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0%* 
100 105 . 0 0 . 00 - 5 . 0 0 1 0 5 . 0%* 

775 571 . 0 0 . 00 204 . 0 0 73 . 7% 

1 , 600  . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 600 . 0 0 . 0 % 

1 , 600  . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 600 . 0 0 . 0 % 

4 4 , 084 44 , 084 . 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0 % 

44 , 084 44 , 084 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0 % 

16 , 514 , 007 15 , 007 , 1 8 0 . 62 2 8 , 415 . 34 1 , 4 7 8 , 4 11 . 04 9 1 . 0% 

5 , 742 , 3 5 1  4 , 753 , 422 . 3 9 . 0 0 98 8 , 92 8 . 6 1 82 . 8 % 
5 5 , 918 2 5 , 4 1 6 . 3 7 . 0 0 3 0 , 5 0 1 . 6 3 4 5 . 5 % 

0 1 1 , 4 52 . 5 0 . 0 0 - 1 1 , 452 . 5 0 1 0 0 . 0%* 
4 7 , 702 2 6 , 3 5 5 . 1 8 . 0 0 21 , 3 4 6 . 82 5 5 . 2 % 



. .  •: . . 
··.-!· m u n Is  Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human Capital Management .� . • • tyler erp solution � "": � g. s;;;;;;; 

05/03/2 012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2012 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

01022000 501105 OVERTIME 
01022000 501106 LONGEVITY 
01022000 501109 COLLEGE IN 
0 1022000 501112 SHIFTDIFF 
01022000 501113 HOLIDAY 
01022000 501114 TRAINING 
01022000 501887 POLICE UNI 
01022000 501888 UNI FORM AL 
01022000 522203 ANCILLARY 
01022000 534401 OFFICE SUP 
01022000 534402 PROGRAM SU 
0 1022000 534403 MTLS-CLNG 
01022000 545503 PUBLIC REL 
01022000 556602 PRF DY-PRF 
01022000 55 6603 PRF DV-INS 
01022000 556 604 PRF DV-PUB 
01022000 567 704 EXPENSE AC 
01022000 578801 SERVICE CO 
0 1022000 578803 PROGRAM-RE 
01022000 578804 REFUSE REM 
01022000 581888 CAPITAL OU 
01022000 589901 ANNUAL REN 
01022000 590011 UTIL-HEAT 
0102 2000 590012 ELECTRICIT 
0102 2000 590013 WATER 
01022000 590014 TELEPHONE 
01022000 590015 TRAFFICLIT 

TOTAL POLICE 

01022400 ANIMAL CONTROL 

0 1022400 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01022400 501102 PART TIME/ 
01022400 501105 QVERTIME 
01022400 501887 UNIFORMCLG 
01022400 501888 UNI FORMALL 
010224 00 522202 SVS - PROF 
01022400 522203 SYS-ANCLRY 
01022400 534402 PROGSUPPL 
01022400 545501 COM-LEGAL 
01022400 556603 PRF DV- INS 

4 6 8 , 000 
22 , 450 
2 1 , 4 0 0  
4 2 , 5 04 

260 , 9 8 0  
8 0 , 000 
16 , 500 
44 , 000 
13 ' 500 
14 ' 000 
3 6 , 03 6  

5 , 5 62 
2 , 500 
1 , 4 0 0  

2 6 , 577 
5 0 0  

11 , 700 
1 14 , 100 

6 , 000 
2 , 093 

155 , 92 0  
5 , 000 
5 , 42 6  

100 , 013 
2 , 93 3  

17 , 4 09 
8 , 100 

7 , 3 3 0 , 574 

53 , 2 57 
2 6 , 4 65 

2 , 000 
4 0 0  
600  

6 , 5 00 
3 0 0  

3 , 75 0  
8 5 0  
150 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4 , 5 8 8  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4 , 5 8 8  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

468 , 000 
2 2 , 4 5 0  
2 1 , 4 00 
42 , 504 

2 6 0 , 9 8 0  
8 0 , 000 
16 , 500 
44 , 0 00 
13 , 500 
14 , 0 00 
3 6 , 03 6  

5 , 562 
2 , 500 
1 , 4 00 

2 6 , 577 
500 

11 , 700 
114 ' 100 

6 , 000 
2 , 093 

1 6 0 , 5 0 8  
5 , 000 
5 , 42 6  

1 0 0 , 013 
2 , 933 

17 , 4 0 9  
8 , 100 

7 , 3 3 5 , 162 

53 , 257 
2 6 , 4 6 5  

2 , 000 
4 0 0  
600  

6 , 500 
300 

3 , 75 0  
8 5 0  
150 

546 , 979 . 77 
2 1 , 5 6 9 . 6 9 

. 0 0 
44 , 76 1 . 92 

2 3 0 , 942 . 0 0 
77 , 5 68 . 1 1 

9 , 744 . 72 
3 0 , 92 3 . 94 
12 , 694 . 2 1 
12 , 3 75 . 6 0 
2 5 , 03 3 . 6 6 

4 , 900 . 4 7 
249 . 99 

1 , 515 . 0 0 
2 1 , 2 96 . 3 8 

182 . 97 
9 , 2 73 . 82 

9 0 , 3 5 9 . 6 8 
7 , 1 53 . 3 1 
1 , 6 60 . 9 0 

148 , 5 78 . 6 5 
3 , 12 6 . 52 
3 , 0 8 8 . 13 

70 , 2 8 0 . 9 8 
2 , 195 . 84 

13 , 425 . 9 1 
6 , 841 . 2 5 

6 , 2 13 , 3 6 9 . 86 

44 , 244 . 1 6 
2 2 , 6 12 . 9 1 

595 . 3 1 
1 8 9 . 5 0 
556 . 2 0 

6 , 146 . 9 5 
. 0 0 

3 , 1 86 . 73 
591 . 6 0 
150 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 
2 , 2 52 . 4 6  

. 0 0 
377 . 8 2  
54 9 . 8 1 

. 0 0 
2 , 173 . 0 0 

. 0 0 
9 0 8 . 0 0 

. 0 0 
1 , 22 7 . 1 9 
6 , 72 3 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
4 , 5 87 . 93 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

18 , 79 9 . 2 1 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
3 8 1 . 7 8  

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE 
BUDGET 

- 78 , 979 . 77 
8 8 0 . 3 1  

2 1 , 40 0 . 0 0 
- 2 , 2 57 . 92 
3 0 , 03 8 . 0 0 

2 , 4 3 1 . 8 9 
6 , 75 5 . 2 8  

1 0 , 823 . 6 0 
8 05 . 79 

1 , 24 6 . 5 8 
1 0 , 452 . 53 

6 6 1 . 53 
77 . 0 1 

- 1 15 . 0 0 
4 , 372 . 62 

3 17 . 03 
1 , 19 8 . 9 9 

17 , 017 . 32 
- 1 , 153 . 3 1  

432 . 1 0 
7 '  341 . 4 2  
1 , 873 . 4 8  
2 , 3 3 7 . 87 

2 9 , 732 . 02 
73 7 . 16 

3 , 983 . 09 
1 , 2 5 8 . 75 

1 , 1 02 , 992 . 93 

9 , 012 . 84 
3 , 852 . 0 9 
1 , 4 04 . 6 9 

2 10 . 5 0 
43 . 8 0 

3 5 3 . 05 
3 0 0 . 0 0 
1 8 1 . 49 
2 5 8 . 4 0  

. 0 0 

l PG 10 
g1ytdbud 

PCT 
USED 

116 . 9%* 
96 . 1% 

. 0% 
105 . 3 % *  

8 8 . 5% 
97 . 0% 
5 9 . 1% 
75 . 4 % 
94 . 0% 
9 1 . 1% 
71 . 0% 
8 8 . 1% 
96 . 9% 

1 0 8 . 2 % *  
83 . 5% 
3 6 . 6 % 
8 9 . 8% 
8 5 . 1% 

119 . 2%* 
7 9 . 4 %  
95 . 4 % 
62 . 5% 
56 . 9% 
70 . 3 % 
74 . 9% 
77 . 1% 
84 . 5% 

8 5 . 0% 

83 . 1% 
8 5 . 4 %  
2 9 . 8 % 
47 . 4% 
92 . 7% 
94 . 6% 

. 0% 
95 . 2 % 
6 9 . 6 % 

100 . 0% 

-'J "-'. 
-.- . () 



•• • ··:;!. mun1s· 
• a tyler erp solution 

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2 0 12 13 

Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Human capital Ma .. n.=ag:e=m=en�t�_;
...:_

::,::._.....;::..
_�:::.::::Qiillll!!�:i - � .. � F--:::11111 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

01022400 578801 MNTNCE-SV 
01022400 578802 MNTNCE-EOP 
01022400 578804 MNTNCE-RFS 
01022400 581 8 8 8  CAP OUTLAY 
01022400 590011 UTIL-HEAT 
01022400 590012 UIIL-ELECT 
01022400 590013 UIIL-WATER 
010224 0 0  590014 PTIL-PHONE 

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 

01022500 CENTRAL EMRGNCY DISPATCH COMM 

01022500 522201 SVS-CLRC 

TOTAL CENTRAL EMRGNCY DISPATCH COMM 

01022600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

01022600 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01022 600 5011 02 PART TIME/ 
01022600 501105 OVERTIME 
01022600 501888 UNIFORM AL 
01022600 52 2202 PROFESSION 
01022600 522203 ANCILLARY 
01022600 534401 OFFICE SUP 
01022600 534402 PROGRAM SU 
01022600 534403 MTLS-CLNG 
01022600 545503 PUBLIC REL 
01022600 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01022600 556603 PRF DV-INS 
01022600 56 7703 TRNSP-TRV 
01022600 578801 SERYICE CO 
01022600 578802 EQUIPMENT/ 
01022600 578804 REFUSE REM 
01022600 5818 8 8  CAPITAL OU 
01022600 589901 ANNUAL REN 
01022600 590011 HEAT 
01022600 590 012 ELECTRICIT 
01022600 590013 WATER 

740 
2 , 76 0  

6 9 8  
2 , 8 8 5  
2 , 274 
4 , 32 1  

641 
3 3 1  

108 , 922 

0 

0 

4 9 , 918 
234 , 00 0  

1 , 2 00 
4 , 00 0  

3 93 , 4 6 5  
5 5 , 8 6 5  

1 , 250 
3 8 , 190 

4 0 0  
1 , 5 00 
1 , 0 00 
8 , 765 

750 
955 

5 , 50 0  
698  

128 , 429 
2 , 78 0  
6 , 4 9 8  

13 , 036 
1 , 097 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

600  

600  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

740 
2 , 76 0  

6 9 8  
2 , 8 8 5  
2 , 274 
4 , 32 1  

64 1 
3 3 1  

108 , 922 

600  

600  

4 9 , 9 1 8  
234 , 0 00 

1 , 2 00 
4 , 0 00 

393 , 4 6 5  
5 5 , 865 

1 , 2 50 
3 8 , 1 90 

400 
1 , 5 00 
1 , 000 
8 , 765 

750 
955 

5 , 500 
6 9 8  

128 , 42 9  
2 , 780  
6 , 4 9 8  

13 , 036 
1 , 097 

550 . 0 0 
2 6 8 . 5 0 
775 . 05 

2 , 575 . 0 0 
1 , 609 . 3 9  
4 , 202 . 13 

449 . 51 
2 64 . 2 7 

8 8 , 967 . 2 1  

420 . 0 0 

420 . 0 0 

4 1 , 3 72 . 52 
16 1 , 23 7 . 7 8 

1 , 093 . 55 
1 , 3 17 . 6 6 

362 , 979 . 8 8 
3 6 , 0 86 . 52 

551 . 22 
2 1 , 133 . 2 7 

14 . 8 7 
750 . 0 0 

. 0 0 
2 , 820 . 0 0 

2 1 6 . 50 
797 . 00 

1 , 49 1 . 7 8  
6 0 8 . 96 

5 7 , 054 . 6 5 
1 , 902 . 8 0 
4 ,  091 . 70 
8 , 345 . 01 

804 . 00 

110 . 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 

491 . 7 8 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
2 8 , 975 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
1 , 971 . 4 9 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
168 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

( 

AVAILABLE 
BUDGET 

8 0 . 0 0 
2 ,  491 . so 

- 77 . 05 
3 1 0 . 0 0 
664 . 6 1 
118 . 87 
191 . 4 9  

6 6 . 73 

1 9 , 463 . 0 1 

180 . 0 0 

1 8 0 . 0 0 

8 , 545 . 4 8 
72 , 7 62 . 22 

106 . 4 5 
2 , 6 82 . 34 
1 , 51 0 . 12 

19 , 77 8 . 4 8  
6 9 8 . 7 8 

15 , 0 85 . 24 
3 85 . 13 
750 . 0 0 

1 , 000 . 0 0 
5 , 945 . 0 0 

533 . 5 0 
158 . 0 0 

3 , 84 0 . 22 
89 . 04 

71 , 3 74 . 3 5 
877 . 2 0  

2 , 4 0 6 . 3 0 
4 , 690 . 9 9 

293 . 00 

l PG 11 
glytdbud 

PCT 
USED 

8 9 . 2 %  
9 . 7% 

111 . 0%* 
89 . 3 % 
70 . 8 % 
97 . 2 %  
70 . 1% 
7 9 . 8 % 

82 . 1% 

70 . 0% 

70 . 0% 

82 . 9% 
6 8 . 9% 
91 . 1% 
3 2 . 9% 
9 9 . 6 % 
64 . 6 % 
44 . 1% 
6 0 . 5% 

3 . 7 %  
50 . 0% 

. 0% 
3 2 . 2 % 
2 8 . 9% 
83 . 5% 
3 0 . 2 % 
87 . 2 % 
44 . 4 % 
6 8 . 4 % 
63 . 0% 
64 . 0% 
73 . 3 % 

•• • , e • 



•• • ••• •• mums· ••••• • 1 tylet erp solution 
Flnancials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital Management ..,. .,. � -: .. .  ... . -� r•;;;;; 

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 012 13 

01022600 590014 TELEPHONE 

TOTAL EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

01022800 FIRE MARSHAL 

01022800 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01022800 501102 PART TIME/ 
01022800 501105 OVERTIME 
01022800 50 1887 VNIFORMCLG 
01022800 501888 VNIFORMALL 
01022800 522203 ANCILLARY 
01022800 522205 PROGRAM EX 
01022800 534401 MTLS-OFFCE 
01022800 534402 PROGRAM SU 
01022800 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01022800 556602 PRF DV- PRF  
01022800 556 604 PRF DV-PUB 
01022800 578802 EQUIPMENT/ 
01022800 581888 CAPITAL OU 
01022800 58990 1 RNTLS-A/LS 
0102 2800 590014 TELEPHONE 

TOTAL FIRE MARSHAL 

01022824 FIRE MARSHAL- FIRE HYDRANTS 

01022824 590016 UTIL-FIRE 

TOTAL FIRE MARSHAL- FIRE HYDRANTS 

01023200 BUILDING OFFICIAL 

0102 3200 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01023200 501102 PART TIME/ 
01023200 501105 OVERTIME 
01023200 501 106 LONGEVITY 
01023200 50188 8 UNI FORM AL 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 , 319 

9 5 1 , 615 

248 , 3 8 1  
22 , 055 

8 , 000 
700 

3 , 000 
200 
200 
500 
800 

1 , 8 0 0  
1 , 500 
1 , 200 
1 , 000 
2 , 4 0 0  
7 , 700 
2 , 93 8  

3 02 , 374 

1 , 254 , 110 

1 , 254 , 110 

3 1 7 , 651 
24 , 1 8 0  

5 , 000 
425 
300 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

2 , 3 19 

9 5 1 , 615 

248 , 3 8 1  
22 , 055 

8 , 000 
700 

3 , 000 
200 
200 
500 
8 0 0  

1 , 8 0 0  
1 , 500 
1 , 2 0 0  
1 , 000 
2 , 4 0 0  
7 , 700 
2 , 9 3 8  

3 02 , 3 74 

1 , 254 , 1 1 0  

1 , 254 , 110 

3 1 7 , 6 5 1  
24 , 1 8 0  

5 , 000 
425 
300 

YTD EXPENDED 

1 , 58 5 . 54 

706 , 2 55 . 2 1 

20 6 , 3 2 1 . 59 
2 0 , 8 56 . 04 

8 , 842 . 64 
190 . 6 0 

2 , 2 54 . 3 5 
3 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 
271 . 2 1 

94 . 6 5 
1 , 545 . 00 
1 , 3 3 0 . 0 0 

855 . 0 0 
8 8 9 . 8 0 

2 , 084 . 0 0 
7 , 5 08 . 17 
2 , 6 8 3 . 19 

2 5 5 , 756 . 24 

92 1 , 028 . 6 9 

92 1 , 028 . 6 9 

215 , 116 . 7 1 
32 , 3 3 3 . 64 

3 , 349 . 3 3 
425 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 00 

3 1 , 114 . 4 9 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
65 . 8 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
109 . 9 5 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
61 . 57 

. 0 0 

237 . 3 2 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

l PG 12 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

733 . 4 6  

214 , 245 . 3 0 

42 , 059 . 4 1 
1 , 1 9 8 . 96 

- 842 . 64 
509 . 4 0 
6 7 9 . 8 5 
170 . 00 
2 0 0 . 00 
2 2 8 . 79 
595 . 4 0 
255 . 00 
170 . 0 0 
345 . 0 0 
1 1 0 . 2 0 
3 1 6 . 00 
1 3 0 . 2 6 
254 . 8 1 

46 , 3 8 0 . 44 

3 3 3 , 08 1 . 3 1 

3 3 3 , 0 8 1 . 3 1 

102 , 534 . 2 9 
- 8 , 153 . 64 

1 , 6 5 0 . 6 7 
. 00 

3 0 0 . 00 

6 8 . 4 % 

77 . 5 % 

83 . 1 % 
94 . 6% 

110 . 5%* 
27 . 2 % 
77 . 3 % 
15 . 0% 

. 0 % 
54 . 2 % 
25 . 6% 
85 . 8 % 
8 8 . 7% 
71 . 3 % 
8 9 . 0 % 
8 6 . 8 % 
9 8 . 3 % 
9 1 . 3 % 

84 . 7 % 

73 . 4% 

73 . 4 % 

6 7 . 7 % 
133 . 7%* 

6 7 . 0 % 
100 . 0 % 

. 0 % 

-·-() e 



•• • ••••• munas· ••••• • • lyfef etp solution 
Flnanclals, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capltai �U=a=n=ag=•

=
m

=
e
�
n
=
t
_:·
:....;

-
�
�:.-
::::::. ..... ..::_ __ �,::::::;��-�- i;ll!!!s!!!!!!a�":::.......�:;-

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2012 13 

0 102 3200 52 22 0�� 
�ZJ200 534401 OFFIC&_ � 
01023200 545501 LEGAL NOTI 
0102 3200 556601 SEMINA&S/C 
01023200 556602 PROFESSION 
01023200 556604 PUBLICATIO 
01023200 578801 MNTNCE-SV 
01023200 581888 CAPITAL OU 

TOTAL BUILDING OFFICIAL 

01023400 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

01023400 501102 SAL PT/PER 
01023400 501105 SAL OVRTIM 
01023400 501888 UNIFORMALL 
01023400 534402 PRQGSUPPL 
01023400 578801 MNTNCE-SV 
01023400 578802 MNTNCE-EOP 
01023400 590014 TELEPHONE 

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 

03 PUBLIC WORKS 

01030000 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

01030000 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01030000 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01030000 556602 PRF DV-PRF 
01030000 556604 PRF DV-PUB 
01030000 567704 EXPENSE AC 
01030000 590014 TELEPHONE 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORrGrNAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

250 0 
1 , 53 5  0 

75 0 
300  0 
3 75 0 
825 0 

2 , 3 92 0 
4 , 73 3  0 

358 , 041 0 

34 , 080 0 
19 , 6 8 9  0 

600  0 
2 , 000 0 

600  0 
1 , 62 5  0 

13 , 589  0 

72 , 1 83 0 

1 0 , 3 77 , 8 1 9  5 , 1 8 8  

158 , 7 96 0 
320 3 , 6 0 0  
300  0 

0 0 
2 50 0 
948 0 

1 6 0 , 614 3 , 600  

0103 0025 PUBLIC WORKS -STREET LIGHTS 

01030025 590015 STREET AND 413 , 6 03 0 

REVrSED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

250 . 0 0 . 0 0 
1 , 53 5  8 02 . 77 240 . 5 1 

75 . 0 0 . 0 0 
3 0 0  190 . 0 0 . 0 0 
375 377 . 0 0 . 0 0 
825 . 0 0 . 0 0 

2 , 3 92 2 , 392 . 0 0 . 0 0 
4 , 73 3  4 , 73 3 . 2 5 . 0 0 

3 5 8 , 041 2 59 , 719 . 7 0  240 . 5 1 

34 , 080 3 4 , 284 . 6 6 . 0 0 
1 9 , 6 8 9  13 , 0 8 6 . 7 1 . 00 

600  1 , 4 6 6 . 0 0 . 0 0 
2 , 000 1 , 525 . 7 1 . 0 0 

600  . 0 0 . 0 0 
1 , 6 25 1 , 3 18 . 93 . 0 0 

13 , 589  9 , 2 10 . 73 . 0 0 

72 , 183  6 0 , 892 . 74 . 0 0 

1 0 , 3 8 3 , 007 8 , 506 , 4 0 9 . 6 5 50 , 8 83 . 3 1 

158 , 796 13 1 , 702 . 2 1 . 0 0 
3 ,  92 0 4 , 050 . 0 0 . 0 0 

300  6 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 
0 2 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 

250 . 0 0 . 0 0 
948 765 . 2 7 . 0 0 

164 , 2 14 13 6 , 597 . 4 8  . 0 0 

4 13 , 603 3 02 , 690 . 94 . 0 0 

AVArLABLE 
BUDGET 

250 . 00 
4 9 1 . 72 

75 . 00 
110 . 00 

-2 . 0 0 
825 . 0 0 

. 0 0 
- . 25 

9 8 , 0 8 0 . 7 9 

- 2 04 . 6 6 
6 , 6 02 . 2 9 

- 8 6 6 . 00 
474 . 2 9 
6 0 0 . 0 0 
3 0 6 . 07 

4 , 3 7 8 . 27 

1 1 , 2 9 0 . 2 6 

1 , 825 , 7 14 . 04 

2 7 , 093 . 79 
- 13 0 . 00 

240 . 00 
- 2 0 . 00 
2 5 0 . 0 0 
182 . 73 

2 7 , 6 1 6 . 52 

110 , 912 . 06 

l PG 13 
glytdbud 

PCT 
USED 

. 0\ 
6 8 . 0\ 

. 0\ 
63 . 3 \ 

100 . 5\* 
. 0\ 

100 . 0\ 
100 . 0\* 

72 . 6 \ 

100 . 6 \* 
6 6 . 5 % 

244 . 3 \* 
76 . 3 \  

. 0\ 
8 1 . 2 \ 
6 7 . 8 \ 

84 . 4 \  

82 . 4 \ 

82 . 9 \ 
103 . 3 \* 

2 0 . 0\ 
100 . 0 \* 

. 0\ 
8 0 . 7% 

83 . 2 \ 

73 . 2% 



•• • ••• •• mun1s ••••• • • tyfet erp solution 
Flnancials, Revenue & Citizen services and Hum:m capitai M:a:n:ag:e:m:e:n=t

-
��

��-:...;..�·:__ ... �.:::;::.;·�iilll!!!�l7!:ii::i· 
05/03 /2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2 0 12 13 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

TRANPRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - STREET LIGHTS 413 ' 603 0 

01030100 PUBLIC WORKS - HIGHWAY 

010301 00 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01030100 501102 SAL-PT/PER 
01030100 501103 SEASQNAL/T 
01030100 501105 OVERTIME 
0103 01 00 501106 LONGEVITY 
01030100 501888 UNIFORM AL 
01030100 522203 ANCILLARY 
01030100 534401 OFFICE SUP 
0103 0100 534402 PROGRAM SU 
01030100 534403 MTLS - CLNG 
01030100 545503 PUBLIC REL 
01030100 556601 PRF DV-SEM 
01030100 567702 TRNSP-VEH 
01030100 578801 SERVICE CO 
01030100 578802 EQUIPMENT/ 
01030100 578803 PROGRAM-RE 
01030100 578804 MNINCE - RFS 
0103 0100 581888 CAPITAL OU 
01030100 589901 ANNUAL REN 
01030100 589902 OCCASIONAL 
01 030 100 590011 HEAT 
01030100 590012 ELECTRICIT 
01030100 590013 WATER 
01030100 590014 TELEPHONE 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - HIGHWAY 

01030101 HW-SNOW REMOVAL 

01030101 501105 SAL -OVRTIM 
01030101 534402 PROGRAM SU 

TOTAL HW-SNOW REMOVAL 

01030105 HW- CONSTRUCTION 

01030105 522205 PROG EXP 

1 , 766 , 904 
2 2 , 774 

7 , 500 
42 , 500 

1 , 000 
2 3 , 815 
3 7 , 000 

2 , 50 0  
16 0 , 000 

4 0 0  
7 , 700 

200 
0 

3 , 5 85 
0 

22 , 000 
6 , 275 

53 , 976 
82 , 508  
15 , 000 
3 7 , 222 
87 , 510 

5 , 19 0  
9 , 987  

2 , 3 95 , 546 

165 , 000 
3 8 5 , 000 

550 , 000 

250 , 0 00 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

413 , 603 

1 , 7 6 6 , 904 
2 2 , 774 

7 , 500 
42 , 500 

1 , 000 
23 , 815 
3 7 , 000 

2 , 50 0  
1 6 0 , 000 

4 0 0  
7 , 700 

200 
0 

3 , 5 85 
0 

2 2 , 000 
6 , 275 

53 , 976 
82 , 508  
15 , 000 
3 7 , 222 
8 7 , 510 

5 , 190 
9 , 987  

2 , 3 9 5 , 546 

165 , 000 
3 8 5 , 000 

550 , 0 00 

2 5 0 , 000 

YTD EXPENDED 

3 02 , 69 0 . 94 

1 , 4 24 , 596 . 6 5 
2 0 , 469 . 07 
12 , 1 16 . 3 2 
6 3 , 7 74 . 2 9 

1 , 000 . 00 
2 2 , 7 65 . 51 
15 , 9 0 8 . 6 3 

1 , 8 76 . 02 
13 2 , 2 8 8 . 7 1 

89 . 72 
9 , 196 . 79 

242 . 92 
5 7 . 3 7  

727 . 0 0 
735 . 0 9 

. 0 0 
5 , 47 8 . 5 5 

50 , 7 83 . 2 0  
83 , 1 03 . 2 0  

6 , 7 6 8 . 8 0 
2 0 , 760 . 72 
5 8 , 976 . 2 5 

4 , 587 . 2 1 
7 , 992 . 3 1 

1 , 944 , 294 . 3 3 

134 , 8 3 0 . 67 
214 , 075 . 3 3 

3 4 8 , 9 06 . 0 0 

1 8 9 , 446 . 98 

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 
6 , 5 00 . 0 0 

23 0 . 8 7 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 00 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 

6 , 73 0 . 87 

. 0 0 
53 , 778 . 5 0 

53 , 778 . 50 

14 , 1 66 . 0 0 

l PG 14 
g1ytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

1 1 0 , 912 . 0 6 

342 , 3 07 . 3 5 
2 , 3 04 . 93 

-4 , 6 16 . 32 
- 2 1 , 274 . 2 9 

. 0 0 
1 , 04 9 . 4 9  

14 , 5 91 . 3 7 
3 9 3 . 1 1 

2 7 '  711 . 2 9 
310 . 2 8 

- 1 , 496 . 7 9 
-42 . 92 
- 57 . 3 7  

2 , 858 . 0 0 
- 7 3 5 . 0 9 

22 , 000 . 0 0 
796 . 4 5 

3 , 192 . 8 0 
- 595 . 2 0  

8 ,  2 3 1 . 2 0  
16 , 4 6 1 . 2 8  
2 8 , 533 . 75 

6 02 . 79 
1 , 994 . 6 9 

444 , 52 0 . 8 0 

30 , 1 6 9 . 3 3 
117 , 14 6 . 17 

147 , 3 15 . 50 

46 , 3 87 . 02 

e 

73 . 2 % 

8 0 . 6 % 
8 9 . 9% 

161 . 6\* 
150 . 1\* 
100 . 0% 

95 . 6 % 
6 0 . 6 % 
84 . 3 \ 
82 . 7\ 
22 . 4% 

119 . 4\* 
121 . 5%* 
100 . 0%* 

20 . 3 % 
100 . 0%* 

. 0% 
87 . 3 \ 
94 . 1\ 

100 . 7\* 
45 . 1\ 
55 . 8 % 
6 7 . 4 \ 
8 8 . 4 %  
8 0 . 0\ 

8 1 . 4\ 

8 1 . 7 % 
6 9 . 6 \ 

73 . 2 % 

8 1 . 4 \  



•• • 
••• •• mums· ••••• • • tyler erp solution 

Flnancials, Revenue & citizen services and Human capltal �ll=a:n:ag:•=m=e�n�t� ... :'.-�_,�.:--::::___::__ ... <4�-�-iiij���l!�!���=-
05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 0 12 13 

TOTAL HW-CONSTRUCTION 

01030200 PUBLIC WORKS - BLD MAINTENANCE 

01030200 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01030200 501102 S8L- PT/PER 
01030200 501105 S8L-OYRTIM 
01030200 501106 S8L-LNGYIT 
01030200 501888 UNIFORM AL 
01030200 522203 SVS-ANCLRY 
01030200 522204 SYS-CQNTRC 
01030200 534402 PROGRAM SU 
010302 00 578802 MNTNCE - EOP 
01030200 589902 OCCASIONAL 
01030200 590017 SEWER FEE 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - BLD MAINTENANCE 

01030300 FLEET MAINTENANCE 

01030300 501101 SAL-FT/PER 
01030300 501105 S8L-OYRTIM 
01030300 501106 SAL-LNGVIT 
01030300 501888 UNIFORMALL 
01030300 567701 TRNSP-GAS 
01030300 567702 TRNSP-VEH 
01030300 578801 MNTNCE-SV 

TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE 

01030400 RECYCLING CENTER 

01030400 5011 01 FULL TIME/ 
01030400 501105 OVERTIME 
01030400 501888 UNIFORMALL 
01030400 522204 CONTRACTUA 
01030400 522207 SPECCONTR 

ORl:Gl:NAL 
APPROP 

25 0 , 000 

518 , 662 
13 , 294 

2 , 6 0 0  
850 

1 , 225 
9 5 , 000 

5 , 2 70 
5 , 000 

176 , 06 0  
1 , 2 00 

119 , 768  

93 8 , 929 

556 , 03 0  
1 0 , 200 

500 
5 , 575 

3 5 7 , 192 
3 4 1 , 560 

2 , 54 0  

1 , 273 , 597 

1 8 8 , 737 
2 9 , 840 

500 
1 , 84 8 , 300 

2 9 , 950 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 

-2 5 , 000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2 5 , 000 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

REViSED 
BUDGET 

25 0 , 000 

4 93 , 662 
13 , 294 

2 , 6 0 0  
850 

1 , 22 5  
9 5 , 000 

5 , 2 7 0  
5 , 000 

201 , 060 
1 , 2 00 

119 , 76 8  

93 8 , 929 

556 , 03 0  
1 0 , 200 

500 
5 , 575 

3 5 7 , 192 
3 4 1 , 560 

2 , 54 0  

1 , 2 73 , 597 

1 8 8 , 737 
2 9 , 840 

500 
1 , 84 8 , 3 0 0  

2 9 , 950 

YTD EXPENDED 

1 8 9 , 446 . 9 8 

373 , 42 7 . 8 6 
11 , 57 8 . 0 6 
1 1 , 922 . 8 9 

850 . 0 0 
8 6 0 . 97 

75 , 3 9 9 . 7 0 
4 , 8 0 0 . 0 0 
1 , 8 04 . 65 

159 , 863 . 67 
. 0 0 

104 , 6 6 6 . 6 1 

745 , 174 . 4 1 

4 1 6 , 3 6 6 . 4 7 
10 , 556 . 5 8  

500 . 00 
2 , 364 . 97 

3 9 6 , 2 72 . 03 
26 1 , 73 1 . 4 9 

574 . 03 

1 , 0 8 8 , 3 6 5 . 57 

97 , 108 . 57 
2 1 , 163 . 4 8  

3 5 0 . 0 0 
1 , 552 , 432 . 3 7  

23 , 6 1 6 . 5 1 

ENCUMBRANCES 

14 , 166 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
14 , 553 . 93 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
24 , 743 . 5 9 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

39 , 2 97 . 52 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
54 , 3 3 1 . 1 1 

. 0 0 

54 1 331 . 1 1 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 
1 , 170 . 0 0 
8 , 165 . 7 5 

l PG 15 
glytdbud 

AVAiLABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

4 6 , 3 8 7 . 02 

12 0 , 2 34 . 14 
1 , 715 . 94 

- 9 , 322 . 8 9 
. 0 0 

3 64 . 03 
5 , 046 . 3 7  

470 . 0 0 
3 , 195 . 3 5 

16 , 4 52 . 74 
1 , 2 00 . 0 0 

15 , 1 01 . 3 9 

154 , 4 57 . 07 

139 , 6 63 . 53 
- 3 5 6 . 5 8 

. 0 0 
3 , 210 . 03 

- 3 9 , 0 8 0 . 03 
2 5 , 497 . 4 0  

1 , 965 . 9 7 

130 , 9 00 . 3 2 

91 , 62 8 . 4 3 
8 , 676 . 52 

15 0 . 00 
294 , 697 . 6 3 

- 1 , 8 3 2 . 2 6 

8 1 . 4 % 

75 . 6 % 
87 . 1% 

458 . 6%* 
100 . 0% 

70 . 3 % 
94 . 7% 
9 1 . 1% 
3 6 . 1% 
9 1 . 8 % 

. 0% 
87 . 4 %  

83 . 5% 

74 . 9% 
103 . 5%* 
100 . 0 % 

42 . 4 % 
110 . 9%* 

92 . 5 % 
22 . 6 % 

8 9 . 7 % 

51 . 5 % 
70 . 9% 
70 . 0 % 
84 . 1 % 

106 . 1%* 

-·- ·' · • e 



•• • 
··:.:!. mun1s Financlals, Revenue & Citizen services and Human capital Management 

• • lyfer ""'.olutlon 
05/03/2 012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 20 12 13 

QlQ3Q�QQ 5JHQ� 
01030�00 5:ZBB01 
01030�00 5B1BBfi 
Ol03Q�QO 581888 
Ql0304QO 5a��o1 

EROGRAM SU 
MNTNCE-SY 
HAZARDOUS 
CAEITAL QU 
RNTI..S-ALI..S 

TOTAL RECYCLING CENTER 

01030500 TOWN ENGINEER 

01030500 501101 
01030500 501105 
Ql0305QQ 50ll0fi 
QlQ30SQQ 501888 
Ql030SQO 522202 
01030500 522203 
OlQ3Q5QQ 522204 
0103 0500 23U Ql 
01030500 5H4Q2 
01030500 5�5501 
01Q30500 55!2202 
01030500 511!802 
01030500 58��01 

FULL. TIMEL 
OVERTIME 
I,ON!:!EVIIY 
UNIFQRMALI, 
ERQFESSIQN 
SYS-8HCLoR::i 
SVS -CONTRC 
QFFICE SUP 
ERQGRAM SU 
LoEGALo NQTI 
ERE DUES 
EQUIPMENT[ 
ANNUAL REN 

TOTAL TOWN ENGINEER 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 

04 PUBLIC HEALTH 

01040000 HEALTH DISTRICT 

OlO�OQQO 522205 EROGRAM EX 
TOTAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

0 1 040200 VITAL STATISTICS 

01040200_522205 __ PROGRAM EX 

-
I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORrGrNAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

8 , 000 0 
1 , 2 9 8  0 

15 , 000 0 
1 0 , 000 0 
3 0 , 597 0 

2 , 162 , 222 0 

4 4 0 , 040 0 
12 , 000 0 

8 5 0  0 
840 0 

5 , 000 0 
600 0 

3 , 634 0 
2 , 8 0 0  0 
3 , 500 0 

2 8 0  0 
1 , 1 9 0  0 
2 , 000 0 
4 , 12 0  0 

476 , 854 0 

8 , 62 1 , 3 6 5  3 , 6 0 0  

24 1 , 7 83 0 

24 1 , 783 0 

500 0 

REVJ:SED 
BUDGET 

8 , 000 
1 , 2 98 

15 , 000 
1 0 , 000 
3 0 , 5 9 7  

2 , 162 , 222 

44 0 , 04 0  
12 , 000 

8 5 0  
840 

5 , 000 
6 0 0  

3 , 634 
2 , 8 0 0  
3 , 5 0 0  

2 8 0  
1 , 1 9 0  
2 , 000 
4 , 12 0  

476 , 854 

8 , 624 , 965 

24 1 , 7 83 

24 1 , 7 8 3  

5 0 0  

l PG 16 
glytdbud 

AVArLABLE PCT 
YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

2 , 1 17 . 3 3 . 0 0 5 , 8 8 2 . 6 7 26 . 5 % 
1 , 2 9 8 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0 % 
4 , 475 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 0 , 525 . 0 0 29 . 8 % 
5 , 696 . 99 . 0 0 4 , 3 0 3 . 01 57 . 0 % 

3 0 , 596 . 6 0 . 0 0 . 4 0 1 0 0 . 0 % 

1 , 73 8 , 854 . 8 5 9 , 3 3 5 . 75 4 14 , 03 1 . 4 0 8 0 . 9 % 

3 2 8 , 4 62 . 2 7 . 0 0 1 11 , 577 . 7 3 74 . 6% 
7 , 274 . 3 8 . 0 0 4 , 72 5 . 62 60 . 6 % 

8 5 0 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0 % 
6 14 . 9 1 720 . 01 - 4 94 . 92 1 5 8 . 9%* 

. 0 0 1 , 5 00 . 0 0 3 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 30 . 0 % 

. 0 0 . 00 600 . 0 0 . 0 % 
3 , 597 . 53 . 00 36 . 4 7 99 . 0% 
1 , 22 6 . 04 1 , 223 . 5 0 3 5 0 . 4 6 87 . 5 % 
3 , 634 . 2 3 . 0 0 - 134 . 23 103 . 8%* 

. 0 0 . 0 0 2 8 0 . 0 0 . 0 % 
5 8 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 6 1 0 . 0 0 4 8 . 7% 

9 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 9 1 0 . 0 0 4 . 5 % 
4 , 1 1 9 . 8 6 . 0 0 . 14 100 . 0 % 

3 5 0 , 449 . 2 2 3 , 443 . 5 1 122 , 96 1 . 2 7 74 . 2 % 

6 , 844 , 779 . 78 1 8 1 , 083 . 2 6 1 , 59 9 , 1 01 . 9 6 8 1 . 5 % 

241 , 63 3 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 5 0 . 0 0 99 . 9 % 

24 1 , 6 33 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 5 0 . 0 0 99 . 9% 

. 0 0 . 0 0 ( 5 0 0 . 00 . 0% 



•• • ··:.:!. mun1s Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human capital Management 
e I tyler erp solution 

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2 012 13 

OlQ�Q2QQ 51!HlQ� EROGRAM-RE 

TOTAL VITAL STATISTICS 

01040400 NURSING - SENIORS 

QlQ40�QQ 5QllQ2 SAld- PTLPER 
QlQ�Q�QQ 5QllQ6 SAL-LNGVIT 
QlQ�Q�QQ 53UQ2 Ml'LS-ERQG 
OlQ4Q9;QQ 256 6Q;1 ERE DUES 
OlQ4Q�QQ 5617Q3 l'RNSE-TRV 

TOTAL NURS ING - SENIORS 

01060400 NON PUBLIC SCHOOL 

QlQfiQ4QQ 5Q11Ql 
QlQ6Q�QQ 5QllQ2 
OlQ6 o�oo SQllQ� 
Q1Qfi04QQ SQ11Q6 
QlQfiQ�QQ 53UQ2 
QlQ6Q�QQ 556601 
QlQ6Q�QQ 5617Q� 

SAL- Fl'LPER 
SAL-El'LEER 
SAL-VAC, W 
SAL-LNGVII 
MILS- PRQG 
ERE D:ll-SEM 
IRNSE-TRV 

TOTAL NON PUBLIC SCHOOL 

TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH 

OS SOCIAL SERVICES 

01050000 SOCIAL SERVICES 

OlQSQQQQ 5QllQl FULL TIMEL 
QlQSQQQQ 5QllQ2 PART IIMEL 
QlQSQQQQ 5QllQ3 SAL-SEASON 
QlQSQQQQ 5Q1lQS SAL-OVRIIM 
0_105_0000_501106 _ LONGEVITY 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

5 0 0  0 

1 , 000 0 

3 2 , 2 6 5  0 
200  0 
500 0 

25 0 
100 0 

3 3 , 090 0 

2 64 , 696 0 
14 , 93 0  0 

2 , 534 0 
1 , 573 0 
1 , 045 0 

60 0 
150 0 

2 84 , 988 0 

5 6 0 , 861  0 

8 9 , 182 0 
15 , 5 90 0 

0 0 
0 0 

412 0 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

5 0 0  4 92 . 3 6 . 0 0 

1 , 000 4 9 2 . 3 6  . 0 0 

3 2 , 2 6 5  23 , 73 6 . 13 . 0 0 
200 . 00 . 00 
500 1 8 0 . 78 5 0 . 7 6 

2 5  . 0 0 . 0 0 
100 16 . 12 . 0 0 

3 3 , 090 2 3 , 933 . 03 50 . 7 6 

264 , 6 9 6  2 2 0 , 252 . 7 8 . 0 0 
14 , 93 0  1 1 , 2 5 6 . 2 5 . 00 

2 , 534 373 . 75 . 00 
1 , 573 1 , 573 . 00 . 0 0 
1 , 045 3 3 5 . 44 98 . 6 9 

6 0  9 5 . 00 . 0 0 
150 . 00 . 0 0 

2 84 , 9 8 8  233 , 8 8 6 . 22 9 8 . 6 9 

560 , 8 6 1  4 9 9 , 94 4 . 6 1 14 9 . 4 5 

8 9 , 182 8 0 , 43 5 . 73 . 0 0 
1 5 , 590 12 , 5 6 7 . 78 . 0 0 

0 1 , 4 04 . 95 . 0 0 
0 8 , 15 5 . 3 6  . 0 0 

4 12 4 12 . 0 0 . 0 0 

l PG 1
7 

glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

7 . 64 9 8 . 5 % 

507 . 64 4 9 . 2% 

8 , 52 8 . 8 7 73 . 6 % 
2 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
2 6 8 . 4 6  46 . 3 % 

25 . 0 0 . 0% 
83 . 8 8 16 . 1 % 

9 , 106 . 2 1 72 . 5 % 

44 , 443 . 22 83 . 2 % 
3 , 673 . 75 7 5 . 4 %  
2 , 16 0 . 2 5 14 . 7% 

. 0 0 10 0 . 0% 
610 . 8 7 4 1 . 5% 
- 3 5 . 0 0 158 . 3%* 
150 . 0 0 . 0% 

5 1 , 003 . 09 82 . 1% 

6 0 , 766 . 94 8 9 . 2 % 

8 , 746 . 2 7 9 0 . 2 % 
3 , 022 . 22 8 0 . 6 % 

- 1 , 4 04 . 95 100 . 0%* 
- 8 , 155 . 3 6  100 . 0%* 

. 00 100 . 0% 

.• -- 
--



•• • ··:;!. mun1s· • a tyler erp solution 
Flnancials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human Capital Management 

05/03/2 012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2 012 13 

QJ.QSQQQQ 53�4Ql 
QlQ5QQQQ 55fifiQl 
QlQ5QQQQ 5fi:Z:ZQ3 
Q1QS OQO O 578 8 02 
QJ.QSQQQQ S!.ll!l!l!l 
QlQ5QQQQ 5!l99Ql 
QlQ5QQQQ 59QQH 

MILS QEECE 
ERE DV SEM 
TRAYEL REI 
EQ:UIEMENTL 
CAEITAL O:U: 
ANNUAL REM 
TELEEHQHE 

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES 

010502 0 0  COUNSELING CENTER 

QJ.Q502QO SQllQl FULL TIME[ 
QlQ5Q2QO S OJ.lQS SAL- OVRTIM 
QlQ5Q2QQ S OUQ6 SAL LN!:2VII 
QlQ5Q2QQ 5222Q2 SVS-ERQE 
OJ,05 02QQ 5344Ql M:ILS-OEECE 
QJ.OSQ2QQ 5H�Q2 MILS- PB.OG 
01QSQ2QQ 5455Q3 E'!JB REL 
QlQ5Q2QQ 55fifiQ2 ERE DilES 
01Q5Q2QO 5{27 703 TRNSP-TRV 
01QSQ2QO 57fl!l01 MNTNCE -SV 
QJ.Q5Q2QQ 5900ll UTIL-HEAT 
QlQ5Q2QQ 59QQ12 llTIL-ELECT 
QJ.QSQ2QQ 59QOJ.J UTIL-WA:IER 
QJ.QS020Q 59QQ11 UTIL - PHQNE 

TOTAL COUNSELING CENTER 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORrGINAL TRANP'RS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

750 0 
125 0 
450 0 
100 0 
800 0 
600  0 

2 , 02 6  0 

110 , 03 5  0 

202 , 8 09 0 
570 0 

1 , 2 75 0 
3 , 600  0 
1 , 13 8  0 

750 0 
5 8 5  0 
958 0 

1 , 500 0 
2 , 3 9 3  0 
1 , 506 0 
2 , 623 0 

211  0 
1 , 698  0 

2 2 1 , 616 0 

01050600 SENIOR CITI ZENS ' SERVICES 

QlQSOfiQQ 5011Q1 
QlQ5QfiQQ 5QllQ2 
QlQ5QfiQQ 5QllQ5 
Q1QSQfiQO SQJ.J.Qfi 
QlQS0600 5222Q1 
QlQ5QfiQQ 522205 
QlQ5QfiQQ 53HQl 
QJ.Q50600 5344QJ 

FULL IIMEL 
EART TIME[ 
SAL-OVRTIM 
LQN!:2EVITY 
CLERICAL F 
EROGRAM EX 
QEEICE S:UE 
MILS - CLl':l:G  

01050600 54_5_502 __ P'UBLIC REP 

4 6 , 734 0 
91 , 006 0 

0 0 
213 0 
600 0 

34 , 105 0 
1 , 171 0 
1 , 700 0 

300  0 

l PG 18 
glytdbud 

REVrSED AVArLABLE PCT 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

750 624 . 04 . 0 0 125 . 96 83 . 2 % 
125 . 00 . 0 0 125 . 0 0 . 0% 
450 3 8 . 05 . 0 0 4 1 1 . 9 5 8 . 5% 
1 0 0  15 . 94 . 0 0 84 . 0 6 15 . 9 % 
8 0 0  . 00 . 0 0 800 . 0 0 . 0 % 
600  . 00 . 0 0 600 . 0 0 . 0 % 

2 , 02 6  1 , 544 . 77 . 0 0 4 8 1 . 23 7 6 . 2 % 

110 , 03 5  105 , 1 9 8 . 62 . 0 0 4 , 83 6 . 3 8 9 5 . 6 % 

202 , 8 0 9  16 8 , 462 . 0 0 . 0 0 34 , 347 . 0 0 83 . 1% 
570 354 . 2 5  . 0 0 215 . 75 62 . 1% 

1 , 2 7 5  1 , 2 75 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
3 , 6 0 0  1 , 2 5 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 , 3 5 0 . 00 34 . 7% 
1 , 13 8  1 , 035 . 53 . 00 102 . 47 9 1 . 0 % 

750 750 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
5 8 5  . 0 0 . 0 0 5 8 5 . 0 0 . 0% 
9 5 8  7 6 1 . 0 0 . 0 0 197 . 0 0 79 . 4% 

1 , 5 0 0  8 8 0 . 5 9 . 0 0 619 . 4 1 5 8 . 7% 
2 , 3 9 3  1 , 3 6 1 . 8 6 132 . 0 7 8 9 9 . 07 62 . 4 %  
1 , 506  1 , 64 6 . 4 1 . 0 0 - 14 0 . 4 1  109 . 3 %* 
2 , 623  1 , 6 07 . 8 9 . 0 0 1 , 015 . 11 6 1 . 3 %  

2 1 1  145 . 43 . 0 0 6 5 . 57 6 8 . 9% 
1 , 6 9 8  1 , 373 . 0 6 . 0 0 324 . 94 8 0 . 9 % 

221 , 6 16 1 8 0 , 9 03 . 02 132 . 0 7 4 0 , 5 8 0 . 9 1 8 1 . 7 % 

4 6 , 734 19 , 82 8 . 9 9 . 0 0 2 6 , 905 . 01 42 . 4 % 
9 1 , 006 7 7 , 2 2 1 . 85 . 0 0 13 , 784 . 15 84 . 9 % 

0 349 . 87 . 0 0 - 3 4 9 . 8 7 100 . 0 %* 
2 1 3  2 1 3 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0 % 
6 0 0  4 2 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 8 0 . 0 0 70 . 0% 

34 , 105 2 1 , 5 5 1 . 54 . 0 0 12 , 553 . 4 6  6 3 . 2 % 
1 , 171 1 , 1 6 5 . 8 1 . 0 0 5 . 1 9 9 9 . 6 % 
1 , 7 0 0  249 . 2 3 . 0 0 1 , 4 5 0 . 77 14 . 7% 

300  6 3 8 . 4 8  . 0 0 - 3 3 8 . 4 8 212 . 8%*  



•• • ··:.:�. munas 
• I Iyter erp solution 

Flnanclals, Revenue & Citizen services and Human Capital Management 

05/03/2 012 16 : 23 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 20 12 13 

01050600 567703 TRAVEL REI 
01050600 578801 SERVICE CO 
01050600 578802 EOUIPMENI/ 
01050600 578804 MNTNCE-RFS 
01050600 581888 CAPITAL OU 
01050600 590011 UTIL-HEAT 
01050600 590012 ELECTRICIT 
0105 0600 590013 WATER 
01050600 590014 TELEPHONE 

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS ' SERVICES 

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES 

06 EDUCATION 

01060000 EDUCATION 

01060000 511151 FRINGE-MID 
01060000 511152 FRINGE-WC 
01060000 522204 SYS - CONTRC 
01060000 522205 PROG EXP 
01060000 567703 TRNSP-TRV 
01060000 578805 XTRA ITEM 
0 106 0000 589901 RNTLS -A/LS 
01060000 595888 !NT-BOND 
01060000 597888 PRINC-BONP 

TOTAL EDUCATION 

01060200 SCHOOL NURSES 

01060200 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01060200 501102 PART TIME/ 
010602 00 501104 RELIEF/VAC 
01060200 501106 LONGEVITY 
01060200 534401 OFFICE SUP 
01060200 534402 PROGSUPPL 
0106 0200 545504 POSTAGE 

ORJ:GJ:NAL 
APPROP 

400 
7 , 733 
4 , 0 00 

0 
2 6 , 174 
1 0 , 173 
2 0 , 590 

1 , 501 
3 , 559 

249 , 9 59 

5 8 1 , 610 

1 , 074 , 6 8 9  
0 

159 , 53 9  
8 5 , 8 93 , 093 

8 6 9 , 854 
0 

2 4 5 , 432 
2 , 191 , 8 78 
4 , 512 , 150 

94 , 94 6 , 6 3 5  

6 9 5 , 209 
3 0 , 525 

7 , 395  
1 , 602 

722 
2 , 05 8  

1 2 0  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

- 1 , 074 , 689  
0 
0 

1 , 5 5 1 , 745 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

477 , 056 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

- - . .. /A re:;;oe 

REVJ:SED 
BUDGET 

4 0 0  
7 , 73 3  
4 , 000 

0 
2 6 , 174 
1 0 , 173 
2 0 , 590 

1 , 501 
3 , 55 9  

249 , 95 9  

5 8 1 , 6 1 0  

0 
0 

1 5 9 , 539  
87 , 444 , 83 8  

8 6 9 , 854 
0 

245 , 432 
2 , 1 91 , 8 7 8  
4 , 512 , 15 0  

95 , 42 3 , 691 

6 9 5 , 209 
3 0 , 525 

7 , 3 9 5  
1 , 602 

722 
2 , 058 

120 

YTD EXPENDED 

5 8 . 62 
3 , 905 . 62 

711 . 03 
1 , 2 17 . 8 1 
5 , 774 . 2 0 
5 , 8 97 . 4 1 

13 , 501 . 6 0 
1 , 02 3 . 5 9 
2 ,  8 5 8 . 11 

15 6 , 586 . 7 6 

44 2 , 6 8 8 . 4 0 

. 0 0 
2 6 , 516 . 6 9 

130 , 9 03 . 6 0 
6 5 , 016 , 599 . 4 1  

823 , 24 0 . 74 
9 , 4 50 . 0 0 

21 9 , 53 6 . 08 
2 , 07 8 , 2 9 0 . 02 
3 , 7 9 6 , 150 . 0 0 

72 , 100 , 6 8 6 . 54 

5 52 , 359 . 86 
2 9 , 953 . 25 

3 , 839 . 75 
1 , 177 . 0 0 

432 . 1 1 
673 . 0 0 
120 . 0 0 

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 0 0 
210 . 02 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

210 . 02 

342 . 09 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

AVAJ:LABLE 
BUDGET 

341 . 3 8 
3 , 617 . 3 6 
3 , 2 8 8 . 97 

- 1 , 2 17 . 8 1 
2 0 , 399 . 8 0 

4 , 2 75 . 5 9 
7 , 0 8 8 . 4 0 

477 . 4 1 
700 . 8 9 

93 , 162 . 22 

138 , 579 . 5 1 

. 0 0 
-2 6 , 516 . 6 9 

2 8 , 63 5 . 4 0  
22 , 42 8 , 2 3 8 . 59 

4 6 , 613 . 2 6 
- 9 , 4 5 0 . 0 0 
2 5 , 8 9 5 . 92 

1 13 , 5 87 . 9 8 
716 , 0 00 . 0 0 

2 3 , 32 3 , 004 . 4 6 

142 , 849 . 14 
571 . 7 5 

3 , 55 5 . 2 5 
425 . 0 0 
2 8 9 . 8 9 

1 , 3 8 5 . 0 0 
. 00 

l PG 19 
g1ytdbud 

PCT 
USED 

14 . 7 \ 
53 . 2 \ 
17 . 8 \ 

100 . 0\* 
22 . 1\ 
5 8 . 0\ 
65 . 6 \ 
6 8 . 2 \ 
8 0 . 3 % 

6 2 . 7 \ 

7 6 . 2 % 

. 0% 
100 . 0%* 

82 . 1\ 
74 . 4 %  
94 . 6 % 

100 . 0%* 
8 9 . 4 %  
94 . 8 % 
84 . 1 \ 

75 . 6 % 

7 9 . 5 % 
9 8 . 1 \ 
5 1 . 9 % 
73 . 5 \ 
5 9 . 8% 
32 . 7% 

100 . 0% 

·- · e 



•• 0 
··:;�. mun1s 

• a ty!et erp solution 
Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human Capital Management 

05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

QlQ6Q2QO 55fifiQ1 PRF DV-SEM 
QlQ6Q2QQ 5566Q2 PRF DV-PRF 
QlQfiQ2QQ 56:Z:ZQ3 TRAVEL REI 
Q1Q6 02QO 57!HlQ1 MNTNCE-SV 

TOTAL SCHOOL NURSES 

01060600 BUSINESS/EDUCATION INITIATIVE 

QJ.Ofi06QO 5222Q2 SVS-PROF 
QJ.QfiQfiQQ 5222Q4 CQNTRACTUA 
QlQfiQfiQQ 53HQl OFFICE SUP 
QJ.Q60fiQO 5H�Q2 PROGRAM SU 
QJ.QfiQfiQO 5455Q2 PUBLIC REP QJ.QfiQfiQQ 5fi77Q3 TRNSP-TRV 
QlQfiQfiQQ 59QQll HEAT 
OlQ6QfiQO 590Q12 ELECTRIC IT 
01060fiQQ 59QQH TELEPHONE 

TOTAL BUSINESS/EDUCATION INITIATIVE 

TOTAL EDUCATION 

07 LIBRARI ES 

01070000 LIBRARIES 

QlQ:ZQQQQ 5QlJ.Ql 
QlQ:ZQQQQ 5QllQ2 
OJ,07QOO O  5Q:!,lQ5 
Q1Q7 0QOO 5QllQ6 
QlQ:ZQQQQ 5222Ql 
QlQ:ZQQQQ 5222Q5 
Ql0 7QQQO 5H4Q1 
OJ,07 0QQO 5;34402 
QlQ:ZQQQQ 5�55Q� 
QlQ:ZQQQQ 5:ZBBQl 
QJ.Q7 0QQO 5 7 8 8Q2 

FULL TIME/ 
PART TIME/ 
LIBRARY -0 
LONGEVITY 
CLERICAL F 
PROGRAM EX 
OFFICE SUP 
PROGRAM SU 
POSTAGE 
SERVICE CO 
EQUIPMENT/ 

01070000 578 8_U_3_I'ROGRAM-RE 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

120 0 
240 0 
8 2 0  0 

1 , 3 5 5  0 

740 , 166 0 

2 0 , 000 0 
8 , 000 0 

4 5 0  0 
3 0 0  0 
3 0 0  0 
1 0 0  0 

2 , 787 0 
2 , 466 0 

346 0 

34 , 74 9  0 

95 , 72 1 , 550 477 , 056 

8 3 7 , 869 0 
3 0 8 , 5 1 6  0 

2 1 , 021 0 
2 , 325 0 

720 0 
1 1 , 000 0 
24 , 000 0 

1 6 7 , 000 0 
500 0 

4 , 640 0 
2 9 , 2 1 7  0 

4 , 750 0 

l PG 20 
glytdbud 

REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

120 4 5 . 0 0 . 0 0 75 . 00 3 7 . 5 %  
2 4 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 240 . 00 . 0% 
8 2 0  7 3 1 . 1 9 . 0 0 8 8 . 8 1 8 9 . 2 % 

1 , 3 5 5  893 . 8 7 . 0 0 4 6 1 . 13 66 . 0% 

740 , 16 6  59 0 , 22 5 . 03 . 0 0 149 , 94 0 . 9 7 79 . 7 % 

2 0 , 0 0 0  16 , 494 . 7 5 . 0 0 3 , 505 . 25 82 . 5 % 
8 , 0 0 0  2 , 1 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 5 , 900 . 0 0 26 . 3 % 

4 5 0  2 8 7 . 9 1 . 0 0 162 . 0 9 64 . 0 % 
3 0 0  3 5 . 00 . 0 0 265 . 0 0 1 1 . 7 % 
3 0 0  74 . 9 5 . 00 225 . 0 5 25 . 0 % 
1 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0 0 . 0 % 

2 , 787 1 , 770 . 78 . 0 0 1 , 016 . 22 63 . 5 % 
2 , 46 6  1 , 72 7 . 4 8 . 0 0 7 3 8 . 52 70 . 1 % 

3 4 6  264 . 2 7 . 0 0 81 . 73 76 . 4 % 

34 , 74 9  2 2 , 7 5 5 . 14 . 00 1 1 , 993 . 8 6 65 . 5 % 

96 , 19 8 , 606 72 , 7 1 3 , 666 . 71 . 0 0 2 3 , 484 , 939 . 2 9 75 . 6 % 

8 3 7 , 8 6 9  704 , 076 . 9 1 . 0 0 1 3 3 , 792 . 09 84 . 0 % 
3 0 8 , 5 1 6  2 54 , 976 . 7 8 . 0 0 53 , 5 3 9 . 22 82 . 6 % 

2 1 , 02 1  1 8 , 34 8 . 2 3 . 0 0 2 , 672 . 77 87 . 3 %  
2 , 3 2 5  2 , 12 5 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 0 0 . 00 91 . 4 % 

720 540 . 0 0 . 0 0 1 8 0 . 00 75 . 0% 
1 1 , 000 1 0 , 4 14 . 2 9 . 0 0 5 8 5 . 71 94 . 7 % 
24 , 000 16 , 6 9 1 . 92 1 , 3 3 0 . 76 5 , 977 . 32 75 . 1 % 

167 , 000 164 , 3 5 5 . 97 2 , 644 . 8 5 - . 82 1 0 0 . 0%* 
5 0 0  5 5 . 3 8 . 0 0 444 . 62 1 1 . 1 % 

4 , 64 0  4 , 443 . 4 0 3 70 . 0 0 - 173 . 4 0 103 . 7%* 
2 9 , 2 1 7  2 8 , 779 . 9 9 192 . 4 5  244 . 56 9 9 . 2 % 

4 , 7 5 0  1 , 5 0 1 . 0 9 1 , 02 8 . 8 3 2 , 22 0 . 08 53 . 3 % 



•• • ··:.:�. mums· • l lyfet  up solution 
05/03/2012 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2 012 13 

Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human capltai M -�a�n�a=g=•�m�e�n=t�_:_...:.::::..__:_��=:::;.ililll!!!�iii 
-

.� � ' ........... 
I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

01070000 578804 
01070000 581888 
01070000 589901 
01070000 590011 
01070000 590012 
01070000 590013 
01070000 590014 

TOTAL LIBRARIES 

TOTAL LIBRARIES 

0 8  RECREATION AND PARKS 

01080000 PUBLIC EVENTS 

01080000 522205 PROGRAM EX 
TOTAL PUBLIC EVENTS 

0108 0300 TRUMBULL DAY COMMISSION 

010 8 0300 522201 SVS CLRC 

TOTAL TRUMBULL DAY COMMISSION 

01080400 RECREATION 

01080400 501101 FULL TIME/ 
01080400 501102 PART TIME/ 
01080400 501102 YOUIH SAL-PT/PER 
01080400 501103 SAL-SEASON 
01080400 501105 S8L-QVRTIM 
01080400 501106 SAL-LNGVIT 
01080400 522201 CLERICAL F 
01080400 522201 YOUTH SVS-CLRC 
0108 0400 522205 PROG EXP 

2 , 52 7  
11 , 8 3 5  
2 6 , 883  
19 , 2 2 9  
8 1 , 685  

1 , 98 0  
6 , 2 5 8  

1 , 56 1 , 955 

1 , 56 1 , 955 

2 0 , 000 

2 0 , 000 

720 

720 

165 , 829 
6 3 , 6 3 1  

0 
0 

1 , 6 8 0  
8 5 0  
9 0 0  

0 
283 , 500 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
- 3 8 , 000 

3 8 , 000 
0 
0 
0 

- 3 6 0  
3 6 0  

- 6 , 0 00 

2 , 527 
11 , 835  
2 6 , 883  
19 , 22 9  
8 1 , 6 8 5  

1 , 9 8 0  
6 , 2 5 8  

1 , 56 1 , 955 

1 , 56 1 , 955 

2 0 , 000 

2 0 , 000 

720 

720 

165 , 82 9  
2 5 , 6 3 1  
3 8 , 000 

0 
1 , 6 8 0  

8 5 0  
540 
3 6 0  

277 , 5 00 

2 , 2 0 6 . 2 7 
1 1 , 835 . 00 
10 , 3 07 . 01 
12 , 243 . 5 5 
53 , 2 04 . 2 6 

1 , 3 52 . 6 7 
6 , 087 . 8 8 

1 , 3 03 , 54 5 . 6 0  

1 , 3 03 , 54 5 . 6 0  

10 , 8 02 . 83 

1 0 , 802 . 83 

. 0 0 

. 00 

137 , 5 61 . 77 
10 ' 161 . 64 
2 7 , 2 17 . 9 5 

4 6 8 . 0 0 
2 , 0 75 . 09 

8 5 0 . 0 0 
240 . 00 

. 0 0 
3 1 8 , 52 1 . 8 0 

. 00 
3 , 9 86 . 00 

13 , 3 34 . 68 
. 00 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 
. 00 

2 2 , 8 87 . 5 7 

2 2 , 8 8 7 . 57 

2 ,  511 . 4 9 

2 ,  511 . 4 9 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

AVAILABLE 
BUDGET 

3 2 0 . 73 
- 3 , 9 86 . 0 0 

3 , 24 1 . 3 1  
6 , 9 8 5 . 4 5  

2 8 , 4 8 0 . 74 
62 7 . 3 3 
170 . 12 

2 3 5 , 521 . 8 3 

2 3 5 , 52 1 . 8 3 

6 , 6 8 5 . 6 8  

6 , 6 8 5 . 6 8 

720 . 0 0 

720 . 0 0 

2 8 , 26 7 . 23 
15 , 46 9 . 3 6 
1 0 , 782 . 0 5 

- 46 8 . 0 0 
- 3 95 . 0 9 

. 0 0 
300 . 0 0 
3 6 0 . 0 0 

- 4 1 , 02 1 . 8 0 

l PG 21 
glytdbud 

PCT 
USED 

8 7 . 3 % 
133 . 7%* 

8 7 . 9 % 
63 . 7 % 
65 . 1 % 
6 8 . 3 % 
97 . 3 % 

84 . 9 % 

84 . 9 % 

6 6 . 6% 

6 6 . 6 % 

. 0% 

. 0 % 

83 . 0% 
3 9 . 6 % 
71 . 6%* 

100 . 0%* 
123 . 5%* 
100 . 0% 

44 . 4 %  
. 0% 

114 . 8%*  



•• • ··:.:�. mun1s· Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Human capital Management 
• • tyler erp solution 

05/03/20 12 16 : 23 
mpires 

FOR 2012 13 

QlQ!!Q�OO 5222Q5 YOUTH ERQG EXE 
Q1QBQ�QQ 53UQ2 ERQGSUEEL 
Q1QBQ�QQ 53��Q2 XQUTH EROGSUEEL 
o1oao�oo 5�550� �QM-EUB RL 
Q1QBQ�QQ 5�55Q� XQUTH CQM-EUB RL 
Q1QilQ�QQ 55fifiQ1 ER:E DV-SEM 
Q1QBO�QQ 55fifi02 ER:E I!Y-ERE 
01QBQ4QO Sfi:Z:ZQJ TENSE-TRY 
01QBQ4QQ 5217Q3 YOUTH TRNSE-IRV 
Q1QBO�QQ 51B8Ql MNTNCE-SY 
Q1Q80�QQ 51880� MNTNCE-RES 

TOTAL RECREATION 

01080600 PARKS 

OlQ!!QfiQO 501J,Ql 
0 1Q!!Q!iQQ 501lQ2 
QlQBQfiQQ SQJ.lQJ 
Q1QBQfiQQ 5Q11Q5 
QlQ!!OfiO O 5Ql1Q6 
QlQBQ6QQ 5Q1120 
Q1QB02QO 501688 
01Q!l0fi00 522201 
0108Qfi00 522203 
OlO!!QfiQQ S�HQl 
Q1QBOfiQQ 53UQ2 
Q1QBOfiQQ 53UQ3 
Q:!.QBQ!iQQ 5�5SQ� 
01QBQfiOQ 55fi!i01 
0108Qfi00 518801 
Q1QBQfiQO 518802 
Q1Q8Qfi0 0 51!!!!Q� 
QlQ!!QfiQO 51!38Q� 
QlQBQfiQQ 5B1BBB 
01QBOfiQQ 582201 
QlQBQfiQO SB22Q2 
O:!.QBOfiOQ 520 011 
01QilOfiOQ 520012 
Q1Qil0fiOQ 520013 
0108Q!i0Q 52QOH 

TOTAL PARKS 

FULL TIMEL 
PART IIMEL 
SE8SQNALL:I 
QVERIIME 
I,ONQEVITY 
AED SII P 
UNIEQRM AL 
SYS-CLRC 
SVS-ANCI..RY 
MILS-QFFCJ;: 
ERQGRAM SU 
M:ILS-CLNG 
EUBLIC REI.. 
ERE DY-SEM 
SERYICE �Q 
EOUIEMENTL 
PHOORAM-RE 
MHTN(;;E-RES 
CAEIIAL ou 
ANNUAL REH 
OCCASIQNAL 
HEAT 
ELECTRICil: 
WATER 
IELEEHONE 

I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ 
APPROP ADJSTMTS 

0 6 , 000 
13 , 124 - 1 , 541 

0 1 , 54 1  
3 2 5  - 3 2 5  

0 325 
4 0 0  0 
4 0 0  0 

2 , 257 -300 
0 3 0 0  

1 , 16 8  0 
698  0 

534 , 762 0 

8 8 0 , 628 0 
2 1 , 517 -21 , 0 00 

102 , 510 0 
3 7 , 000 0 

1 , 8 5 0  0 
800 0 

1 1 , 5 9 0  0 
3 , 950 0 

2 0 9 , 400 2 1 , 000 
750 0 

65 , 000 0 
5 , 6 0 0  0 
3 , 5 0 0  0 

750  0 
1 0 , 414 0 
2 2 , 000 0 
47 , 500 0 

434 0 
46 , 695  0 
75 , 94 9  0 

7 , 00 0  0 
7 , 96 6  0 

113 , 094 0 
47 , 327 0 
1 7 , 161 0 

1 , 74 0 , 3 8 5  0 

l PG 22 
glytdbud 

REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

6 , 00 0  3 , 2 20 . 4 9 . 0 0 2 , 779 . 5 1 53 . 7%* 
1 1 , 5 8 3  12 , 457 . 0 0 . 00 - 8 74 . 0 0 107 . 5%* 

1 , 54 1  1 , 53 1 . 63 . 0 0 9 . 3 7 99 . 4%* 
0 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 . 0% 

325 199 . 3 7 . 0 0 125 . 63 61 . 3 %* 
4 0 0  . 0 0 . 0 0 4 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
4 0 0  15 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 5 0 . 0 0 3 7 . 5 % 

1 , 957 2 , 24 0 . 06 . 0 0 - 2 83 . 0 6 114 . 5%* 
300 119 . 3 2 . 0 0 1 8 0 . 6 8 3 9 . 8%* 

1 , 168  90 5 . 04 . 0 0 2 62 . 96 77 . 5% 
6 9 8  608 . 9 6 . 0 0 8 9 . 04 87 . 2 % 

534 , 762 5 1 8 , 52 8 . 12 . 0 0 1 6 , 233 . 8 8 97 . 0% 

8 8 0 , 6 2 8  721 , 8 77 . 8 0 . 0 0 158 , 7 5 0 . 2 0  82 . 0 % 
517 . 0 0 . 0 0 517 . 00 . 0% 

102 , 5 1 0  71 , 8 97 . 64 . 00 3 0 , 612 . 3 6  70 . 1% 
3 7 , 000 17 , 6 16 . 16 . 00 1 9 , 3 83 . 84 47 . 6 % 

1 , 8 5 0  1 , 850 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 10 0 . 0% 
8 0 0  800 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0 % 

1 1 , 5 9 0  6 , 8 8 0 . 3 6 . 0 0 4 , 7 09 . 64 5 9 . 4% 
3 , 950 3 , 2 91 . 6 0  . 0 0 6 5 8 . 4 0  83 . 3 % 

2 3 0 , 4 0 0  17 7 , 570 . 0 0 34 , 9 00 . 0 0 17 , 9 3 0 . 00 92 . 2 % 
750 326 . 3 9 . 0 0 4 2 3 . 6 1 43 . 5% 

6 5 , 0 0 0  47 , 8 9 0 . 97 4 , 75 1 . 74 12 , 3 57 . 2 9  8 1 . 0% 
5 , 6 0 0  . 00 4 , 0 0 0 . 00 1 , 6 0 0 . 00 71 . 4% 
3 , 500 2 , 800 . 0 0 700 . 00 . 0 0 10 0 . 0% 

750 200 . 0 0 . 0 0 5 5 0 . 0 0 2 6 . 7 % 
1 0 , 4 14 500 . 00 . 0 0 9 , 914 . 0 0 4 . 8 % 
22 , 000 14 , 975 . 5 7 6 , 729 . 6 5 2 94 . 7 8 9 8 . 7% 
4 7 , 5 0 0  3 8 , 3 7 0 . 24 2 , 7 86 . 6 1 6 , 3 43 . 15 8 6 . 6% 

434 3 7 9 . 2 8 . 0 0 54 . 72 87 . 4 % 
4 6 , 695 3 6 , 7 84 . 04 8 , 5 8 0 . 0 0 1 , 3 3 0 . 9 6 97 . 1% 
75 , 949 75 , 949 . 06 . 0 0 - . 06 100 . 0%* 

7 , 0 00 7 , 000 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 10 0 . 0% 
7 , 96 6  5 , 0 83 . 97 . 0 0 2 , 882 . 03 6 3 . 8 % 

113 , 094 7 0 , 513 . 3 9 . 0 0 42 , 5 8 0 . 61 62 . 3 % 
47 , 327 4 5 , 4 0 1 . 0 1 . 0 0 1 , 92 5 . 99 95 . 9 % 
17 , 161  1 5 , 3 3 8 . 8 6 . 0 0 1 , 822 . 14 8 9 . 4% 

1 , 74 0 , 3 8 5  1 , 3 6 3 , 2 96 . 34 62 , 44 8 . 0 0 3 14 , 64 0 . 6 6 8 1 . 9% 



•• • 
··:.:!. mums Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human Capital Management • I lyle1 erp solution 

05/03/2 012 16 : 2 3  
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012 13 

01080800 TREE WARDEN 

01080800 501101 FQLL TIME/ 
01080800 522205 PROGRAM EX 
01080800 578806 EMERG SERY 

TOTAL TREE WARDEN 

01080900 ARTS COMMISSION 

01080900 501102 SAL-PT/PER 
01080900 522201 SYS-CLRC 
01080900 522205 PROGRAM EX 
01080900 534401 OFFICE SUP 
01080900 545503 COM-PUB RL 
01080900 567703 T&NSP TRV 

TOTAL ARTS COMMISSION 

TOTAL RECREATION AND PARKS 

0 9  DEBT SERVICE 

01090000 DEBT SERVICE 

QlQ9QQQQ 5�5!H!B I:triERESI G 
o1o�oooo s�2aaa INTERESI -
01090QQO 5!;!7aaa G(Q �ONDS 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

GRAND TOTAL 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

21 , 04 3  
6 5 , 000 
2 0 , 000 

106 , 043 

1 8 , 874 
4 8 0  

6 , 000 
420 

3 , 0 0 0  
100 

2 8 , 874 

2 , 4 3 0 , 784 

1 , 4 13 , 999 
107 , 475 

2 , 5 7 0 , 160  

4 , 0 9 1 , 634 

4 , 091 , 634 

140 , 444 , 3 2 5  

14 0 , 444 , 3 2 5  

140 , 444 , 325 

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 

62 , 000 

6 2 , 000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

62 , 000 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

REVJ:SED 
BUDGET 

2 1 , 043 
6 5 , 000 
82 , 0 0 0  

1 6 8 , 043 

1 8 , 8 74 
4 8 0  

6 , 000 
420 

3 , 000 
100 

2 8 , 8 74 

2 , 4 92 , 784 

1 , 4 13 , 9 9 9  
107 , 475 

2 , 570 , 16 0  

4 , 0 9 1 , 634 

4 , 091 , 634 

YTD EXPENDED 

1 7 , 479 . 77 
5 0 , 795 . 00 
9 5 , 245 . 0 0 

163 , 5 19 . 77 

15 , 827 . 03 
180 . 0 0 

6 , 3 25 . 6 7 
410 . 6 7 

2 , 526 . 74 
54 . 3 9  

2 5 , 324 . 5 0 

2 , 0 8 1 , 471 . 56 

1 , 4 5 9 , 097 . 2 5 
2 73 , 803 . 4 7  

2 , 44 8 , 4 1 0 . 0 0 

4 , 1 8 1 , 3 10 . 72 

4 , 1 8 1 , 3 10 . 72 

56 5 , 104 141 , 00 9 , 4 2 9  111 , 58 0 , 997 . 6 5 

5 6 5 , 104 141 , 0 09 , 42 9  111 , 5 8 0 , 997 . 6 5 

565 , 104 141 , 0 0 9 , 429 111 , 5 8 0 , 997 . 65 

* *  END OF REPORT - Generated by Maria Pires * *  

ENCUMBRANCES 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

64 , 95 9 . 4 9 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

348 , 7 2 0 . 5 1 

348 , 720 0 51 

348 , 72 0 . 51 

lPG 23 
g1ytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

3 , 56 3 . 2 3 
14 , 2 05 . 0 0 

- 13 , 24 5 . 0 0 

4 , 523 . 23 

3 , 046 . 97 
300 . 00 

-325 . 6 7 
9 . 3 3 

473 . 2 6 
45 . 6 1 

3 , 54 9 . 50 

346 , 3 52 . 95 

-45 , 0 9 8 . 2 5 
-166 , 32 8 . 4 7  

12 1 , 750 . 0 0 

- 8 9 , 676 . 72 

- 8 9 , 676 . 72 

2 9 , 07 9 , 710 . 84 

2 9 , 07 9 , 71 0 . 84 

2 9 , 079 , 71 0 . 84 

83 . 1 % 
78 . 1% 

116 . 2% *  

97 . 3 % 

83 . 9 % 
3 7 . 5% 

105 . 4 % *  
97 . 8 % 
84 . 2 %  
54 . 4 % 

87 . 7% 

86 . 1 % 

103 . 2 % *  
254 . 8 % *  

95 . 3 % 

102 . 2 % 

102 . 2 % 

7 9 . 4 % 

79 . 4 %  

, . .  '-'. 
--



•• • 
··:.:� mums 

• a tyler e<p solution 
Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital . .  M=a�nag=e�m�e=n=t��

�
=:_�

----�
:::.SIM.�!::.i 

- ··• 
.. � . e:;iil 

05/03/20 12 16 : 23 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Field # Total Page Break 
Sequence 1 1 y N 
Sequence 2 2 y N 
Sequence 3 9 y N 
Sequence 4 0 N N 

Report title : 
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

Includes accounts exceeding 0% of budget . 
Print totals only : N 
Print Full or Short description : S 
Print full GL account : N 
Format type : 1 
Double space : N 
Suppress zero bal accts : Y 
Include requisition amount : N 
Print Revenues - Version headings : N 
Print revenue as credit : Y 
Print revenue budgets as zero : N 
Include Fund Balance : N 
Print j ournal detail :  N 

From Yr/Per : 2 012/ 1 
To Yr/ Per : 2 0 12/13 

Include budget entries : Y 
Incl encurnb/liq entries :  Y 
Sort by JE # or PO # :  J 
Detail format option : 2 
Include additional JE comments :  Y 
Sort/Total Budget Rollup : N 
Print MY ' s  in one year view : N 
Amounts/totals exceed 999 mil lion dollars : N 

Find Criteria 
Field Name Field Value 

Fund 
FUNCTIONS 
DEPARTMENT 
PROGRAM 
Character code 
Or� 
ObJ eCt 
Proj ect 
Account type 
Account status 

01 

Expense 

REPORT OPT:IONS 

Year/Period : 2012/13 
Print MTD Version : N 
Incl inception to soy : N 
Roll proj ects to obj ect : N 
Carry forward code : 1 

l PG 24 
glytdbud 



BOARD OF FINANCE 

MARCH 1 3, 201 2 

VOTING SESSION ON FIRST SELECTMAN'S PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 201 2-201 3  

Chairman Elaine Hammers called the Board of Finance meeting to order at 6: 1 0 p.m. at the Town Hall, 
Trumbull, Connecticut. All those present joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

Members present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT 
Chairman, Elaine Hammers 
Paul Lavoie 
Dave Rutigliano 
Andrew Palo 
Cindy Penkoff, Alternate 
Susan LaFrance, Alternate 
Steven Lupien 
Tom Tesoro 

ALSO PRESENT 

ABSENT 

Maria Pires, Director of Finance; Dawn Savo, Assistant Director of Finance 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

The Chair noted that if there are no changes to an account, it is considered approved by unanimous 
consent. 

01 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

01 01 0000 Town Council 
Total: $85,523 

0101 01 00 The Trumbull Nature Commission 
Total: $ 7,469 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to decrease account 590014 (Telephone) by $864 to $760. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

There being no further discussion, the Chair called to approve the decrease to account 590014  
(Telephone) by $864 to $760. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 



01 01 0200 Ethics Commission 
Total: $120 

01 01 0400 First Selectman 
Total: $272,367 

Mr. Lavioe moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to increase account #5011 01 (FIT Salaries) by $8,232. 

This represents an increase from $11 .48 to $1 8.00 per hour. Employee was originally at $20.68 per hour 
and when she went full time, the salary was cut. The request is to increase the hourly rate to $21 .68, 
which will provide an annual increase of $1 8,570. 

Based upon this new information, Mr. Lavoie withdrew his motion, and Mr. Rutigliano withdrew his 
second. 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #5011  01 (FIT Salaries) by $1 8,570 to 
$264,867. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Palo moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to decrease account #556601 (Professional Dev.-Seminars) by 
$2,000 to $2,000. 

To eliminate the conference attended by the first selectmen in Washington D.C. 

VOTE: 1-3-2 (Against: Hammers, Lavoie, Rutigliano) (Abstain: Tesoro, Lupien) 
Motion fails 

There being no further discussion, the Chair called to approve the amended total of $272,367, an 
increase of $1 8,570. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

01 01 0600 Probate 
Total: $1 3,540 

01 01 0800 Elections 
Total :  $149,796 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro increase account # 501 1 02 (PIT Salaries) by $620, to $1 8,596. 

This reflects a pay rate change for the Registrars who can only receive a raise when elected. 

Mr. Lupien left the meeting at 6:45. 

VOTE: 5-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien returned to the meeting at 6:50. 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Palo to increase account # 522203 (Ancillary) by $20,000, to 
$59,300. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 2011 - 2 -



This increase will allow us to cover the cost of a referendum if one occurs. If we need one this year, we 
will have to do a supplemental, since it will be prior to July 1, 2012. 

VOTE: 2-4-0 (Against: Hammers, L.:avoie, Rutigliano, Palo) 
Motion fails 

There being no further discussion, the Chair called to approve the amended total of $149,796, an 
increase of $620. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

01 011 000 Finance 
Total: $529,667 

01 011400 Board of Finance 
Total :  $76,277 

01 011 600 Tax Assessor 
Total: $340,340 

01011 800 Board of Assessment Appeals 
Total: $7,125 

01 01 2000 Tax Collector 
Total: $365,578 

01 01 2200 Purchasing 
Total: $77,309 

01 01 2400 Treasurer 
Total: $21,652 

0101 2600 Technology 
Total: $439,556 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr.Tesoro to decrease account #581888 (Capital Outlay) by $12,750 to 
$102,178. 

During the Department Budget hearings, Mr. Chin requested the number of CAL l icenses be increased 
from 100 to 250 at $35 each for total increase of $5,250 and a reduction of $18,000 for 100 at $180 each 
for SOL server for a net reduction of $12,750. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

There being no further discussion, the Chair called to approve the amended total of $439,556, a decrease 
of $12,750. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 3 -



01 01 2800 Town Attorneys 
Total : $300,000 

01 01 3000 Human Resources 
Total: $205,792 

0101 3400 Employee Benefits 
Total: $1 3,226,206 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #51 1 1 50 (Fringe Fica) by $4,481 , to 
$1 ,378,736. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to decrease account #51 1 1 51 (Fringe MID) by $22, 1 40, to 
$5,1 95,355. 

We have just received new rates that al lowed us to take a $45,000 reduction, and we added $22,860 for 
new positions, a net reduction of $22 , 140. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to increase account #522202 (Professional Svces) by $1 030, 
to $36,380. 

This is to correct a clerical error. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to approve the amended total of $ 1 3,226,206, a decrease of 
$1 6,659. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

01 01 3600 Town Clerk 
Total: $255,080 

01 01 3800 Town Hall 
Total: $1 ,683,370 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to decrease account #501 1  02 (PIT Salaries) by $ 15,21 0. 

The elimination of the part time floater position; we should be able to find an alternative way to cover 
absences. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to decrease account #581 889 (Cap & Non Rec) by 
$20,000. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 4 -



This account is used to fund items of a one-time nature. Currently, this account has a balance of $63,000 
and funds have not been used in a number of years; therefore, it does not seem prudent to fund it again. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended total of $1 ,683,370, a decrease of 
$35, 2 1 0. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

0101 4200 Planning & Zoning 
Total: $ 283,738 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to increase account #501 1  01  (FIT Salaries) from $54,000 
to $62 ,400 and to decrease account #501 1 01 (FIT Salaries) from $43,630 to $30, 1 60, a net decrease of 
$5,070. . 

To increase the proposed full time salary of the Zoning Enforcement Officer from $54,000 to $6 2,400 in 
order to recruit a qualified individual using funds gained by reducing the part time salary of the proposed 
Assistant Zoning Enforcement Officer from $43, 630 to $30 , 160. 

The Chair indicated that funds needed to be moved into the part time account. The Chair then asked Mr. 
Lavoie and Mr. Rutigliano to withdraw their motions. Mr. Lavoie withdrew his motion and Mr. Rutigliano 
withdrew his second. 

The Chair called for a motion to create the part time position by transferring $30, 1 60 into #501 1 02 
(PIT Salaries). 

Mr. Rutigliano moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to decrease #5011  01 (FIT Salaries) by $30, 160 and 
increase #501 1 0 2 (PIT Salaries) $30, 160. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the decrease to account #501 1 01 (FIT Salaries) by 
$30, 1 60 to $ 1 99 , 1 24. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

There being no further discussion, the Chair called to approve the amended total of $283,738, a decrease 
of $5,070. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

0101 4600 Economic Development 
Total :  $1 20,720 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #501 1 01  (FIT Salaries) from $90,000 to 
$95,000. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 2011 - 5 -



This increase in salary will allow us to attract the well-qualified candidates we need for the position. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Palo) 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to decrease account #522202 (Prof. Services) from $10, 000 
to $5,000. 

This reduction will permit the full time salary increase, without increasing the budgeted amount. Concern 
was expressed that we will not be providing enough resources for the new director to accomplish their 
goals. It was agreed that no one wanted to sabotage the efforts of the new director; however, we would 
want to see a project plan and l isten to their ideas, etc. At that point, we can go back for additional funds; 
if we leave it at $10,000 we would only be guessing at what would be needed. 

VOTE: 4-2-0 (Against: Palo, Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

There being no further discussion, the Chair called to approve the total of $120,720. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries. 

01 01 4800 Inland Wetlands Commission 
Total: $10,475 

0101 5000 Recycling Commission 
Total: $,3700 

01 01 5400 Conservation Commission 
Total: $1, 155 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Palo to increase account #556602 (Prof. Dev.-Assoc. Dues) by $310. 

It was noted that only $300 is needed for dues; $40 was already requested, so only an additional $260 is 
needed. 

Mr. Tesoro withdrew his motion; Mr. Palo withdrew his second. 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Palo to increase account #556602 (Prof. Dev.-Assoc. Dues) by $260. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #556601 (Prof. Dev.-Seminar/Conf.) by 
$50. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended total of $1,155 an increase of $310. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 2011 - 6 -



01 01 5600 Clean Energy Fund 
Total: $1 ,600 

01 01 5800 Transit District 
Total: $44,084 

01 General Government Total: $18.522.239 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended General Government total of 
$ 1 8,522,239, a decrease of $51 ,053. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

02 PUBLIC SAFETY 

01 022000 Police 
Total :  $7,375,91 3 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to decrease account #581 888 (Capital Outlay) by $1 5,7 40. 

This will allow for the purchase of one additional car, the elimination of the canine and funding for the 
computers. 

VOTE: 3-3-0 (Against: Palo, Tesoro, Lupien) 
Motion fails 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to decrease account #581 888 (Capital Outlay) by $1 3,700. 

This will al low for the purchase of one additional car, the elimination of the canine, and partial funding for 
computers, should the need arise. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Palo to increase account #501 1 01 (FIT Salaries) by $49,000. 

To add 2 6-month officers at a cost of $49,000. This would enable the Police Department to move them 
into full time positions at a later date. If we hired and trained, we would only have them on the job for 6 
months. 

A concern was expressed that currently there are officers doing desk jobs that could possibly be replaced 
by civilians. Perhaps they should move them. In addition, there are about 1 0-12 officers due to retire; 
when that occurs there is going to be a large shortage. They can only handle about 3 new officers at a 
time; will have ability to hire from a larger pool as higher paid officers retire. 

VOTE: 3-3-0 (Against: Lavoie, Rutigliano, Hammers) 
Motion fails 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Palo to increase account #501 1 01 (FIT Salaries) by $24,500. 

To add 1 6-month officer at a cost of $24,500. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 7 -



VOTE: 3-3-0 (Against: Lavoie, Rutigliano, Hammers) 
Motion fails 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to approve the amended total of $7,375,91 3, a decrease 
of $1 3,700. 

VOTE: 5-1 -0 (Against: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

01 022400 Animal Control 
Total: $1 09,486 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #501 1 02 (PIT Salaries) by $1 ,500 to 
$28,057. 

This will provide for weekend summer help during the months of June, July, and August. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

There being no further discussion, the Chair called to approve the amended total of $1 09,486, an 
increase of $1 ,500. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

01 022500 Central Emergency Dispatch 
Total: $720 

01 022600 EMS 
Total: $1 ,074,825 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Palo to increase account #501 1 02 (PIT Salaries) by $30,000. 

This will assist the EMS in becoming more competitive in the hiring of additional people. 

VOTE: 1-4-1 (Against: Lavoie, Rutigliano, Palo, Hammers) 
Motion fails 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to approve the total of $1 ,074,825. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

01 022800 Fire Marshal 
Total: $31 7,250 

01 022824 Fire Hydrants 
Total: $1 ,285,584 

01 023200 Building Official 
Total: $304,916  

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 8 -



01 023400 Emergency Management 
Total: $90,800 

Mr. Palo moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to decrease account # 581888 (Capital Outlay) by $19,500. 

Eliminate the purchase of the Code Red System pending additional research with possibly using the 
Board of Education system. We need additional information. 

These systems are used for 2 different purposes. The Code Red system has reverse 911, which is 
something we need in the case of an emergency. We do need an emergency system and it isn't a good 
idea to cut this one out. This is money well spent. This new system also offers elder care check-up 
during the day, which would benefit out seniors. Our existing system will not support this use. This new 
system wil l  al low us to expand our capabilities. 

We haven't done our due diligence; however, once we have, we can go for a supplemental. 

VOTE: 2-4-0 (Against: Lavoie, Hammers, Rutigliano, Lupien) 
Motion fails 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to move $19,500 from account # 581888 (Capital Outlay) to 
account # 578801 (MTCE-Service Contracts). 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the total of $90,800. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

02 Public Safety Total: $10.559.494 
There being no further discussion, the Chair cal led to approve the amended Public Safety total of 
$10,559,494, a decrease of $12,042. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

The Chair called a break at 7:56; the meeting reconvened at 8:17. 

03 PUBLIC WORKS 

01 030000 Public Works Director 
Total: $164,569 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to increase account #556601 (Prof.Dev. Fees-Seminar/Conf) 
by $1,000. 

These seminars address staff safety and customer service issues. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 2011 - 9 -



Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended total of $164,569, a decrease of 
$1 ,000. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

01 030025 Street Lights 
Total: $423,880 

01 0301 00 Public Works H ighway 
Total: $2,396,321 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to increase account #50 1 888 (Uniform Allowance) by $2,000, 
to $20,815. 

This relates to safety equipment, which should be restored due to the storm wear-and-tear last year. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended total of $2,396,321 an increase of 
$2,000. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

01 030100 Snow Removal 
Total: $500,000 

01 0301 05 Highway-Construction 
Total: $250,000 

01 030200 Public Works - Building Maintenance 
Total: $917 ,706 

01 030300 Fleet Maintenance 
Total: $1 ,261 ,265 

01 030400 Recycling Center 
Total: $2, 1 97,707 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to reduce account #522204 (Contractual) by $1 50,000 to 
$1 ,849,334. 

We have never come up to the contractual amount despite the fact that we could be responsible for this 
amount. With single stream recycling, this figure should be even lower; therefore, this reduction more 
accurately reflects the actual. The only concern is that since we can be held to the contractual amount, 
as soon as we take it out, we will be held liable for it. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 10 -



Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended total of $2, 1 97,707 a decrease of 
$1 50,000. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

01 030500 Town Engineer 
Total: $499,464 

03 Public Works Total: $8.610.912 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended total of $8,6 1 0,912  a decrease of 
$1 47,000. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

04 PUBLIC HEALTH 

01 040000 Health District 
Total: $257,956 

01 040200 Vital Statistics 
Total: $1 ,000 

01 040400 N ursing-Senior/Well Child 
Total: $30,575 

04 Public Health Total: $289.531 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the Public Health total of $289,531 .  

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

05 SOCIAL SERVICES 

01 050000 Social Services 
Total: $ 1 1 1 , 957 

01 050200 Counseling Center 
Total: $226,289 

01 050400 Youth Commission 
Total: $55,430 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to increase account #522205 by $9,000 to $1 5,000. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 11 -



This will al low them to reinstate programs that were previously cancelled. It was pointed out that this 
occurred when the Youth CommissioQ was a part of the Recreation Department; however, the Youth 
Department indicated these activities would be reinstated with this budget provided they can find a place 
to hold their activities. This indicates that they do not need the additional funding. For the record, we are 
giving them exactly what they requested. 

VOTE: 1-5-0 (Against: Hammers, Rutigliano, Lupien, Palo, Lavoie) 
Motion fails 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Palo to increase account #567703 (Transport-Travel Reimb) by $300. 

These funds are used to rent trucks to take their stuff from one site to another. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #567703 (Transport-Travel Reimb) by 
$300. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

01 050600 Senior C itizen's Services 
Total: $237,645 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to increase account #522205 (Program Expense Account) by 
$9,000 to $53,130. 

Allow for reinstatement of activities. This is an increase of $9,000 over the actual requested amount. 

VOTE: 1--4-1 (Against: Lavoie, Hammers, Rutigliano, Palo) (Abstained: Lupien) 
Motion fails 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to decrease account #522203 (Services Ancil lary) by 
$9,100 to 0. 

This will eliminate the snack bar supplies and stipend for worker. The Health Department closed the 
snack bar because they were in violation of several health codes. We asked them how much they 
needed to correct the problems so they could serve snacks but as of yet have not heard. It was noted 
that this is not a health code issue, that they were told if they could generate fee income to off set the 
expense they could have the funds. 

VOTE: 2-3-1 (Against: Tesoro, Palo, Rutigliano) (Abstained: Lupien) 
Motion fails 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the total of $237,645. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

05 Social Services Total: $631 ,321 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended Social Services total of $631,321. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 2011 - 12 -



06 EDUCATION 

The Chair noted the following changes be made to the Education Budget on the spreadsheet in the 201 1 -
201 2  Original Budget column: 

• Decrease account #51 1 1 51 (Fringe - M/D) by $1 ,074,689. New total = 0 
• Increase account #522205 (Program Expenses) by $1 ,074,689. New total = $86,967,782 

01 060000 Education 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. P.alo to increase account #522205 (Program Expenses) by $873,000. 

This is the amount it will take to fund full day kindergarten while maintaining existing services, allowing the 
BOE to restore some of the services previously cut. 

VOTE: 3-3-0 (Against: Hammers, Rutigliano, Lavoie) 
Motion Fails 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to approve the total of $98,916,61 8. 

This amount, according to the BOE, will not be sufficient to fund FDK. If the BOE is to fund the FDK, they 
will have to find ways to reduce costs in order to reallocate the approved funding. 

VOTE: 4-1 -1 (Against: Hammers) (Abstain: Rutigliano) 
Motion Carries 

01 060200 School Nurses 
Total: 702,737 

01 060400 Non Public Schools 
Total : $285,203 

01 060600 Business Education Initiative 
Total: $44,725 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #522205 (Program Expenses) by 
$1 0,000. 

These funds were inadvertently left out of the budget. 

VOTE: 5-0-1 (Abstained: Palo) 
Motion carries 

06 Education Total: $99.949.283 
There being no further discussion, the Chair called for a motion to reconsider the Education Total. 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to reconsider the Education Total .  

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 13 -



There being no further discussion, the Chair called to approve the Education Total of $99,949,283. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

07 LIBRARIES 

01 070000 Libraries 
Total: $1,573,481 

Mr. Palo moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to increase account #5011 01 (FIT Salaries) by $54,491. 

To fund the full time of Director of Children's Services position recently vacated due to retirement. 

The Chair indicated that she would like to acknowledge Sue Horton for her efforts to work with the Board 
of Finance in order to reinstate the eliminated position. Sue was willing to cut her budget in several 
areas, including the removal of $12,000 in Reference USA, which indicates just how important she feels 
the Director of Children's Services position is to the Town. We felt that her proposed cuts would hurt the 
overall functioning of the Library and decided to reinstate the position; however, we would be remiss if we 
didn't thank her for her efforts. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

07 Libraries Total: $1,573,481 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended total of $1,573,481 an increase of 
$54,491. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

08 PARKS AND REC REATION 

01 080000 Public Events 
Total: $20,000 

01 080300 Trumbull Day 
Total: 0 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to decrease account # 522201 (Clerical Fees) by $360. 

The Commission has not met in a few years so the clerical fees are not necessary. 

Vote: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

01 080400 Recreation 
Total: $489,256 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 14 -



01 080600 Parks 
Total: $1 ,723, 1 1 2  

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #581 888 (Capital Outlay) by $2,300. 

Add back the cost of a mower that the Parks Superintendent thought was important. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to decrease account #59001 3  (Water) by $1 0,000. 

The budgeted increase based on the annualized amount seems excessive. It was mentioned that there 
had been a leak, which supposedly contributed to the increase. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended total of $1 ,723, 1 1 2, a decrease of 
$7,700. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

01 080800 Tree Warden 
Total :  $1 1 6,043 

01 080900 Arts Commission 
Total: $28,874 

08 Parks and Recreation Total: $2,377,285 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the Parks and Recreation total of $2,377,285 a 
decrease of $8,060. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

09 DEBT SERVICE 

01 090000 Debt Service 
Total: $4, 1 23,400 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the debt service total of $4, 1 23,400. 

The Chair indicated that the Town co·uncil can reduce this amount; however, they cannot increase it. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 15 -



09 Debt Service Total: $4.123.400 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND: $146.636.946 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to accept the amended General Fund total of $146,636,946, a 
decrease of $153,562. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

201 00000 W.P.C.A 
Total: $6,609,915 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Lavoie moved to accept the W.P.C.A. total of $6,609, 915. 

VOTE: 5-0-1 (Abstained: Tesoro) 
Motion carries 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to reconsider the W. P.C.A. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to increase account #581888 (Capital Outlay) by $32,500 to 
$55,500. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to decrease account #589901 (Rentals - AILS) by $32,500 to 
$6,000. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the amended W. P.C.A. total of $6,609,915. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

211 00000 Tashua Knolls Golf 
Total: $2,002,155 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro moved to approve the Tashua Knolls total of $2,002,155. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 16 -



Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to reconsider Tashua Knolls. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to increase account #501 1  05 (0/T Salary) by $2,000 to 
$37,000. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Lupien to increase account #590014 (Telephone) by $3,000 to 
$5,000. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (Against: Rutigliano) 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. t:upien to decrease account #59001 3  (Water) by $5,000 to $58,039. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro moved to approve the Tashua Knolls total of $2,002, 1 55. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

GRAND TOTAL: $155.249.016 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve the Grand Total of $1 55,249,016, as presented. 

VOTE: 6-0-0 
Motion carries 

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m. by unanimous consent. 

Respectfully submitted 

Phyllis Collier - Clerk 
Board of Finance 

Board of Finance - Minutes - March 13, 201 1  - 1 7 -



CALL TO ORDER 

BOARD OF FINANCE 
MINUTES 

April 1 1 ,  2012 

Chairman Elaine Hammers called the Board of Finance meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  at the Town Hall, 
Trumbull, Connecticut. All those present joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Palo joined the meeting 
at 7:05 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

Members present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT 
Chairman, Elaine Hammers 
Andrew Palo (entered meeting at 7:05) 
Dave Rutigliano 
Tom Tesoro (Left meeting at 7:55) 
Susan LaFrance, Alternate 
Vincent DeGennaro, Alternate 

ABSENT 
Steven Lupien 
Paul Lavoie 
Cindy Penkoff, Alternate 

Also present: Timothy Herbst, First.Selectman; Maria Pires, Finance Director; Allen White, Facilities 
Director; John Ponzio, Treasurer; J im Henderson, Internal Auditor; AI Barbarotto, AFB Construction 
Management; James Nugent, Chairman -THS Building Committee; Brian Holmes, O&G; Greg Smalley, 
JCJ Architecture; Ron Dray, Chairman-Golf Commission; Jonathan Turk, Golf Commission; Dick Delibro, 
Golf Commission. 

The Chair indicated that Ms. LaFrance would be voting for Mr. Lavoie and Mr. DeGennaro would be 
voting for Mr. Lupien. 

FISCAL YEAR 201 1 -2012 TRANSFER 

04-12-04 Building Maintenance FROM: 01030200-501 1 01  $25,000.00 
Salaries Full-Time 

TO: 01 030200-578802 $25,000.00 
Building & Equipment 
Repair/Maintenance 

Re-design Purchasing and the 
Economic Development Offices 

Mr. Rutigliano moved seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve a transfer of $25,000 from 01 030200-501 1 01-
Salaries Full-Time to 01 030200-5788,02-Building & Equipment Repair/Maintenance. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - April 1 1 ,  201 2  

1 



Mr. Herbst indicated that the funds for the renovation are being transferred from unused salary funds, 
originally budgeted for the Facilities Director. The renovation will provide offices for the Purchasing 
Agent, Internal Auditor, Economic Development Director and an administrative area. Mr. White, the 
Director of Facilities, presented the plans and answered questions. 

Mr. Tesoro indicated that he was in favor of the renovations, but questioned being able to transfer salary 
funds to "other than salary" accounts. He made a formal request that counsel provide an interpretation of 
the Charter, more specifically Chapter 3, Section 6, Paragraph G - Purchasing contracts and 
expenditures. 

Vote: 6-0-0 

TOWN TREASURER'S REPORT - John Ponzio 
Mr. Ponzio presented the Treasurer's Report, as follows: 

• January was a very good month. 
• Cash position is healthy at +/- $44 million. 
• Rates are starting to pick up; the Short-Term Investment Fund (STIF) has been averaging 1 0-12 

bps going as high as 20 bps. 
• We recently refinanced a +/- $26 million bond, which saved the town $2 million over course of the 

life of bond. In  order to do this, we needed to meet with the rating agencies, who asked about 
Economic Development, the Budget, and the Pension Fund and Debt Service. These rating 
agencies thought our General Fund was very healthy and our plans for Pension Fund increase 
met with their approval, enabling us to sustain a Rating of AA+. 

• Banking fees are now 1 /2 of those accrued in other years. We are investing funds where fees are 
negligible. Currently, we are earning 25 bps on deposited funds in TD Bank, which is at a higher 
yield than STIF. 

• Funds we have invested with Janney, Montgomery and Scott and Merrill Lynch can be liquidated 
quickly. 

• We will exceed our interest budget for this year and have increased it for next year. 

FISCAL YEAR 201 1 -1 2  SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION 

04-1 2-01 Golf Course FROM: 21 -31 5200 $65,000.00 
Golf Course Retained Earnings 

TO: 21 1 00000-581 888 $65,000.00 
Golf Capital Outlay 

Renovation to maintenance barn 

Mr. Rutigliano moved seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve a supplemental appropriation of $65,000 
from account 21 -31 5200-Golf Course Retained Earnings to account 21 1 00000-581 888-Golf Capital 
Outlay in order to renovate the maintenance barn 

Mr. Dray described the deteriorated condition of the existing barn . He indicated that it is necessary to 
renovate in order to provide adequate storage for the maintenance equipment. In addition, it is necessary 
to pave in front of the barn to divert a growing water problem, which contributed to the deterioration of the 
building. He indicated that they have already obtained preliminary cost estimates - three independent 
bids were obtained - and a site engineer has reviewed the plans to divert the water. There is some 
concern about what they will find once they start to remove the rot during the renovation. 

Vote: 6-0-0 

Board of Finance - Minutes - April 1 1 ,  2012 

2 



FISCAL YEAR 2011 -1 2  SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION 

04-1 2-02 Town Council FROM: Undesignated Fund Balance $ 790.00 

TO: 01 01 0000-522202 $ 790.00 
Professional Fees 

Redistricting costs for a 
stenographer 

Mr. Rutigliano moved seconded by Mr. Tesoro to approve a supplemental appropriation of $790 
from the Undesignated Fund Balance to 01 01 001 0-522202 Professional Fees. 

Mrs. Pires stated that there was a memo in the package from Attorney Walsh to substantiate the 
stenographer expense for a public hearing; however, Mr. Tesoro recommended that the transfer be put 
on hold until we have an explanation from Attorney Walsh explaining why we needed a court 
stenographer. 

Mr. Rutigliano moved seconded by Mr. Tesoro to table the request to approve a supplemental 
appropriation of $790 from the Undesignated Fund Balance to 0 10 1 0000-522202 Professional Fees until 
we have we have an explanation as to why we needed a court stenographer. 

Vote: 6-0-0 

FISCAL YEAR 201 1 -2012 TRANSFER 

04-12-03 Highway Department FROM: 01 0301 00-534402 $ 1 ,521 .00 
Program Supplies 

TO: 01 0301 00-545503 $ 1 ,521 .00 
Public Relations 

AIIMac Signs - for sign 
replacements 

Mr. Rutigliano moved seconded by Mr. DeGennaro to approve a transfer of $1 ,521 from 01 0301 00-
534402 Program Supplies to 01 0301 00-545503 Public Relations. 

Mrs. Pires indicated that signs are pa.id for out of Public Relations. 

Vote: 6-0-0 

04-12-05 Director of Finance FROM: See Attached 

TO: Director of Finance Transfers 

Mr. Tesoro moved seconded by Mr. Rutigliano to approve the Director of Finance transfers, as presented. 

Vote: 6-0-0 

Board of Finance - Minutes - April 1 1 ,  201 2  

3 



INTERNAL AUDITOR'S REPORT - J im Henderson 
The Chair spoke about Mr. Henderson's upcoming projects, a list of which was previously provided to all 
board members. Mr. Henderson will be looking for input and he will provide a tentative list for the next 
Fiscal Year at the June meeting. This will be e-mailed to each individual for his or her input. 

Mr. Henderson presented the Time and Attendance audit and made recommendations, as follows: 
• He indicated that we are currently using a manual system whereby the sheets are prepared and 

signed by the employee and are then reviewed and signed by a supervisor. In some instances, 
employees are using a time clock. 

• Human resources and payroll then checks the time sheets for accuracy, making sure they are 
signed by the supervisor and employee. It currently takes 1 .5 days for one person to check for 
accuracy and there are usually 1 5-1 8 errors found for each payroll period. The information is 
then input into Munis where additional errors do occur. 

• Based on this, he is recommending a software program where each employee inputs his or her 
own information or another type of automated system. 

• There is a system that would bridge to the Munis System and that was well over $1 00,000. 
• We are currently printing the stubs and funds are then direct deposit. 
• We can outsource the procedure. 
• We only input the exceptions to the regular payroll. 
• The error rate is worth the cost of implementing an automated system. 
• Due to the errors, he recommends a back-up reviewer and a separation of duties so once the 

information is input a different person reviews for errors. 
• There are some individuals have access and authority that they should not have due to a 

software upgrade. He recommends correcting this as soon as possible. 
• Some individuals have the time sheet preprinted, making changes if necessary for sick or 

vacation time, etc. He recommends not allowing this procedure. 
• He recommends reviewing the policy on time sheets. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Trumbull High School Building Committee 
The following individuals were present to represent the THS Building Committee: AI Barbarotto, AFB 
Construction Management; James Nugent, Chairman; Brian Holmes, O&G; Greg Smalley, JCJ 
Architecture. 

Mr. Nugent indicated that the initial request at the time the High School renovations were approved was 
$68 million, and that amount was reduced by $4 million by the Town Council. The expectation at the time 
the bid numbers where presented was that the project could be completed at the $64 million. It was 
explained at the time, that a "like-new" renovation evolves over time. There were two contingencies, total 
about 1 0% of the $68 million. 

We are currently 72%-74% completed. Each week there are change orders for items that could not be 
foreseen. The original project was $68m based on the plans drawn up by a different architectural firm. 
An additional $1 1 million pool and lockers was added and then the Town Council decided to reduce the 
pool allocation to $ Sm. Additional drawings were done for the change and the Town then decided to 
eliminate the pool bringing it back to the original $68m. 

We did not renovate the auditorium, we built new and used the old space for swing space and saved by 
not renting modular classrooms for swing space. The space was then converted into 8 classrooms. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - April 1 1 ,  201 2  

4 



We are now talking about $3.4. We are in the process of working with Mr. Marsilio to reduce the cost of 
paving that is needed. 

The concession stand came in over what the town authorized - with bathrooms it is $350,000 more than 
the original design. The project is supposed to be done by September. 

The paving lot is now twice the original size and the concession stand is at $700,000, when it was 
originally at $350,000. The original design did not work and changes have affected the cost. 

The Chair asked why it is so late into ·the project that we are finding this out about the concession stand, 
when this is not a new use, and yet it doesn't work so now we have to pay another firm to correct the 
design we have already paid for. 

The additional items we are discussing tonight are those that were put aside in the beginning when the 
project was begun. The town council did not bond the $4m, which essentially reduced the budget to $64. 
We need to keep the contingency of $2.3. In making changes as you go, it really is reinventing the wheel. 

In saving the $2.3 million in modular costs, which are not reimbursed, we used the space for classrooms 
and moved the admin suites, which did not work out the way it was hoped. 

We are currently 75% through and only used 25% of the contingency. The question is now do you want 
to proceed with the rest of these items. 

The $700,000 concession stand also includes ADA Compliance, and bathrooms. The parking lot was 
originally only going to be resurfaced but now we need to replace the soil, Mr. Marsilio is reviewing and 
will come back with a recommendation. 

The other item, the $1 .4m for bonding, must carry legal fees, interest and fees. This would not have been 
enough to cover the short term. 

We need to go back to the Town Council and report the concession stand. We would like to see 
bathrooms since we have to rent portalets. The seniors use the concession stand to raise funds for 
school functions. The wanted stand to be renovated to accommodate handicapped children so they can 
also help in the kitchen. The kitchen must be brought up to code or you cannot cook in it. This should 
have been done in 1 996. 

The meeting recessed at 9:50 p.m. and resumed at 1 0:00 p.m. 

Year to Date Budget to Actual Report - Expenditures 
Mrs. Pires indicated that there is nothing new to report. It was mentioned that the Fire District does 
reimburse the Town for fuel. In addition, we are still waiting for Overtime reimbursement from the feds. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - February 9, 2012  and March 14, 2012 

Mr.  Rutigliano moved seconded by Ms. LaFrance to approve the minutes of the February 9,  201 2  
meeting. 

Vote: 3-0-2 (abstained: LaFrance; DeGennaro) 

Mr. Rutigliano moved seconded by Mr. Palo to postpone the approval of the March 14, 201 2  minutes until 
the next meeting. 

Vote: 5-0-0 

Board of Finance - Minutes - April 1 1 ,  201 2  

5 



ADJOURNMENT 

By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned at 1 0:25 pm. 

Respectfully submitted 

Phyllis Collier 
Board of Finance Clerk 

Board of Finance - Minutes - April 1 1 ,  2012 

6 



CALL TO ORDER 

BOARD OF FINANCE 
MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 
April 25, 2012 

Chairman Elaine Hammers called the Board of Finance meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. at the Town Hall, 
Trumbull, Connecticut. All those present joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

Members present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT 
Chairman, Elaine Hammers 
Paul Lavoie 
Andrew Palo 
Steven Lupien 
Dave Rutigliano 
Tom Tesoro 
Susan LaFrance, Alternate 
Vincent DeGennaro, Alternate 
Cindy Penkoff, Alternate 

ABSENT 

Also present: Timothy Herbst, First Selectman; Maria Pires, Finance Director 

Mr. Lavoie moved seconded by Mr. Lupien the adoption of the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED: That in accordance with Section 1 0-248a of the General Statues of Connecticut, 
there shall be created in the fiscal accounts of the Town a non-lapsing account in the name of the Board 
of Education into which unexpended funds from one fiscal year may be carried over into the next fiscal 
year, subject to the annual approval of the Board of Finance for each such fiscal year in which such a 
carryover is to occur. The total amount, which may be deposited in any fiscal year, shall not exceed one 
percent (1 %) of the total appropriation to the Board of Education for the fiscal year from which the 
unexpended funds arose. 

BE  IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That effective July 1 ,  2012, the unexpended amount for fiscal year 
201 1 -201 2 shall be deposited, in accordance with section 1 0-248a of the general statutes, into a 
non-lapsing account, account #01 -31 5400, and shall be assigned to the Board of Education for their 
exclusive use. 

VOTE: 5-1-0 (against: Palo) 

First Selectman Herbst thanked all who attended the meeting on such short notice, to bring some level of 
closure to an issue that is very important to our town. He indicated that this has been a very long and 
collaborative as well as a bipartisan process. The Board of Education voted unanimously to put in place 
FDK with funds that will become available under Section 1 0-248a of the General Statues of Connecticut 
effective July 1 ,  201 2. We are creating this account now so that parents can properly plan ahead for their 
children and families this coming school year and to give the Board of Education sufficient time to hire 
qualified teachers and paraprofessionals. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - April 25, 201 2  

1 



The Chair indicated that the purpose of tonight's meeting is to establish the account into which the funds 
will be deposited. We cannot do anything more. At the end of the fiscal year, once the Board of 
Education determines the surplus, the Board of Finance will put up to 1 %  of the funds into this account. 

We cannot tell the Board of Education how to use the funds; however, more than 1 %  cannot be put into 
the account for use as they see fit. This year they are requesting these funds for FDK. Technically, the 
law does not require that they come to the Board of Finance for prior approval of use. Any funds left in 
the account can be carried over from year-to-year; however, the Board of Finance has to vote on whether 
or not to put the funds into the account each year. 

When asked, Mr. lassogna indicated that at this juncture the funds will be available; that accounts are 
being closely monitored and there will be at least $875,000 available at the end of the fiscal year. 

ADJOURNMENT 

By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned at 7:31 pm. 

Respectfully submitted 

Phyllis Collier 
Board of Finance Clerk 

Board
.
of Finance - Minutes - April 25, 201 2  

2 


